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City of Burlington Board of Education

518 Locust Avenue, Burlington, New Jersey 080160 (609) 387-5877
e-mail: rcoxe@burlington-nj.net Fax (609) 386-6971

Jennifer M. Montone
President

Raymond W. Coxe
School Business Administrator

December 3, 2015

Honorable President and
Members of the City of Burlington Board of Education
5 18 Locust Avenue
Burlington, New Jersey 08016

Dear Members of the City of Burlington Board of Education:

It is with pleasure that we submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of
Burlington Public Schools for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. This CAFR includes the District's
Basic Financial Statement prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement 34. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the District. To the best of our knowledge and belief, data
presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner that is designed to
present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the District. All disclosures necessary to
enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections as follows:

• The Introductory Section contains a Table of Contents, Letter of Transmittal, List of Principal
Officials, and an Organizational Chart of the School District;

• The Financial Section begins with the Independent Auditors' Report and includes the
Management's Discussion and Analysis, the Basic Financial Statements and Notes providing an
overview of the School District's financial position and operating results, and other schedules
providing detailed budgetary information;

• The Statistical Section includes selected economic and demographic information, financial trends,
and the fiscal capacity of the School District. generally presented on a multi-year basis;

• The Single Audit Section-The District is required to undergo an annual audit in conformity with
the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1986, as amended, the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-I33, "Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations", and
the State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 and/or 15-08 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients
of Federal Grants. State Grants and State Aid". Information related to this single audit. including
the independent auditor's report on the internal control and compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts and grants, along with findings and questioned costs, if any, is included in
the single audit section of this report.

1
We are PROUD - fartners RespOtlsible Outstanding United Dedicated!



REPORTING ENTITY AND SERVICES

The City of Burlington Board of Education is an independent entity within the criteria adopted by the
GASB as established by NCGA Statement No.3. All funds and account groups of the District are included
in this report. The City of Burlington Board of Education and an its schools constitute the District's
reporting entity.

The City of Burlington School District, made up of three primary elementary schools, an Intermediate
School, and a Grades 7 through 12 High School, is committed to maintaining small, neighborhood schools
in an effort to meet the emotional, intellectual and social needs of its student population of approximately
1,700 students. The District also has a "receiving" school relationship with the Edgewater Park School
District, which has been sending students to Grades 9-12 since the 1930's. During the 2014-2015 school
year the district continued with a Balanced Literacy Approach for Language Arts, enVision Math for
Grades K5 to 5th and the Prentice Hall Math Program in Grades 6 to 12.

The High School offers over liS courses, including S.A.T. preparation, honors courses, and 8 AP
(Advanced Placement) classes. The High School offers a nine period day, increasing instructional time by
28 minutes a day. The elementary schools (Pre-School to Grade 6) offer a comprehensive program to all
students with a strong emphasis on language arts and mathematics. Effective September 1, 200 I the
District began a full-day/full-year three-year-old and four-year-old program. This was in addition to our
full-day Kindergarten program for early childhood education. The district opened a 12-classroom Early
Childhood Center addition to the Samuel Smith School in January, 2003. In addition, the school district
occupied the new 3-6 Wilbur Watts Intermediate School in May, 2007. The new education wing at
Burlington City High School opened its facilities to students in September, 2007. The final construction
phase was completed at the Burlington City High School and we opened our doors to our students in
September, 2009.

As you can see from the following data, there are indicators that point to a school district that is putting
forth a great deal of effort:

• Faculty attendance rates (97.22 %) are very high indicating that staff members are attending regularly
to teach our youngsters. (Source: NJ School Report Card, 2014-2015)

• Student attendance rates (94.22%) are also very high indicating that students are attending regularly in
an effort to learn. (Source: District Attendance Data 2014-2015)

Although encouraged by improving test results, we still have much work to do to obtain higher state and
national scores and achieve more rigorous progress indicators as required by the Common Core State
Standards in English Language Arts and Mathematics and the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content
Standards. Over the past summer, teachers worked on creating or revising curriculum in preschool,
reading, mathematics, science and visual and performing arts. Our own N.W.E.A testing, along with
NJASK 3-8, and HSPA scores were carefully examined. At-risk youngsters are identified for support
services such as Extended Day Learning Programs, NJ Ask and HSPA Review Classes.

While not minimizing the importance of statistical data, this summary would be incomplete without
highlighting areas which contribute to the ratios, percentages and money spent on educating our children.
Over the past five years, to further enhance our elementary program, the District has adopted a new
elementary mathematics program. Instruction is aligned to the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content
Standards and the Common Core State Standards. The writing process has been standarized for all classes.
Staff members are expected to integrate Blooms Taxonomy of Higher Order Thinking Skills into their
daily lessons. The district is technologically superior to many K-12 districts. We have II classroom
computer labs, over 1,410 computers and mobile labs. The District offers an Extended Learning Program
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for academically talented students. Special Education classes are provided at elementary and secondary
levels, Title I instruction is designed to provide supplemental instruction to students in reading, writing and
mathematics. A Student Assistance Program exists to help students achieve personal and academic
success, deal with conflict and oversee programs in peer leadership and parent education.

A variety of activities and sports programs are available in the city schools. At Burlington City High
School varsity sports are offered to male and female athletes. The 2014-2015 school year continued to
bring honor and recognition to the community both in athletics and in our outstanding award winning
music program. Co-curricular clubs and programs are also offered at the High School. Instrumental and
vocal music programs are offered to all students in Grades 4-12. A Music-Art Festival for K-12 students is
conducted annually. The School District also supports a before and after school daycare program. We are
now working with the Educational Services Unit to further enhance our services in the area of Special
Education. Additionally, the District has had a long term sending/receiving relationship with the
Edgewater Park Township Board of Education. Edgewater Park sends its children to Burlington City High
School in grade levels 9 through 12.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK

The City of Burlington is classified as an urban district. The State of New Jersey has designated us as
one of the formerly known Abbott districts. Geographically the community is only 2.44 square
miles. Only a small portion of the community is not developed. As with many of the older
Riverfront communities, the historic reliance on a few larger industrial ratables has caused a shift in tax
obligations to residential property owners. It should be noted that the district has just completed a
building program that added over $100,000,000 in construction activity. The program included a new
Wilbur Watts Intermediate School and a twenty-two classroom addition to the High School. In addition,
the district passed a referendum for a 10,000 square foot auditorium at the new WWIS as well as
improvements to the high school football field. The district issued bonds in 2004 for $2,789,000 for the
referendum program.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

The District has identified the following major initiatives to be part of the 2014-2015 Budget:

• STEM Program
• Self-Contained Special Education Classes
• Inclusion Classes
• Elementary Literacy Program
• Early Childhood Education
• Alternative Education
• Curriculum Revision/Renewal
• Implementation of the Anti-Bullying Law
• District Curriculum Committee
• Elementary Mathematics Program
• Professional Development
• Alignment ofthe curriculum with the Common Core State Standards
• Implementation of the State requirements for TEACHNJ and Achieve NJ
• Measurement of student achievement growth using NWEA assessments and other standardized

assessments
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INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROL

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the
District management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs,
as well as to determine that the district has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

BUDGETARY CONTROLS

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted
for the general fund and the special revenue fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital
improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the
fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservations of fund
balance at June 30, 2015.

CASH MANAGEMENT

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the
Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to
deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units
from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires
governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the
funds are secured in accordance with the Act.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board is a member of the Burlington County Insurance Pool - Joint Insurance Fund and as a result
carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability, legal liability, automobile
liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity
bonds. The Risk Management Plan is presented to the Board of Education and its auditor, and is on file at
the Board office.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountant or
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Inverso & Stewart, Cl'As, was selected by the
City of Burlington Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statues,
the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and the related OMB
Circular A-I33 and State ofNJOMB's Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08. The auditor's report on the general
purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in
the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are included
in the single audit section of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the City of Burlington Board of Education
for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district, and
thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of
our financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

~
Superintendent of Schools
City of Burlington Board of Education

Respectfully submitted,

~~0Ccf--
Raymond W. Coxe
School Business Administrator
City of Burlington Board of Education
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jeney 08053
(856) 983-2244
Fax (856) 983-6674
E-Mail: Isepa!l@\conel.n!rk.net

-Member or-
American Institute or CPAs
New Jeney Sodety orCpAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington City School District
County of Burlington
Burlington, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Burlington City School District, in the County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 20 IS, and the related notes to the fmancial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for tile Financial Statemems

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the School District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.
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Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Burlington City School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of June 30,2015,
and the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Maller

As discussed in Note 9 to the financial statements, during the fiscal year ended June 30, 20 I5, the School District adopted
the following new accounting standards issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB): Statement
No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for
Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date. My opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

OIlier Malters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analysis and budgetary comparison information as listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. I have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. I do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Burlington City School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying combining statements and related major
fund supporting statements and schedules and Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial
Assistance, as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations and State of New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 andlor 15-08, as applicable, Single Audit
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the financial statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and Schedules of
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion, the information described in the previous paragraph is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have also issued my report dated December 3, 2015 on my
consideration of the Burlington City School District's internal control over financial reporting and my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the Burlington City School District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountantscrp )--
Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
December 3, 2015
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K-I
INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jeney 08053
(856) 983·2244
Fax (856)9B3-6674
E-Mail: IKnaS@concentric.net

-Member of·
American Institute ofCPAs
New Jeney Soclel)' or CPAs

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington City School District
County of Burlington
Burlington, New Jersey

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Burlington City School District, in the County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements, and have issued my report
thereon dated December 3,2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Burlington City School District's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control, Accordingly, I do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Burlington City School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on
a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the School District's financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that I consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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K-I
Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Burlington City School District's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my
audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Purpose oft/tis Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey in
considering the School District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

{)if\4-
Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
December 3, 2015
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Required Supplementary Information - Part I



Burlington City School District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

As management of the Board of Education of the City of Burlington, New Jersey (School District), I offer
readers of the School District's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the School
District for the fiscal year ended June 30,2015. I encourage readers to consider the information presented
in conjunction with additional information that I have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be
found in the introductory section of this report.

Financial Highlights

• The assets of the School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $16,719,418 (net position).

• Governmental activities have a deficit unrestricted net posmon of $11,129,134. The
accounting treatments in the governmental funds for compensated absences payable, net
pension liability and the June state aid payments, and the state statute that prohibits School
Districts from maintaining more than 2% of its expenditures as unrestricted fund balance are
primarily responsible for this deficit balance.

• The total net position of the School District increased by $465,631, or a 2.86% increase from
the prior fiscal year-end balance. The majority of the increase is the result of operations
combined with the repayment of long term debt.

• Fund balance of the School District's governmental funds increased by $643,413 resulting in
an ending fund balance of $3,876,983. This increase was anticipated by the Board of
Education and is the result of operations in the general fund and capital projects fund.

• Business-type activities have unrestricted net position of$282,408.

• The School District's long-term obligations decreased by $301,090 which is the result of the
decrease in capital leases payable, a decrease in compensated absences and a decrease in
bonds payable.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in this document. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: I) District-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

The district-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the
financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The district-wide financial statements
include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.

The statement of net position presents information about all of the School District's assets and liabilities.
The difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, changes in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School District is
improving or deteriorating.
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The statement of activities presents information showing how the net position of the School District
changed during the current fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in the statement of activities
when the underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future
period.

Both of the district-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School District that are supported
from taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) and other functions that are intended
to recover all or most of their costs from user fees and charges (business-type activities). Governmental
activities consolidate governmental funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. Business-type activities consolidate the Food Service Fund,
Latchkey Program Fund and Community Education.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are designed to demonstrate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific objectives. All of the funds of the School District are divided into three categories:
governmental funds. proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds account for essentially the same information reported in the governmental activities of
the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the district-wide financial statements, the
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term financial resources and fund balances. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the financing requirements in the near term.

Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using the same functions,
it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the focus of each report differs, reconciliation is
provided on the fund financial statements to assist the reader in comparing the near-term requirements with
the long-term needs.

The School District maintains five individual governmental funds. The major funds are the General Fund,
the Special Revenue Fund, the Capital Projects Fund, the Debt Service Fund and the Permanent Fund ..
They are presented separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and
the Debt Service Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for each of these funds to
demonstrate compliance with budgetary requirements.

Proprietary funds are used to present the same functions as the business-type activities presented in the
district-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one type of proprietary fund - the
Enterprise Fund. The fund financial statements of the enterprise fund provides the same information as the
district-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

The School District's three enterprise funds (Food Service Fund, Latchkey Program Fund and Community
Education Program Fund) are listed individually and are considered to be major funds.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide financial statements because the resources of those
funds are not available to support the School District's programs.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other
supplementary information and schedules required by the New Jersey Audit Program, issued by the New
Jersey Department of Education.

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School District are classified as current assets and capital assets. Cash, investments,
receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are current assets. These assets are available to provide
resources for the near-term operations of the School District. The majority of the current assets are the
results of the tax levy and state aid collection process.

Capital assets are used in the operations of the School District. These assets are land, buildings,
improvements, equipment and vehicles. Capital assets are discussed in greater detail in the section titled,
Capital Assets and Debt Administration, elsewhere in this analysis.

Current and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-term or in
the future. Current liabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits, unearned revenues,
and current debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from currently
available resources, current assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year 2016. Long-
term liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences payable will be liquidated
from resources that will become available after fiscal year 2016.

The assets of the primary government activities exceeded liabilities by $16,263,974 with an unrestricted
deficit balance of $11,129,134. The net position of the primary government does not include internal
balances.

A net investment of $22,588,338 in land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles which provide
the services to the School District's 1,686 public school students, represents 138.86% of the School
District's total net position. Net position of $3,003,235 has been restricted for future budget appropriation,
$1,367,319 for Capital Projects, $327,716 for Emergency Reserve and $106,500 for the Permanent Fund.

As mentioned earlier, deficit unrestricted net position is primarily due to the accounting treatment for
compensated absences payable and the June state aid payments, net pension liability, and state statutes that
prohibit School Districts from maintaining more than 2% of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund
balance.
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Assets:
Current assets

Capital assets

Total assets

Deferred OutOows of
Resources:

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred InOows of
Resources

Net position

Net position consists of:
Net investment in

Capital assets
Restricted net position
Unrestricted net

position

Net position

Burlington City Scbool District
Comparative Summary or Net Position

As or June 30, 2015 and 2014

20lS

Governmental Activities

2014

S 5.159.879
24.589.531

29.749.410

756.219

1.570.947
11.521.054

13,092.001

1.149.654

S 16,263.974

S 22.588.338
4.804.770

(11,129,134)

S 16.263.974

Governmental Activities

S 4.176.736
25.136.161

29,312,897

82.727

1,221,121
2.801.083

4.022,204

S 25,373.420

S 22,881,513
4.214,885

(1,722.978)

S 25,373.420

Business-Type Activities
2015 2014

S 342,591

173,036

515,627

60,183

60,183

S 455,444

S 173,036

282,408

S 455,444

S 259,331

177,127

436,458

3.829

3.829

S 432.629

s 177.127

255,502

$ 432,629

District-Wide
2015 2014

s 5,502,470

24,762.567

30.265,037

756.219

1.631.130
11,521,054

13,152,184

1.149,654

$ 16.719,418

s 4,436,067

25,313.288

29,749,355

82,727

1.224,950
2,801,083

4,026,033

$ 25,806,049

S 23,058,640
4,214,885

(1,467,476

$ 25,806,049

Net position of the School District increased by $442,816 during the current fiscal year. Key elements of
the increase in net position for governmental activities are as follows:

s 22.761,374
4,804,770

(10,846.726)

s 16,719,418

• Depreciation Expense of$686,852
• Decrease in Compensated Absences Payable of $39,363
• Decrease of Capital Leases and Bond Principal in the amount 0($261,727

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the School District's net position by $22,815. Key elements of the
increase in net position for business-type activities are as follows:

• The Food Service Fund, the Latchkey Program and the Community Education Program
had net incomesl(losses) after contributions and transfers of ($6,227), $28,704 and $338
respectively.
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Burlington City School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Position

As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities District-Wide

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

Revenues:
Program Revenues

Charges for services $ $ $ 670,107 $ 624,172 $ 670,107 $ 640,718

Operating grants and

Contributions 7,483,957 7.115.156 647.360 635,244 8,131,317 7,750,400

Capital grants and

Contributions 65,220 65,220

General Revenues:

Property Taxes 10,667,467 10,487,872 10,667,467 10.487,872

Unrestricted State Aid 17,012,070 16.950,062 17,012,070 16,950,062

Tuition 3,097.695 2.668,226 3,097,695 2,668,226

Other Revenues 261,402 275,132 123 112 261,525 258,698

Total Revenues 38,522,591 37.496,448 1J17,590 1.324,748 39,840,181 38,821,196

Expenses:
Governmental Activities:

Instruction 15,134,580 16,464,078 15,134,580 16,464,078

Tuition 2,680,096 2,389,082 2,680,096 2,389,082

Related Services 4,457,447 3,513,831 4,457,447 3,513,831

Administrative
Services 2,108,700 1,981,955 2,108,700 1,981,955

Central Services 600,968 600,606 600,968 600,606

Operations and
Maintenance 2,956,456 3,219,298 2,956,456 3,219,298

Security Services 289,239 281,280 289,239 281,280

Transportation 871,979 803,314 871,979 803,314

Employees Benefits 8,869,453 7,664,869 8,869,453 7,664,869

Special Schools 6,750 7,763 6,750 7,763

Charter Schools 28,121 31,539 28,121 31,539

Interest on long-term
Debt 41,644 51.598 41,644 51,598

Other 34,342 34,244 34,342 34,244
Business-Type Activities:
Community Education 15,376 17,633 15,376 17,633

Food Service Operations 884,240 861,619 884,240 861,619

Latchkey Program 395,159 379,647 395,159 379,647

Total Expenses 38,079,775 37,043,457 1,294.775 1,258.899 39,374,550 38,302.356

Increase in net position
Before transfers 442,816 452,991 22,815 65,849 465,631 518,840

Transfers

Changes in net position 442,816 452,991 22,815 65,849 465,631 518,840
Net position, July I,

(restated) 15,821.158 24,920.429 432,629 366,780 16,253,787 25,287,209

Net position, June 30, S 16,263,974 $ 25,373,420 455,444 $ 432,629 S 16.719,418 S 25,806,049
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Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds - The focus of the School District's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the School District's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported a combined
ending fund balance of$3,876,983, an increase of$643,413 in comparison with the prior year. Most of this
increase is due to the results of operations in the General Fund and Capital Projects Fund.

The unreserved fund balance for the School District at the end of the fiscal year includes a deficit
unreserved fund balance for the General Fund of $927,787. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved
to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed I) reserved for
ARRNSEMI subsequent year's expenditures of $14,855; 2) reserved for future budget appropriation
$1,900,000; 3) reserved for emergency reserve $327,716; 4) reserved for capital $1,367,319; 5) reserved for
excess surplus $1,088,380; 6) reserved for permanent fund $106,500.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the School District. As discussed earlier, the balance in the
unreserved fund balance is due, primarily, to the accounting treatment of the June state aid payments as
discussed in Note 17 of the notes to the basic financial statements, and state statutes that prohibit New
Jersey's formerly known as Abbott School Districts from maintaining more than 2% of its adopted budget
as unrestricted fund balance.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) of the general fund was
$604,693 while total fund balance (budgetary basis) was $5,301,994. As a measure of the general fund's
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) and total fund
balance (budgetary basis) to total general fund expenditures. Actual (budgetary basis) expenditures of the
General Fund including other financing uses amounted to $33,497,159. Unreserved fund balance
(budgetary basis) represents 1.81% of expenditures while total fund balance (budgetary basis) represents
15.83% of that same amount.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School District's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
June 30, 2015, totaled $24,762,567 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets
includes land, improvements, buildings and equipment. The total decrease in the District's investment in
capital assets for the current fiscal year was $550,721, or a 2.18% decrease. The decrease is due to
depreciation expense.
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Burlington City School District
Capital Asset (net of accumulated depreciation)

June 30, 2015 and 2014

Governmental Activities Business- Type Activities District-Wide

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

Land s 3,877,837 s 3,877,837 s s S 3.877,837 $ 3.877,837
Construction in
Progress
Site Improvements 687,031 687,245 687,031 687,245
Buildings and Building

Improvements 19,445,257 19,885,895 19,445,257 19,885,895

Equipment 579,406 685,184 173,036 177,127 752.442 862.311

Net position s 24,589,531 $ 25,136,161 $ 173,036 s 177,127 s 24.762,567 s 25,313,288

Additional infonnation on the School District's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 5) of this report.

Long-term debt- During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the School District had $2,761,720 in long-
tenn debt. This amount is comprised of $1,715,000 in serial bonds payable, $360,648 in capital leases
payable and $686,072 in compensated absences.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that the District may issue. At the end of the
current fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $26,102,877 and borrowing margin available was $24,387,877
Additional information on the School District's long-term obligations can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 7) of this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation of the School District's budget
for the 2015-2016 fiscal year.

• For 2015-2016 fiscal year the School District is not anticipating an increase in state aid. The local
tax levy in the General Fund showed an increase of $411,393. Salaries continue to increase
contractually; however, the District has managed to control costs. The 2015-2016 General Fund
Budget is $680,063 higher than the previous year or a 2.08% increase.

• The tax rate increased from $1.664 in 2014 to $1.726 in 2015.
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For the Future

The Burlington City School District is in satisfactory financial condition presently. However, a major
concern is maintaining aging buildings of the district with an increased reliance on local property taxes.
Burlington City is primarily a residential community, with very few large ratables; thus the burden is
focused on homeowners to share the tax burden.

In conclusion, the Burlington City School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many
years. In addition, the School District's system for financial planning, budgeting, and internal financial
controls are well regarded. The School District plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the
challenges of the future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the School District's finances for all
those with an interest in the School District. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Burlington City School
District Business Administrator, 518 Locust Avenue, Burlington City, New Jersey, 08016, Telephone
number (609) 387-5876.
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EXHIBIT A-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2015

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,937,908 $ 282,428 $ 3,220,336
Receivables, net 749,121 47,121 796.242
Other receivable 7,723 7,723
Inventory 5,319 5,319
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 106,500 106.500
Capital Reserve account - cash 1,366.350 1,366.350

Capital assets, net (Note 5) 24.5891531 1731036 24.7621567

Total Assets 2917491410 515.627 301265.037

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Deferred outflows of resources from pensions 681.764 681.764
Defeasance loss 74455 74.455

Total deferred outlflows of resources 756.219 7561219

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 851.448 16,562 868,010
Internal balances (40,937) 40.937
Payable to state government 35.117 35.117
Other liabilities 5.053 5.053
Unearned revenue 432.215 2.684 434.899
Accrued interest 14.597 14.597
Noncurrent liabilities;

Due within one year 273,454 273.454
Due beyond one year 2.488.266 2.488.266
Net pension liability 9,032.788 9.032.788

Total liabilities 1310921001 60.183 13.1521184

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Deferred inflows of resources from pensions 1.1491654 1.149,654

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 22,588.338 173.036 22.761.374
Restricted for:

Capital Projects 1.367.319 1.367.319
Permanent endowment - nonexpendable 106.500 106.500
Other purposes 3.330.951 3.330.951

Unrestricted {11.129.134} 282.408 {101846.726}

Total net position $ 16.263,974 $ 455.444 $ 16.719.418

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBITA-2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 3D,2015

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Program Revenues Changes In Financial Position

Charges Capital Operating
for Grants & Grants & Governmental Business-type

FunctlonsIProg,ams Exeenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total

Govemmental activities:
Current:

Regular Instruction s 11.316.975 $ s s 2.084.357 s (9.232.618) $ S (9.232.618)
Special Education Instruction 2.853.050 13.438 (2.839.612) (2.839.612)
Other Instruction 964.555 (964.555) (964.555)

Support Services & undistributed costs:
Tuition 2.680.096 441.582 (2.238.514) (2.238.514)
Student & instruction related services 4.457.447 798.924 (3.658.523) (3.658.523)
General administrative expenses 772.124 (772.124) (772.124)
School administrative services 1,336.576 (1.336.576) (1.336.576)
Central services 600.968 (600.968) (600.968)
Plant operations and maintenance 2.956.456 14.109 (2.942,347) (2.942,347)
Security services 289,239 (289.239) (289.239)
Pupil transportation 871,979 (871.979) (871.979)
Employee Benefits 8,869,453 4.131.547 (4,737.906) (4,737,906)

Special Schools 6.750 (6.750) (6.750)
Charter Schools 28,121 (28.121) (28.121)
Interest on long-term debt 41,644 (41.644) (41.644)
Unallocated depreciation 34342 134,3421 134,342}

Total governmental activities 38,079,775 7,483,957 (30,595,8181 (30,595,818}

Business-lype activities:
Community Education 15.376 15,710 334 334
Latchkey program 395.159 423,818 28.659 28,659
Food service program 884,240 230,579 647360 16,301} (6,301)

Total bUSiness-type activities 1,294,775 670107 647,360 22,692 22692

Total primary government s 39,374,550 s 670107 s s 8,131,317 s (30,595,8181 S 22,692 $ {30,573,126)

General revenues:
Taxes:

Property ta)(es. levied for general purposes. net S 10,488.485 $ $ 10.488,485
Property taxes, levied for debt service. net 178,982 178.982

Federal and state aid not restricted 17.012,070 17.012.070
Tuition received 3.097.695 3,091.695
Transportation 8,145 8,145
Investment eamings 852 123 915
Miscellaneous income 252,405 252.405
Transfers

Total general revenues. special items. extraordinary items and transfers 31,038,634 123 31,038,157

442.816 22,815 465.631

Net Position - July 1. as restated (Note 20) 15,821,158 432,629 16,253,181

Net Position - June 30 S 16,263,974 ! 455,444 ~ 16,719,418

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30.2015

Spacial Capital Debt Total
General Revenue ProJocts Service Permanent Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS:

Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents S 2.462.118 S 474.821 S 969 $ S S 2.937.908
Interfund Loan Receivable 40.937 40.937
Receivables· net 556.385 192.736 749.121
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,386,350 106,500 1,472,850

Total Assets S 4.425.790 $ 687.557 $ 969 S S 106.500 $ 5.200.816

LIABIUTIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable S 651.223 S 200.225 $ S S S 851.448
Interfund Loan Payable 602 602
Payable to state government 35.117 35.117
Other liabilities 4.451 4.451
Unearned revenue 432215 432215

Total Liabilities 656.276 687557 1.323.833

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:

Excess surplus· designated for
subsequent year's expenditures 854.677 854.677

Excess surplus 1.088.380 1.088.380
Capital reserve 1.386.350 1.366.350
Permanent Fund 106.500 106.500
Emergency reserve 327.716 327.716
Assigned to:

ARRAISEMI • Subsequent year's expend 14.855 14.855
Subsequent year's expend~ures 1.045.323 1.045.323

Unassigned 1927.7871 969 1926,8181

Total Fund Balances 3,769,514 969 106.500 3.876.983

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances S 414251790 $ 6871557 s 969 S S 106.500

Amounts repor1edfor governmental activ~ies in the statement
of net position (A· 1) are different because:

Capital auets used In governmental activities are not financial resources and
Ihereforo are not repor1ed In tho funds. The cost of the assets is $38,770.816
ilnd Ihe accumulaled depreciation is $14.181.285. (see Note 5) 24.589.531

The differonce between the reacquisition price and the not carrying value
of old debt (bonds payable) are repor1ed as a deferred outflow of resources. 74.455

Accrued interest is not due and payable in the current period and therefore is
not repor1edas a liability in the funds. (14.597)

Tho District's propor1ionate share of net pension assets and liabilities
as well as pension-related deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources are recognized in the government-wide statements and include:

Deferred Ou1flowsof resources frorn Pensions 681.764
Net Pension Liability (9.032.788)
Deferred Inflows 01resources from Pensions (1,149,654)

long-term liabilities. including bonds payable. are not due and payable in the
curren! period and therefore are nol reported as liabililies in the funds (see Nole 7)

(9.500.678)

Net position of governmental actlvilles

12,761,720)

S 16.263.974

The accompanying Nolas to the Basic Financial Staloments aro an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues. Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year ended June 30.2015

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Permanent Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy S 10.488.485 S S S 178.982 s $ 10.667.467
Tuition Charges 3.097.695 3.097.695
Transportation Charges 8.145 8.145
Inlerest Eamed on Capital Reserve Funds 852 852
Miscellaneous 252,405 252,405

Total- Local Sources 13.847.582 178.982 14.026.564

State Sources 20.221.617 2.647.236 22.868.853
Federal Sources 204 082 1,423,092 1,627,174

Total Revenues 34.273.281 4.070.328 178.982 38,522,591

EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Regular Instruclion 8.712.459 2.084.357 10,796.816
Special Education Instruction 2.839.612 13.438 2.853.050
Other instructional programs 964,555 964.555

Support Services & undistributed costs:
Tuilion 2.238.514 441.582 2.680.096
Student & instruction related services 3.658.523 798.924 4,457.447
General administrative services 772.124 772.124
School administrative services 1.267.891 1.267.891
Central Services 600.968 600.968
Plant operations and maintenance 2.880,959 14.109 2.895.068
Security Services 289.239 289.239
Pupil transportation 871.979 871.979
Unallocated benefits 8.051.991 869,046 8.921.037

SpeCial Schools 6,750 6.750
Capital Outlay 162.346 56.582 218.928
Transfer to Charter School 28.121 28.121
Debt Service:

Redemption of Principat 145.000 145.000
Interest 43275 43275

Total Expenditures 33.346.031 4.221,456 56.582 188.275 37.812.344

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 927250 {151,1281 {56,5821 {9,2931 710247

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Cancelation of Accounts Receivable (66.834) (66.834)
Transfers in 151.128 151.128
Transfers out {151,1281 {151,1281

Total other financing sources (uses) {151,1281 151 128 {66,8341 {66,834I

Net Change in fund balances 776,122 (123.416) (9.293) 643,413

Fund Balances. July 1 2,993,392 124385 9293 106,500 3,233,570

Fund Balances, June 30 $ 3,769,514 ~ $ 969 $ $ 106,500 $ 3,876,983

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

For the Year ended June 30,2015

EXHIBIT B-3

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2) $ 643,413

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation expense
Capital outlays

$ (686,852)
140,222

Repayment of Bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and is not
reported in the statement of activities.

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and is
reported in the statement of activities.

Deferred loss on refunding arising from the issuance of the refunding school bonds is
recorded as a deferred outflow of resources. It is amortized in a systematic and
rational manner over the duration of the related debt as a component of interest expense.

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of
when due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The
accrued interest is an addition in the reconciliation.

Net differences between pension system contributions recognized in the fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and the statement of activities.

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g. compensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the
year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are
reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned
amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in the
reconciliation (-); when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount the
difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change In net position of governmental activities

(546,630)

145,000

116,727

(8,272)

1,631

51,584

39,363

$ 442,816

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBITB-4

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30.2015

Business-type activities
Enterprise Funds

Food latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

ASSETS:

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 132.020 $ 145.102 $ 5,306 $ 282,428
Accounts receivable 51,213 3,631 54,844
Inventories 5,319 5.319

Total current assets 188,552 148,733 5.306 342.591

Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery & equipment 226,779 226,779
Less: accumulated depreciation (53.743) (53.743)

Total noncurrent assets 173,036 173,036

Total assets 361.588 148.733 5,306 515.627

LIABILITIES:

CUrrent liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 16,562 $ $ $ 16,562
Interfund payable 40.937 40.937
Uneamed revenue 2.684 2.684

Total current liabilities 19.246 40.937 60,183

Total liabilities 19,246 60.183

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 173.036 173,036
Unrestricted 169,306 107,796 5,306 282,408

Total net position $ 342,342 $ 107,796 $ 5,306 $ 455,444

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBITB-5

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

Business-type activities
Enterprise Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

Operating revenues
Charges for services:

Dally Sales - reimbursable programs $ 105,786 $ $ $ 105,786
Daily Sales - non-reimbursable programs 54,658 54,658
Special functions 37,197 37.197
Program fees 423.818 15,593 439,411
Miscellaneous 321938 117 331055

Total operating revenues 2301579 423.818 151710 6701107

Operating expenses
Cost of sales 372.872 372,872
Salaries 291.010 328.826 619.836
Employee benefits 59,857 30.538 90,395
Other direct expenses 23.036 12,600 35,636
General supplies 63.984 35,795 2,176 101,955
Management fee 41.121 41.121
Miscellaneous - other 17,225 600 17.825
Depreciation 15.135 151135

Total operating expenses 884.240 395.159 15.376 1.294.775

Operating income (loss) (6531661) 28.659 334 (6241668)

Non-operating revenues
State Sources:

State School Lunch Program 9.528 9.528
Federal Sources:

National School Lunch Program 441.271 441,271
National School Breakfast Program 97,322 97,322
After School Snack Program 30.315 30,315
Food Distribution Program 68.924 68,924

Interest and investment revenue 74 45 4 123

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 647.434 45 4 647.483

Income (loss) before contributions & transfers (6.227) 28.704 338 22.815

Transfers in (out)

Change in net position (6.227) 28.704 338 22.815

Total net position - beginning 3481569 791092 41968 432.629

Total net position - ending $ 342.342 $ 107.796 $ 5.306 $ 4551444

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBITB-6

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30. 2015

Business-type activities
Ente!]!rise Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service Pr!:!9ram Education Totals

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACnvlTlES
Receipts from customers s 226.523 s 433.963 S 15,710 $ 676.196
Payments to employees (283.505) (295.798) (579,303)
Payments for employee benefits (58,306) (22,629) (80,935)
Payments to suppliers {453,571} {35,942} (15,376) (504,889}

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (568,859} 79594 334 {488,931}

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources 10.091 10,091
Federal Sources 566,184 566,184
Operating subsidies and transfers to other funds

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 576,275 576,275

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets

Net cash provided by (used for) capital & related finanCing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends 74 45 4 123

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 74 45 4 123

Net Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7,490 79,639 338 87,467

Balances - beginning of year 124,530 65,463 4,968 194.961

Balances - end of year $ 132,020 S 145.102 $ 5.306 $ 282,428

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating Income (loss) $ (653.661) $ 28,659 $ 334 $ (624,668)
Adjustment to reconcile operating income (loss)

to cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and net amortization 15,135 15,135
Federal Commodities 68,924 68,924
(Increase) I Decrease in accounts receivable (4,440) 9,998 5,558
(Increase) I Decrease in inventories 810 810
(Increase) I Decrease in current assets (11.044) (11,044)
Increase I (Decrease) in accounts payable 14,431 14,431
Increase I (Decrease) in interfunds payable 40.937 40,937
Increase I (Decrease) in uneamed revenue 986 986

Total Adjustments 84,802 50,935 135,737

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities s (568,859) $ 79,594 $ 334 $ (488,931)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic FinanCial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBITB-7

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2015

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship Agency

Trust Fund Fund

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 112,603 $ 6,606 $ 269,345
Interfund receivable 602

Total assets 112,603 6606 269,947

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 4,204 $ $
Payable to student groups 99,969
Payable to education association 2,936
Payroll deductions and withholdings 1671042

Total liabilities 4,204 269,947

NET ASSETS

Held in trust for unemployment claims
and other purposes $ 1081399

Reserved for scholarships $ 6,606

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-8

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

Private
Purpose

Scholarship
Fund

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Plan Member $ 33,664 $
District 100,000

Total contributions 133,664

Investment earnings:
Interest 132 517

Net investment earnings 132 517

Total additons 133,796 517

DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment claims 121,114
Scholarships awarded 1,500

Total deductions 121,114 1,500

Change in net position 12,682 (983)

Net position - beginning of the year 95,717 7,589

Net position - end of the year $ 1081399 $ 61606

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.

42



Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity - The Burlington City School District (District) is a Type II school district located in Burlington County,
New Jersey and covers an area of approximately 2.44 square miles. As a Type II school district, it functions independently
through a Board of Education. The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. These terms are
staggered so that three member's terms expire each year. In addition, one board member is appointed from the Edgewater
Park School District under a sending/receiving relationship, as required by state statute. The purpose of the School District
is to provide educational services for all of Burlington City'S students in grades K through 12. In addition, the District
provides educational services for students in grades 9 through 12 received from the Edgewater Park School District. The
Burlington City School District has an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2015 of 1,686.

The primary criteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School District. Oversight responsibility includes
financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the School district
over which the Board exercises operating control.

Component Units - GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity and GASB Statement No. 39, Determining
Whether Certain Organizations are Component Unit, provide guidance that all entities associated with a primary
government are potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the financial reporting entity. A
primary government is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for
legally separate organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39. In addition,
GASB Statement No. 61, provides additional guidance for organizations that do not meet the financial accountability
criteria for inclusion as component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary government's
management determines that it would be misleading to exclude them. There were no additional entities required to be
included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above. Furthermore, the School District is not includable in
any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles. The more significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below.

The School District's basic financial statements consists of government-wide statements, including a statement of net
position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial
information.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government,
except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School District that are
governmental and those that are considered business-type activities. The statement of net position presents the
financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of the School District at fiscal year-end. The
statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or
function of the School District's governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School District.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or department and, therefore,
clearly identifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate indirect expenses to
functions in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or
services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to support a particular
program. Revenues, which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues of the School
District, with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the
extent to which each business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general
revenues of the School District.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30t 2015

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain
School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid fmancial management and to demonstrate
legal compliance. Fund financial statements are designed to present fmancial information of the School District at
this more detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds.
Each major fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by type. The School District uses
funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with
a self-balancing set of accounts. There are three categories of funds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are financed.
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources. Expendable assets
are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they mayor must be used. Current
liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and
liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's major governmental funds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School District and is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital outlay
in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they pertain to
governmental entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, district taxes and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings
and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds of specific
revenues sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or
capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account and report financial resources that are
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of
capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The financial resources are
derived from New Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporary notes or serial bonds which are
specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a
special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities, which are similar to
those in the private sector.

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the School District is that all costs (expenses,
including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user cbarges; or, where the School District has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes.



Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The School District's enterprise funds are:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations of the
School District.

Latchkey Program - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the latchkey operations of the
School District.

Community Education Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions pertaining to the community
education operations of the School District.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance
sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into investment in capital assets, net of related debt, and
unrestricted net, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in net total position.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations.
Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment
Light Trucks and Vehicles
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles

12 Years
4 Years
6 Years

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund
category is split into two classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by
the School District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or
other funds (i.e. payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve
measurement of results of operations. The School District has four fiduciary funds; an unemployment compensation trust
fund, a private purpose scholarship fund, a student activity fund, and a payroll fund.

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School District are included
on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e. revenues
and other financing sources) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide fmancial statements are
prepared. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement
of net position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e. revenues) and decreases (i.e.
expenses) in net total position. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the School District finances
and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental
funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of
accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the
recording of unearned revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each
party gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become
available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means that the resources
will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be received within sixty days
after fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include Ad Valorem (property) taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible
to accrual, as under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance
of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The School District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available.
The School District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exception of restricted formula aids recorded in the special revenue
fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the fiscal year
when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which
the School District must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in
which the resources are provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at
fiscal year-end; tuition, grants, fees, and.rentals.

ExpenseslExpenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred.
The fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expense.
Unused donated commodities are reported as unearned revenue. The measurement focus of governmental fund
accounting is on decreases in net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally
recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost,
such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in governmental funds.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

BudgetslBudgetary Control - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general,
special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office and are voted upon at the annual
school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The
legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the
lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C.
6:23A-16.2(f)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in
accordance with NJ.A.C. 6A:23A-13.3.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the fiscal
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception of the legally mandated
revenue recognition of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund.
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs
from GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis financial reports.

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-l, Exhibit C-2 and Exhibit 1-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budget, if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and expenditures
from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special
revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. Note that the School District does not report
encumbrances outstanding at year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified
accrual basis with the exception ofthe revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payments.

Encumbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component of fund balance
at fiscal year-end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed
contracts for goods and services. Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which
have not been previously restricted, committed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned fund
balance, as appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the School District has received advances of grant
awards, and all eligibility and time requirements satisfied are reflected on the balance sheet as unearned grant revenue at
fiscal year-end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the beginning of
the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount
as of the current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash, change funds,
cash in banks and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are
stated at cost plus accrued interest. Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows
for the proprietary funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they may invest in.
N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37provides a list of penn issible investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.
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Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued)
N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The statute
requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds are secured in
accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA), a multiple financial institution collateral pool,
which was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution
in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or
having a branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must
pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds,
to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral
of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the governmental units.

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School District based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined,

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 were based on rates established by
the receiving school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, first-out
basis.

The cost of inventories in governmental fund types is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when
consumed, and is not recorded since any amounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements.

Inventories recorded in the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
types represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2015.

In the governmental fund types, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized as an expenditure in the fiscal
year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expenditure allocation to future accounting periods is
required (non-allocation method}. This is consistent with the basic governmental concept that only expendable financial
resources are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred OutDows/lnDows of Resources - In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position
that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables / Payables - Short-term interfund receivables / payables represent amounts that are
owed, other than charges for goods or services rendered to I from a particular fund in the School District and that are due
within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type columns of the statement of net
position, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented
as internal balances.
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Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary
funds. These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the
governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the fund financial
statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type activities column of the
government-wide statement of net position and the proprietary fund statement of net position.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the
fiscal year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value as of the date received. The School District
maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000. The School District does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are
capitalized; the cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an
asset's life are not. All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated. Improvements are
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description

Governmental
Activities

estimated Lives

Business-Type
Activities

Estimated Lives

Land and Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

10-20 years
10-50 years
5-20 years
5-10 years

N/A
N/A

12 years
4-6 years

Bond Defeasances - In the government-wide financial statements, gains or losses on bond refundings represent the
difference between the price required to repay previously issued debt and the net carrying amount of the retired debt, and
are recorded as either a deferred outflow or deferred inflow of resources. In subsequent years, these amounts are amortized
on a straight-line basis as a component of interest expense over the shorter of the life of the old or new debt.

Accrued Salaries and Wages - Certain School District employees, who provide services to the School District over the
ten-month academic year, have the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the twelve-month year. New
Jersey statutes require that these earned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation,
sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, is accrued as
the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on
a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which
such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For governmental funds, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be
paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is
recorded as a fund liability.

Unearned Revenue - Unearned Revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied and are recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the School District is eligible to realize the
revenue.
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Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are
reported on the government-wide fmancial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations
payable from proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund
payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial resources
are reported as obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination
benefits and contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a
liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable
available financial resources. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Net Position - Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of resources,
and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the following three
components:

Net investment in capital assets - This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of
outstanding balances of borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the School District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or law or
regulations of other governments.

Unrestricted - Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of
net position.

Fund Balance - The School District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on
the extent to which the School District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those
funds can be spent. The School District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they
are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in
spendable form" criteria includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid
amounts. The School District had no nonspendable fund balance at June 30, 20 IS.

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (a) externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to constraints imposed by formal action of the School District's highest level of decision making authority, which for
the School District is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless
the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same type of action imposing the
commitment.

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's intent to be
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of
Education or by the Business Administrator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assign
amounts to be used for specific purposes.

Unassigned - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance
amount. ln other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted,
committed, or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance.
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Fund Balance (Continued) - When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund
balances are available, it is the School District's policy to spend restricted fund balances first. Likewise, when an
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used,
it is the policy of the School District to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed. assigned,
then unassigned.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated
directly from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the School District, these revenues are sales for the food
service program and maintenance service fees for the internal service fund. Non-operating revenues principally consist of
interest income earned on various interest bearing accounts and federal and state subsidy reimbursements for the food
service program.

Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund.
There are no non-operating expenses.

Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise from transactions between funds are recorded by all funds
affected by such transactions in the period in which the transaction is executed.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - In February 2015, the GASB issued Statement 72, Fair Value
Measurement and Application. The requirements of this Statement will enhance comparability of financial statements
among governments by requiring measurement of certain assets and liabilities at fair value using a consistent and more
detailed definition of fair value and accepted valuation techniques. This Statement also will enhance fair value application
guidance and related disclosures in order to provide information to financial statement users about the impact of fair value
measurements on a government's financial position. This Statement is effective for financial statements for periods
beginning after June 15,2015 and will not have any effect on the District's financial reporting.

In June 2015, the GASB issued Statement 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting/or Pensions and Related Assets That
Are Not within the Scope 0/ GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions 0/ GASB Statements 67 and 68.
This Statement establishes requirements for defmed benefit pensions that are not within the scope of Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, as well as for the assets accumulated for purposes of providing those
pensions. In addition, it establishes requirements for defined contribution pensions that are not within the scope of
Statement 68. It also amends certain provisions of Statement No. 67, Financial Reporting/or Pension Plans, and Statement
68 for pension plans and pensions that are within their respective scopes. The requirements of this Statement will improve
financial reporting by establishing a single framework for the presentation of information about pensions, which will
enhance the comparability of pension-related information reported by employers and nonemployer contributing entities.
This Statement is effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June IS, 2016 and will not have any effect
on the District's financial reporting.

In June 2015, the GASB issued Statement 74, Financial Reporting/or Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension
Plans. This Statement replaces Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans, as amended, and No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans. It
also includes requirements for defined contribution OPEB plans that replace the requirements for those OPEB plans in
Statement No. 25, Financial Reporting/or Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution
Plans, as amended. Statement 43, and Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures. This Statement also includes requirements
to address financial reporting for assets accumulated for purposes of providing defined benefit OPEB through OPEB plans
that are not administered through trusts that meet the specified criteria. This Statement is effective for financial statements
for periods beginning after June IS, 2016. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement
on the School District's financial statements.
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Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements (Continued) - In June, 2015, the GASB issued Statement 75, Accounting
and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans. This Statement replaces the
requirements of Statements No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employersfor Postemployment Benefits Other
Than Pensions, as amended, and No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent MUltiple-Employer Plans,
for OPEB. Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans,
establishes new accounting and financial reporting requirements for OPEB plans. The scope of this Statement addresses
accounting and financial reporting for OPEB that is provided to the employees of state and local governmental employers.
This Statement establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred
inflows of resources, and expense/expenditures. For defined benefit OPEB, this Statement identifies the methods and
assumptions that are required to be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their actuarial
present value, and attribute that present value to periods of employee service. Note disclosure and required supplementary
information requirements about defined benefit OPEB also are addressed. This Statement is effective for financial
statements for periods beginning after June IS, 2017. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this
Statement on the School District's financial statements.

In June 2015, the GASB issued Statement 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and
Local Governments. The requirements in this Statement improve financial reporting by (I) raising the category of GASB
Implementation Guides in the GAAP hierarchy, thus providing the opportunity for broader public input on implementation
guidance; (2) emphasizing the importance of analogies to authoritative literature when the accounting treatment for an
event is not specified in authoritative GAAP; and (3) requiring the consideration of consistency with the GASB Concepts
Statements when evaluating accounting treatments specified in nonauthoritative literature. As a result, governments will
apply financial reporting guidance with less variation, which will improve the usefulness of financial statement information
for making decisions and assessing accountability and enhance the comparability of financial statement information among
governments. This Statement supersedes Statement No. 55, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
for State and Local Governments. This Statement is effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June IS,
2015 and will not have any effect on the District's financial reporting.

2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk refers to the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the
School District's deposits might not be recovered. Although the School District does not have a formal policy regarding
custodial credit risk, N.J.S.A. 17:9-41et seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (GUDPA). Under
the Act, the first $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Public funds owned by the School district in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected
by GUDPA. However, GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as salary withholdings of funds that pass to
the School District relative to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are classified as uninsured and
uncollateralized. Of the School District's amount on deposit of $1,138,644 as of June 30, 2015, $510,523 was insured
under FDIC and the remaining balance of $628,121 was collateralized under GUDPA.

3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the School District for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the School District's approved Long Range
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey Department of Education, a school district may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by
transfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June I to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item
appropriation amounts, or both. A school district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of
the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special
elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2.
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Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-14.I(g), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of
uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1,2014 to June 30, 2015 fiscal year is as follows:

Balance-July 1,2014 $ 615,498

Increased by:
Budget Resolution
Interest earned

$ 750,000
852 750,852

Balance - June 30, 2015 $ 1,366,350

The June 30, 2015 capital reserve balance does not exceed the LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted
projects.

4. RECEIVABLES

Accounts receivables at June 30, 2015 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All intergovernmental
receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of state programs and the current fiscal year
guarantee of federal funds.

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2015 for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as
follows:

Special
General Revenue Proprietary

Fund Fund Fund Total

State Aid s 173,020 s - $ 694 $ 173,714
Federal Aid 192,310 42,796 235,106
Other 383,365 426 11,354 395,145

Total Accounts Receivable $ 556,385 s 192,736 $ 54,844 $ 803,965
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Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, was as follows:

Balance Balance
June 301 2014 Additions Disnosals Adiustments June 3012015

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:

Land $ 3,877,837 $ - s - s - s 3,877,837
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being
Depreciated 3,877,837 3,811,831

Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Land Improvements 2,549,395 50,780 2,600,115
Building and Building Improvements 29,759,777 32,270 29,792,041
Machinery and Equipment 2,443,585 571172 2,500,757

Totals at historical cost 34,752,757 140,222 34,892,979
Less Accumulated Depreciation:

Site Improvements ( 1,862,150) (50,994) (1,913,144)
Building and Building Improvements (9,873,882) (472,908) (10,346,790)
Equipment ~1,758,40Q ~162,950~ ~1,921,35Q
Totals accumulated depreciation ~13,494,433~ ~686,852~ ~I4,I81,285~

Total Capital Assets, being
depreciated, net 21,258,324 (546,630~ 20,111,694

Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net $ 25,136,161 s (546,630) $ $ - $ 24,589,531

Business- T~l!e Activities:
Capital Assets, being depreciated:

Equipment $ 215,135 $ 11,044 $ - $ $ 226,779
Less accumulated depreciation p8,608~ (I5,135~ (53,743~

Business-Type Activities Capital
Assets, Net $ 177.127 $ (4,091~ s - $ $ 173,036

Depreciation expense in the amount of $686,852 was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Function Amount

Regular Instruction
Administration
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Unallocated

$ 480,796
68,685

103,028
34,343

Total depreciation expense $ 686.852

54



Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 201S

6. INVENTORY

Inventory in the Proprietary Funds at June 30, 2015 consisted of the following:

Food Service

Food $
Commodities
Supplies

4,549
213
557

7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS
$ 5,319

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the following changes occurred in long-term obligations:

Principal Principal Amount
Outstanding Outstanding Due Within
July 1,2014 Additions Reductions June 30, 201S One Year

Compensated Absences s 725,435 $ - $ 39,363 $ 686,072$
Capital Lease Payable 477,375 116,727 360,648 118,454
General Obligation Bonds 1,860,000 145,000 1,715,000 155,000

s 3,062,810 $ - s 301,090 s 2,761,720$ 273,454

Bonds Payable

Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through referendums. All
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the District are as
follows:

2014 Refunding School Bonds dated May 15,2014 in the amount of $1,715,000 due in annual installments
through February 15, 2024, bearing interest rates of 1.50% to 3.00%.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.

Debt Service Requirements

Principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2016 $ 155,000 s 38,925 $ 193,925
2017 155,000 34,275 189,275
2018 150,000 31,950 181,950
2019 160,000 28,950 188,950
2020 165,000 25,750 190,750

2021-2025 930,000 74,000 1,004,000

s 1,715,000 $ 233,850 s 1,948,850

As of June 30, 2015 the District had no authorized but not issued bonds.
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7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Long-Term Debt Defeasance

On May 16, 2013 the District issued refunding bonds in the amount of $1,890,000. The bonds were issued to refund
$1,799,000 of the Series 2004 Bonds and to pay the costs of issuing the bonds. The bonds bear an interest rate of 1.50% to
3.00% with principal maturities from February 15,2014 through February 15,2024.

As a result of the above transaction, the 2004 debt is considered to be defeased and the liability for this debt has been
removed from the records. The refunding program decreased total debt service by $141,695 and resulted in a present value
economic savings of $130,894. The economic savings is the difference between the present values of the debt service
payments on the old and new debt.

Capital Leases

The District is leasing phone system, security cameras, and technology equipment totaling $593,000 under a capital lease.
The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital lease agreements:

Year Ending June 30. Principal Interest Total

2016 $ 118,454 s 5,338 s 123,792
2017 120,207 3,585 123,792
2018 121,987 1,805 123,792

$ 360,648 s 10,728 s 371,376

8. OPERATING LEASES

At June 30, 2015, the District had operating lease agreements in effect for the following:

Copiers

Total operating lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, were $54,592, and $31,125
respectively. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ended Amount

June 30, 2016
June 30, 2017
June 30, 2018

$ 23,935
13,553
4,045

Total future minimum lease payments $ 41,533
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Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School District's employees participate in one of the following pension
plans which have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and
Benefits (Division): the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF), the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)
or the Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP). Each plan has a Board of Trustees that is primarily responsible
for its administration. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Division of
Pensions and Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625-0295.

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-sharing contributory defined benefit pension plan which was established
on January I, 1955, under the provisions ofNJ.S.A. 18A:66. The TPAF provides retirement, death and disability, and
medical benefits to qualified members. Vesting and benefit provisions are established by NJ.S.A. 18A:66.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapters 113, 114,
115, P.L. 1997, plan members enrolled in the TPAF were required to contribute 5% of their annual covered salary.
Effective July 1,2007, however, in accordance with Chapter 92 P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members were
required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. For employees who were enrolled in the retirement system
prior to July 1,2007, the increase was effective with the payroll period that began immediately after July 1,2007. Pursuant
to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, effective October 1,2011, the active member contribution rate was increased to
6.5%. An additional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July I, 2012. The State Treasurer has
the right under current law to make temporary reductions in member rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets
in the retirement system; however, statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such surplus pension assets no
longer exist.

Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School District and
all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liability contribution by the School District has been
required over the several preceding fiscal years.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers' Pension and
Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions to/deductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair
value.

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $4,509,559 and revenue $4,509,559 for
support provided by the State. Although the district does not report net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows
related to the TPAF, the following schedule illustrates the collective net pension liability and deferred items and the State's
portion of the net pension liability associated with the district. The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local
governments participating in the TPAF plan.

06/30/14 06/30/13
Collective deferred outflows of resources s 2,306,623,861 s -
Collective deferred inflows of resources 1,763,205,593 -
Collective net pension liability (Non-Employer-

State of New Jersey) 53,446,745,367 50,539,213,484
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the district 83,806,181 77,065,631
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the district as a percentage
of the collective net pension liability .156803 1504% .1524868032%
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Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2013, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The total pension liability for the June 30, 2013
measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2013. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation: 2.5%
Salary Increases: Varies based on experience
Investment Rate of Return: 7.90%

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as appropriate, with
adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. Pre-retirement mortality improvements for active members
are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 until the valuation date plus 15 years to account for future
mortality improvement. Post-retirement mortality improvements for non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA
from the base year of 2000 for males and 2003 for females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future
mortality improvement.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July 1,2009 to June 30, 2012.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and
Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return
for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are summarized in the following
table:

Asset Class
Cash
Core Fixed Income
Core Bonds
Short-Term Bonds
Intermediate Term Bonds
Long-Term Bonds
Mortgages
High Yield Bonds
Non US Fixed Income
Inflation Indexed Bonds
Broad US Equities
Large Cap US Equities
Mid Cap US Equities
Small Cap US Equities
Developed Foreign Equities
Emerging Market Equities
Private Equity
Hedge Funds! Absolute Ret
Real Estate (Properly)
Real Estate (REITS)
Commodities
Long Credit Bonds

Target Allocation
06.00%
00.00%
01.00%
00.00%
11.20%
00.00%
02.50%
05.50%
00.00%
02.50%
25.90%
00.00%
00.00%
00.00%
12.70%
06.50%
08.25%
12.25%
03.20%
00.00%
02.50%
00.00%
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Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

0.50%
2.19%
1.38%
1.00%
2.60%
3.23%
2.84%
4.15%
1.41%
1.30%
5.88%
5.62%
6.39%
7.39%
6.05%
8.90%
9.15%
3.85%
4.43%
5.58%
3.60%
3.74%
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 4.68% and 4.95% as of June 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on
pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation
municipal bonds with an average rating of AAI Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount
rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that
contributions from employers (State of New Jersey) will be made based on the average of the last five years. Based on
those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit
payments of current plan members through 2027. Therefore, the long-term expected rate ofretum on plan investments was
applied to projected benefit payments through 2027, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments
after that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. Since the
District has no proportionate share of the net pension liability, because of the special funding situation, the district would
not be sensitive to any changes in the discount rate.

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount
rate is available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan which was
established on January I, 1955. The PERS provides retirement, death and disability, and medical benefits to certain
qualified members. Vesting and benefit provisions are established by NJ.S.A. 43: 15A and 43:3B.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 1994,
plan members enrolled in the Public Employees' Retirement System were required to contribute 5% of their annual
covered salary. Effective July I, 2008, however, in accordance with Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007,
plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. For employees enrolled in the retirement
system prior to July 1,2008, the increase is effective with the payroll period that begins immediately after July 1, 2008.
Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5%. An
additional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July 1, 2012 and increases each subsequent July
I. The State Treasurer has the right under the current law to make temporary reductions in rates based on the existence of
surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however, statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such
surplus pension assets no longer exist.

The School District is billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liability. The School District'S
contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Fiscal Normal Accrued Group Total Paid by
Year Contribution Liability Life Insurance Liability District

2015 s 66,212 s 306,284 s 25,229 s 397,725 s 397,725
2014 71,432 314,061 6,556 392,049 392,049
2013 113,271 270,833 22,861 406,965 406,965
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9. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions, and pension expense, infonnation about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions
to/deductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For
this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit tenns. Investments are reported at fair value.

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $361,170. At June 30, 2015, the District
reported a liability of $9,032,788 for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability and deferred outflows of
resources related to PERS from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual exp_erience s - $ -
Changes of assumptions 284,039
Net difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investments 538,305
Changes in proportion and differences between District
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 611,349
District contributions subsequent to the measurement
Date 397,725

Total s 681,764 s 1,149,654

$397,725 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school district contributions
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2015, the plan measurement date is June 30,
2014) will be recognized as a reduction of the net liability in the year ended June 30, 2015. Other amounts reported as
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense
as follows:

Net Deferred
For the year Inflow of

ended: Resources:
2016 $ 173,123
2017 173,123
2018 173,123
2019 173,123
2020 173,123

Total s 865,615
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Additional Information

Collective balances at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

6/30/2014 6/30/2013
Collective deferred outflows of resources s 952,194,675 s (0
Collective deferred inflows of resources s 1,479,224,662 s (I)
Collective net pension liability s 18,722,735,003 s 19,111,986,911

District's Proportion .0482450216% .0520318019%

(I) -Infonnation not available.

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2013, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The total pension liability for the June 30, 2013
measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2013. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation rate: 3.01%
Salary Increases:

2012-2021: 2.15-4.40% based on age
Thereafter: 3.15-5.40% based on age

Investment Rate of Return: 7.90%

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback 1 year for
females) with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of2012 based on Projection Scale AA.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July I, 2008 to June 30, 20 II.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and
Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return
for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are summarized in the following
table:

Asset Class
Cash
Core Bonds
Intermediate Term Bonds
Mortgages
High Yield Bonds
Inflation Indexed Bonds
Broad US Equities
Developed Foreign Equities
Emerging Market Equities
Private Equity
Hedge Funds! Absolute Ret
Real Estate (Property)
Commodities

Target Allocation
06.00%
01.00%
11.20%
02.50%
05.50%
02.50%
25.90%
12.70%
06.50%
08.25%
12.25%
03.20%
02.50%

Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

00.80%
02.49%
02.26%
02.17%
04.82%
03.51%
08.22%
08.12%
09.91%
13.02%
04.92%
05.80%
05.35%
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 5.39% and 5.S5% as of June 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on
pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation
municipal bonds with an average rating of AAI Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount
rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions made in relation to
the last five years of recommended contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2033. Therefore, the
long-term expected rate of return -on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2033, and the
municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The following
presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30, 2014, calculated using the
discount rate of SI39%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point lower (4.39%) or I percentage point higher (6.39%) that the
current rate:

District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability

1% Decrease
(4.39%)

Current
Discount Rate

(5.39%)
1% Increase

(6.39%)

s J J ,363,555 s 9,032,788 s 7,075,537

Pension Planflduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits fmancial report.

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP)

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contribution pension plan
which was established on July I, 2007, under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007
(N.J.S.A.43: ISC-I et. seq), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 1, P.L. 2010. The
Defined Contribution Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions
and Benefits by Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a tax-sheltered,
defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions
are established by NJ.S.A. 43:15C-1 et. seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92, P.L. 2007
and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. In addition to
the employee contributions, the School District's contribution amounts for each pay period are transmitted to Prudential
Financial not later than the fifth business day after the date on which the employee is paid for that pay period.

The School District's contributions to the DCRP were as follows:

Total
Liability

Paid by
School
District

2015
2014
2013

s 6,682
8,550
4,827

$ 6,682
8,550
4,827
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The School District contributes to the New Jersey State Health Benefits Program (SHBP). a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit post-employment healthcare plan administered by the State of New Jersey Division of Pension
and Benefits. SHBP was established to provide medical, prescription drug. mental health/substance abuse and Medicare
Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered dependents. The State Health Benefits Program Act is found in New
Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program
are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New Jersey Division of Pension
issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for
SHBP. That report may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pension and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton. NJ 08625-
0295.

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees'
Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those state employees who retire
after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, c.l 03 amended the law to eliminate
the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the
pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired state employees and retired
educational employees. As of June 30, 2014, there were 103,432 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and
the State contributed $1.04 billion on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in
accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-
as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid health benefits to
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25
years of service. The State paid $I65.8 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 18,122 eligible retired members in Fiscal
Year 2014.

The State establishes the contribution rate based on the annual required contribution of the employers (ARC), an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters ofGASB Statement 45. The ARC represents the level of funding
that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities
(or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State's contribution to the SHBP Fund for
TPAF retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School District for the year ended June 30, 2015 was $1,330,262
which equaled the required contributions. The State's contribution to the SHBP Fund for PERS retirees' post-retirement
benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the State of New Jersey.

11. ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 20 IS, the School District has recognized as revenues and expenditures $837,960
of on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey for normal retirement costs related to TPAF and $1,094,279
for employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

12. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, available to all permanent School District employees, permit
participants to defer a portion of their current salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The deferred
compensation is not available to the participants until termination, retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency
occurs. The plan assets are held in trust for the benefit of the employee and are administered by a third party therefore they
are not reflected on the financial statements of the School District.

13. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of. damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters.
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13. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Property and Liability Insurance - The District is a member of the Burlington County School Joint Insurance Fund
(BCIPJlF), a public entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program. The
District pays an actuarial detennined annual assessment to BCIPJIF for its insurance coverage. Supplemental assessments
may be levied to supplement the fund. The District has not been notified ofany supplemental assessments.

In addition, the District maintains commercial insurance coverage for all other risks of loss, including employer health
insurance, student accident insurance, and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Annual contributions to the Fund are determined by the Fund's Board of Trustees. The District is jointly and personally
liable for claims insured by the Fund and its members during the period of its membership, including liability for
supplemental assessments, if any. The Fund's Board of Trustees may authorize refunds to its members in any fund year
for which contributions exceed the amount necessary to fund all obligations for that year.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment
Compensation Insurance under the "Business Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its account
with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits
paid and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and previous four years:

District Employee Interest Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Earned Reimbursed Balance

2014-2015 s 100,000 s 33,664 $ 132 $ 121,114 s 108,399
2013-2014 100,000 31,232 121 133,447 95,717
2012-2013 100,000 21,756 III 104,993 97,811
2011-2012 187,560 32,524 140 189,951 80,937
2010-2011 320,000 20,552 398 388,517 50,664

14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

School District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts in accordance with the School District's
personnel policies. Unused sick leave may be accumulated carried forward to the subsequent years. Employees who retire
from the School District shall be paid for unused sick leave in accordance with the School District's agreement or
personnel policy.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrued to the employees. As
of June 30, 2015, the liability for compensated absences in the governmental fund was $686,072.
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IS. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund receivableslpayables are recorded to cover temporary cash shortages and/or timing differences in the respective
funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2016. The following interfund
balances were recorded on the various balance sheets as of June 30, 2015:

Interrund Interfund
.E!!rul Receivable Payable

General Fund $ 40,937 $ 602
Fiduciary Fund 602
Proprietary Fund 40,937

$ 41,539 $ 41,539

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School District participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants
received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor
government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School District may
be required to reimburse the grantor government.

At June 30, 2015, significant amounts of grant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but the School
District believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any
of the individual funds or the overall financial position of the School District. Additionally, deferred revenues are
recognized in those funds that have received grant monies in advance of future, reimbursable expenditures.

17. DEFICIT UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

The School District has a deficit unassigned fund balance of$927,787 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2015 as reported
in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. l8A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment
is not made until the following school budget year, school districts must record the delayed one or more June state aid
payments as revenues, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for
school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement
No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government
recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payments in
the subsequent fiscal year, the School District cannot recognize the June state aid payment on the GAAP financial
statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid
payments, the general and special revenue fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the School District is facing
financial difficulties.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unassigned general fund balance that is reported as a direct result from a
delay in the June payments of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New Jersey statute
and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The School District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $927,787
is equal to or less than the June state aid payment.
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18. DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30, 2015, a deficit of$II,129,134 existed in the Unrestricted Net Position of the Governmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-1 to Unrestricted Net Position reported on Exhibited A-I
as follows:

Balances June 30, 2015
Fund Balance (Deficit)
(Exclusive of Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds):

Fund Balance - Unassigned
Liabilities:

Accrued Interest Payable
Net Pension Difference
Compensated Absences

s (927,787)

(14,597)
(9,500,678)

(686,072)

Unrestricted Net Position (Deficit) s (11,129,134)

19. FUND BALANCES

RESTRICTED

As stated in Note I, the restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes.
Such restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (a) externally imposed by
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. Specific restrictions of the School District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Excess Surplus -In accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation of restricted fund balance-
excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CElFA). New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general
fund, fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2015 is $1,088,380
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting (Exhibit C-I). In addition, $854,677 of excess fund balance
generated during the 2013-2014 fiscal year has been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2015-2016
budget.

RESTRICTED

General Fund:

Capital Reserve - As of June 30, 2015, the balance in the capital reserve account is $1,366,350 and
is restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School District's approved Long
Range Facilities Plan.

Emergency Reserve - As of June 30, 2015, the balance in the emergency reserve is $327,716. These funds are
restricted for the purpose of financing unanticipated general fund expenditures required for a through and efficient
education in accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:7F-41 c( I).

Permanent Fund - As of June 30, 2015. the fund balance amount was $106,500.
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19. FUND BALANCES (Continued)

ASSIGNED

As stated in Note 1, the assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's
intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Specific assignments of the School
District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

ARRAISEMI - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has $)4,855 of general
fund balance that is ARRAISEMI funds designated for subsequent year's expenditures.

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an
anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016, $1,045,323 of general fund balance.

UNASSIGNED

As stated in Note I, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes. The School District's unassigned fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30, 2015, the fund balance of the general fund was a deficit of $927,787
thus resulting in the fund balance classification of unassigned. The deficit is a result of the delay in the recording
of the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year (See Note 17).

Capital Projects Fund - As of June 30, 20 IS, the fund balance amount was $969.

20. RESTATEMENT OF BEGINNING BALANCES

Net position on the government-wide Statement of Activities as of July 1,2014, has been restated for implementation of
GASB-68.

The government-wide and fund financial statements were restated as follows:
Government -wide

Statements
Governmental

Activities

Net Position as of June 30, 2014, as previouslyreported
Prior Period Adjustment - ImplementationGASB 68:

Net Pension Liability
DeferredOutflows - District's Contributionmade during
fiscalyear 2014

$ 25,373,420

(9,944,31 I)

392,049

Net Positionas Restated, July 1,2014 $ 15,821,158
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EXHIBIT C·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

2015
Varlanco

Original Budget Final Favorable
Budllot Transfers Budllot Actual IUnfavorablol

REVENUES:
LocaISou_:

LOcal Tax Levy $ 10.488.485 S $ 10.488.485 S 10,488.485 $
Tuition 2.801.572 2.801.572 3.097.695 296.123
Interest earned on capt1U1reservo funds 700 700 852 152
Transportation 8.145 8.145
Miscellaneous 223,200 223200 252405 29,205

Tolal - Local Sources 13513957 13513957 13,847,582 333,625

Stele Sources:
Calegorlcal Special Education Aid 858.702 858.702 858.702
Equalization Ald 13.887.857 13.867.857 13.887.857
Categorical Security Ald 443.577 443.577 443.577
Adjuslment AJd 1.394.126 1.394.126 1.394.126
categorical Transpol1aUon AJd 205.655 205.655 205.655
Extramdinaryaid 45.000 45.000 40.053 (4.947)
Homeless Tuition AJd SO.OOO 50.000 78.473 28.473
PARC Readiness AJd 13.870 13.870 13.870
Per Pupil GrowIh AJd 13.870 13:870 13.870
TPAF Post Retirement Modical (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 1.330.262 1.330.262
TPAF Pension (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 837.960 837.960
TPAF Social Security (Relmbulllod - Non-Budgeted) 1,094,279 1,094,279

Total- Stete Sources 16,892,657 16,892657 20,178,684 3,286,027

Federal Sourco,:
Medicaid Assistence Program 50,882 50.882 204.082 153.200

Total· Federal Sourtes 50882 50882 204,082 153,200

ToUI Rovenu08 30.457.496 30.457.496 34.230.348 3.772.852

EXPENDITURES:
GEt!EBab CUBR~ !!ilSegtlllli

B!SI!'!! ProIJrams • '!!!I!I!£ri2!1
Salaries of Teachers:

PreschoollKlndergarten 420.729 30.872 451.601 440.870 10.731
Grades 1-5 2.505.352 (66.116) 2.439.236 2.393.154 48.082
Grades 6-8 1.825.785 (1.111) 1.624.674 1.593.616 31.058
Grades 9-12 3.063.429 (46.541) 3.016.888 2.994.424 22.484

Regular Programs - Homo Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 76.500 76.500 52.046 24.454
Purchased Professional. Educational Services 6.000 6.000 3.464 2.536

Regular Programs - Undi$lribu1ed InstructiOn:
Other SaIaJies for Instruction 105.675 (14.099) 91.576 91,364 212
Purchased Professtonal • Educational Services 151,498 124.289 275,787 251,308 24,479
Purchased Tedmical Services 219,340 219.340 202,828 18.512
OIlIer Purchased Services 159,693 5,553 165,246 134,993 30.253
General Sul)l)Ues 623.670 (26,813) 596,857 517,057 79,800
Textbooks 127.500 (22.125) 105.375 21.012 84,363
Other Objects 29,600 1

'
,3501 28,250 16323 11927

Totel Ragular Program, • Instruction 9.114.771 !17,441 1 9.097.330 8.712,459 384.871

§Reclal !iducallo!l·l!!!t~'12!1
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 576,572 54,184 630,758 630,756
OIlIer Salaries for Instruction 240,260 (28.546) 211.714 210,887 827
Purchased Professional. Educational Services 35.000 32,159 67.159 57,826 9,333
Other Purchased Services
General Suppfl8S 17.580 (3,557) 14.023 9.328 4.695
Textbooks 2.226 2.226 1.500 726
Other Obje<:l8

Total Multiple Oisebililies 871638 54 240 925,878 910297 15581

Resource Room/Rescurce Center
Salaries of Teachers 1,876.253 (110,842) 1.765.411 1.715,788 49.623
Other Salaries far InstruC1ion 92.500 (18,616) 73.884 53.710 20.174
Other Purchased Services 25.000 44,200 69.200 56.321 12,879
General Supplies 8.000 8.000 7,282 718
Textbooks
OtherObjed

Total Resource RoornfRescurce Center 2,001,753 185,2581 1916495 1,833,101 83394
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EXHIBIT 0.1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison SChedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

2015
Vartance

Ortglnal BudgGI Final Fovorable
Budllol fran.lora Budllol Actual !Unlavorablol

~!lSi.1!1 gduc:ari.9.o. -lo.SI!l!Ell.2o. £Con!lal!8rJj
Autism:

Other Purchased ServiCes $ s $ $ $
General Supplies

Total Autism

PreSChool Oisallmlies - Full-Time:
Salaries of Teachers 50,786 (1,000) 49,786 47,540 2,246
Other Salaries lor InstruCtion 33,700 33,700 31,090 2,610
Purchased Prolesslonal Educationel Services 16,850 1,000 17,850 17,058 792
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 526 474
~Olljeds 500 500 500

Tolal Preschool Disabilities - FujI-Time 102,836 102836 96,214 6622

Tolal Special Educellon -Inllwellen 2,978,227 13',°'81 2,945,209 2,639,612 105,597

21llfIL l!1!tmcl1onal fm!Ulla!!!i
Bilingual Education:

Salaries 01 Teachers 229.364 350 229.714 229,713 1
Purchased ProlessicnaJ - Educational SelVil;88 20.000 20,000 17.879 2.121
Other Purchased SeIViees
General Supplies 550 395 945 853 92
Textlloaks
Other Ollied

Total Bilingual Education 249914 745 250659 248445 2214

Sa-!Sponsored - Co curricular AcIiviIies:
Salaries 165,375 165,375 139,894 25.481
Purchased Services 15,025 15,025 11,913 3,112
Supplies and Malerlal. 5,650 150 5,800 4,857 943
Other Otljecls 17265 !'501 17115 10,782 6333

Total School Sponsored - Co c:urricular AdMIies 203315 203,315 167448 35869

Sa-!Sponsored - Athletics
salaries 339,792 16,839 356,631 337,918 18.713
Purchased SelViC8S 41.500 17,210 58,710 54.nO 3,990
Supplies and Materials 30.000 30,000 28,430 1,570
Other Otljeets 7.200 3,140 10,340 9,658 864
Transfers 10 Cover Deficit (Agency Funds) 35000 35000 35,000

Total Sa-!Sponsored - Athletics 453492 37189 490681 465n4 24,957

Before/Alter School Programs - Instruction:
Salaries 01 Teachers 25,000 25,000 16,088 8,934
Other Salaries lor Instruction 6500 6500 6,333 167

Total BeforeJAlter School Programs • Instruction 31500 31,500 22,399 9101

Summer Sa-!. Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries lor Instruction 1000 1000 786 214

TOIaI Summer School Instruction 1000 1000 786 214

Allemative Education Program
Instruclicn:

Salaries of Teachers 59.240 59.240 56.843 2,397
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials 4 SOO 4500 2912 1568

Total Alternative Education Programs· Instruction 83740 63740 59,755 3985

Alternative Education Program (Continued)
Support SeIViees:

Salaries

Tolal Allemaliva Education Programs· Support Services

70



EXHIBIT C·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

2015
Varlanee

Original Budget Final Favorable
Budgot Transfers Budllet Aetual IUnfavorablel

Q!t!er Instructlona' PmrzrsDJ! IContlnuodl:
Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs· Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers S $ $ ~ s
Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs· Instruction

Total Other Instruellonsl Programs 1,002,961 37,934 1.040.895 964.555 76.340

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 13,093.959 PO,5251 13,083,434 12,516,628 566,808

Undl!Jtributed Expondllurssj
Instruction:

Tuition to other LeA's within state- regular 175,423 175,423 139,494 35,929
Tuition to other LEA's within state - special 130,714 (50.000) 80,714 10,180 70.534
Tuition to County Vee. School Disl. • regular 234,075 234,075 224.712 9,363
Tuition to County Vee. School Distriet • special ed. 31.210 31.210 31,210
Tuition to CSSD & Regular Day Schools 1.230.348 (133,354) 1.096.994 990.298 108,698
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled within the sta 575.244 77.080 652.324 558.248 94,016
Tuilion to Private Schools for the Disabled· Out of State 50.000 50.000 5,776 44.224
Tuilion - State FaCilities 226,853 226,853 226,853
Tuition· Other 54.000 54,000 51145 2,255

Total Undistributed expend~ures. Instruction 2657,861 1S6,274l 2,601,593 2,238,514 363,019

Attendance and Social Work Services:
Salary of Attendance Officer 29.055 29.055 28,480 575
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of CommunltylSchOOI Coordinators
Other Purchased Services 600 600 450 150
Supplies and Materials 200 200 200

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 29,855 29,855 28930 925

Health Services:
Salaries 315,605 (21,811) 293,188 283,305 10,483
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 63,640 (3,443) 60,197 57,481 2,716
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 23,685 24,068 47,753 44,777 2,976
Other Purchased Services 650 650 464 186
Supplies and Materials 10,850 (561) 10,289 1,627 2.662
Othar Objects 775 775 775

Total Health Services: 415,205 1
'
,753l 413452 393,654 19798

Speech, OTIPT & Retated Services:
Salaries 307,636 307,836 304,626 3,010
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 108,500 108,500 99,280 9,220
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 1.800 1.800 3.600 3,600
Other Objects

Total Speech, OTIPT & Related Services 417936 1800 419136 407506 12,230

Other Support Svs. - Students - Extraord. Svs.
Other Salaries for Instruction 48,614 (3,000) 45,614 44,690 924
Purchased Professional. Educational Services BO.OOO (1.BOO) 78,200 52,448 25,752
Supplies and Materials 3000 3000 3000

Total Other Suppl. Svs .• Students - Extra. Svs. 131614 14,8001 126814 97138 29,678

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 614.916 55.861 670,777 663.541 7,238
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 94.195 94,195 94.195
Other Salaries 61.583 8,417 70,000 70,000
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 2,200 9,398 11,598 8,912 2.686
Other PUrch. Prof. And Technical Services 83,070 800 83,870 82,348 1,522
Othar Purchased Services 5,320 1,455 6,775 6,590 185
Supplies and Materials 27,190 (1,655) 25,535 20,148 5,387
Other Objects 4345 4345 3351 994

Total Guidance Services 892,819 74276 967,095 949,085 18010
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EXHIBIT C·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 3D,2015

2015
Varla~

OrigInal Budget FInal Favorablo
Bud!!!' Tl1InsfelS Budget Actual IUnfavol1lbloi

UalllJ.rD!l1!J!!!1 f.!fl!lallltutOS ~altal!!!!!.I
Cltild Study Team Servicea:

Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 826,010 $ (52,063) $ 773,947 $ 773,940 S 7
Salaries of Sacretarial & Clerical Assistants 179,410 (2,100) 177,310 177,167 143
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional. Educational Services SO,6SO (15,703) 34,947 29,669 5,278
Other Purch, Prof. And Technical Services 5,990 110 6,100 6,099 1
Misce!laneous Purchased ServiCes 12,852 12,852 7,380 5,472
Supplies and Material. 14.000 3.000 17.000 15,171 1,829
Other Objects 1855 1855 1482 373

Total Child Study Team ServiCes 1090767 166,7561 1,024,011 1,010,908 13103

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 246,597 246,597 246,595 2
Salaries of OIlIer Professional Staff 28,370 28,370 28,370
Other Salaries 59,830 (8,485) 53,345 45,238 8,107
Selaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, lit Coaches 48,845 48,845 48,801 44
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Ollter ObjeCls 3203 3203 1178 2025

Totallmprovemenl of Instruction Services 358,275 21885 380,160 369,982 10178

Educetional Media Services J Schocillbrsl)':
Salaries 229,493 1,265 230,758 220,602 10,156
Salaries of Technology SpeCialists 85,620 7,806 93,426 93,423 3
Purchased Professional & Tec'tnlcel Services 5,950 5,950 5,950
Ollter Purchased Services 9,278 (2,161) 7,117 5,664 1,453
Supplies and Malerials 25,350 25,350 24,230 1,120
Other Objects

Total Educational Media Services J Scltocl Litlral)': 355691 6910 382,601 349,869 12732

Instructional Staff Treining Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instrudion 39,903 39,903 39,903
Other Salarias 15,875 (2,925) 12,950 12,950
Purchased Professional· Educetional Services 2,925 2,925 975 1,950
Other Purchased Services 7,145 139 7,284 5,848 1,438
Supplies and Materials 6.150 6.150 3.178 2,972
Other ObjeCIS 2848 2848 1547 1101

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 71721 139 71860 51451 20409

Suppolt Services • General Administration:
Salaries 354.769 354,769 327,762 27,007
Legal ServiCes 85,000 (4.233) 80,767 58,321 2,446
Audit Fees 28.300 28,300 27,900 400
AIdlitecturallEngineering Services
Other Purchased Professlonal Services 17,280 969 16,249 16,989 1,280
Purchased Technical Services 34,657 1,733 36,390 38,390
Communications J Te1epllone 102,110 (2,000) 100,110 83,250 16,680
BOE Other Purchased Services 11,300 (969) 10,331 4,804 5,527
Misc:ellaneous Purchased Services 131,387 2,000 133,387 129,797 3,590
General Supplies 10.000 10,000 7,345 2,855
BOE In-Itouse TraininglMeeting Supplies 7.500 7,500 5,589 1,911
Judgements against ilia School Distrid 10.000 45,000 55,000 55,000
BCE Membersllip Dues and Foes 26049 26,049 18977 7072

Total Suppolt Services· Genoral Aclministration 798,352 42500 840,852 772124 68,728

Suppolt Services· School Administration:
Salaries of Principals J AsSistant PrincipalS 658,572 (660) 657,912 849,681 8,251
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 148,600 148,600 144,815 3,785
Salaries of SacretaliallClericel Asaiatants 402.061 3,910 405,971 390,151 15,820
Purchased Professional & Technicel Services 3.600 (1,000) 2,600 1,199 1,401
OIlIer Purchased Services 42,928 (400) 42,526 26,406 16,122
Supplies and Materials 31,100 2,592 33,692 28,304 5,388
Other ObjeCls 36,034 12,6521 33,362 27,355 6027

Total Support Services· School Administration 1,322,895 1790 1324,685 1,287,891 56794
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EXHIBIT C·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison SChedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

2015
Vorlonco

Original Budget Final Favorablo
Budgot Tran.to,. Budllot Actuol IUn'avorablol

Undlst!!.l1.lI1t11. limons!lrlHH lCon[inu21!J.
Support Services· Central Services

Salaries S 411,142 $ 5 411,142 $ 392,489 $ 18,653
Pun:hased Prof8S$iOnai Services 1,500 9,450 10,950 10,500 450
Purchased Technical Services 25,070 1.400 26,470 26,421 49
Miscellaneous Purdlased Services 22,025 (4,001) 18,024 12,846 5,178
Supplies and Materials 10,000 10,000 7,516 2,482
Miscellaneous Expend~ures 1775 1101 2876 2876

Total Support Services • Central Services 471512 7950 479482 452,650 26,812

Support Services· Admin. Inlo. Technology Services:
SaJaries 102,659 102,659 102,859
Pun:hased Professional Services 8,000 8,000 8.000
Pun:hased Ted1nJcaI Services 32,490 32,490 30,844 1,646
Other Purdlased Services 5,000 5,000 4,422 578
Supplies and Materials 7,000 7,000 2,393 4,607
Other Objects

Total Support Services· Admin. Info. Technology Services 155149 155149 148318 6831

Required Maintenance for School Facilities:
SalarIes 258,978 258,978 256,548 2,430
CIeanlng, Repair & Maintenance Services 346,340 348,340 248,865 97.475
General Supplies 66,700 66.700 41.822 24,878
OlherObjects

TOtal Required Maintenance lor School FaCilities 672018 672018 547235 124783

Undistributed Expend®res • Custodial Services
SalarIes 842,757 (5.400) 837,357 802.550 34,807
SaJaries of Nen-Instructional Aides 64,777 (6.000) 58,777 54,411 4,366
Purdlased Professional & Technical Services 16.535 16.535 10,374 6.161
Cleaning. Repair & Maintenance Services 63,831 63,831 31,497 32,334
Rentals
Other Purthased Property Services 96.265 96.265 88.103 8.162
Insurance 142.073 142.073 142.073
Ml$ceIIaneous Pun:hased Services 2,900 2.900 990 1.910
General Supplies 72.945 72.945 67.526 5,419
Energy • Eledritity 263.300 64,200 327.500 283.780 43,720
Energy • Natural GII$ 660,000 74,170 734,170 714.114 20,056
Energy • Gaso!ine/Oiesel Fuel 17,200 (4,600) 12.600 6,815 5,785
Other Objects 500 500 500

TOtal Custodial Services 2,243,083 122370 2,365,453 2,202,733 162,720

Cere & Upkeep of Grounds:
SaJaries 121,755 121.755 88,484 33.291
Pun:hased Professional & Technical Services 20.000 (7,500) 12,500 12,500
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services 27,000 27,000 23,079 3.921
General Supplies 15,000 7,500 22.500 19,448 3,052
Other Objects

TOtal care and Upkeep of Grounds 183755 183755 130 991 52764

TOtal Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 3,098,856 122,370 3,221,228 2,880,959 340,267

Security Services:
SaJaries 5.000 5.000 5,000
Contracted Security Services 338,600 (28,543) 312,057 284,846 27.411
CIeanlng. Repair & Mantenance Services 2.720 2.720 2,720
Supplies and Materials 5780 (3,1201 2840 1873 787

Total Security Services 3493BO (26,9431 322417 289,239 33178
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EXHIBIT C-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

2015
Varlanco

Original Budgot Final Favorable
Budllot Transfors Budllet Actual IUnfavorabiel

Undlst!!.b!!1.ed E!,Eealtlw!!!! (Coat1al!.!JIJ.
Student Transportation Services:

Salaries of Non-Instructional Aides $ 42,765 $ (9,100) S 33,665 S 33,154 S 511
Sal. far Pupil Transp. (8et Home & Sch) • Sp. Ed. 87,264 (19,400) 67,864 67,256 628
Sal. for Pupil Transp. (Other than Bet. Home & Sch) 109,242 25,400 134,642 134,455 187
Otller Purchased Professional & Technicel Services 450 450 446 4
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 43,000 1,893 44,893 43.112 1,781
Lease Purchase Payments - SeIlool Buses
Contr. Serv. - Aid in Ueu Payments - Cllarter Schools 1,800 (l,8aO)
Contr. Serv. - Aid in Lieu Payments - Cllolce Schools 3,600 (1,000) 2,600 2,475 125
Contr. Servl - (Betweem Jome & SeIlool) - Vendors 61,000 61,000 59,031 1,969
Contr. Serv. (Oth than Bet. Home & SeIl)- Vendors 47,000 1,861 48,881 36,207 12,654
Contr. Serv. (Between Home & SeIlool) - Joint Agr. 13.000 (7,028) 5,972 5,442 530
Contr. Serv. (Spacial Ed. Students) - Joint Agrmts. 25,000 16,965 41,965 41,837 128
Contr. Serv. (Spedal Ed. Students) - ESCs & CTSAs 350.000 (13,180) 336,820 336,778 42
Misc. Purchased Services - Transportation 92,979 92,979 92,979
General Supplies 1,000 1,000 594 406
Transportation Supplies 27,500 (5,600) 21,900 17,851 4,049
Other Objects 1400 1400 362 1038

TCltsI Student Transportation Services 645570 50461 896,031 871979 24,052

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benerrts:
Social Security Contribution 398,622 8,091 406,713 315,995 90,718
TPAF Contributions
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 396,715 (39,485) 357,230 353,975 3,255
Other Retirement Contributions· Regular 11,000 11,000 6,717 4,283
Unemployment Compensetion 100,000 100,000 100,000
Workman's Compensation 307,239 (77,061) 230,178 230,027 151
Health Benefits 3,661,020 (118,664) 3,542,156 3,331,814 210,342
Tuition Reimbursement 63,000 3,300 66,300 66.200 100
Other Employee Benefits 349,310 47340 396,650 364,762 11888

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 5,286,906 1176,679l 5,110,227 4,789,490 320,737

TPAF Post Retirement Medical (On-Bellalf - Non·8udgetec 1,330,262 (1,330.282)
TPAF Pension (On·BeIlaIf - Non-Budgeted) 837,960 (837,960)
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed - Non-Budgeted) 1,094,279 (1,094,279)

TOTAl UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 18,750.350 13•1241 18,747,226 20,632,188 !1,884,9621

TOTAl EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE $31,844,309 S !13,649) $31,830,660 S 33,148,814 S !l,318,154l

CAPrrAl OUTlAY
Equipment

Prescl1ooUK1ndergarten S S $ S $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12 20,000 20,000 20,000
ScI1oo1 Sponsored & Otller Instructional Programs 10,525 10,525 10,524
Undistributed Expend~ures:

School Administration
General Administration
Administration Infonnation Technology 15,000 3,124 18,124 10,922 7,202
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 82,000 82,000 82,000
Transportation - ScI1oo1 Buses - Special Education
Business & Other Support Services
Care & Upkeep 01Grounds 40000 40000 40000

Total Equipment 157000 13649 170649 41446 129,203

Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services:
Legal Services
~ectural & Engineering Services 43,000 43,000 43,000
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Construction Services 532,000 532,000 120,900 411,100
Other Objects

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 575,000 575,000 120,900 454,100
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

2015
Variance

Original Budgel Final Favorable
Budllol Transfers Budllel Aclual IUnfavorablel

CAPfTAL OUTLAY (Continued)
Assets Acquired Under capital Leases (non-budgeted):

Undistributed expend~ures:
Transponation $ S S s S

TOTAL CAPfTAL OUTLAY s 732.000 S 13.649 S 745.649 S 162.346 s 583.303

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Summer School· Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $ 6500 s S 6,500 S 1750 $ 4750

Total Summer School· Instruction 6500 6500 1750 4750

Adult Education· Local - Instrudion:
Salaries of Teachers 5.000 5.000 5,000
Other ObjedS

Total Adutt Education - Local - Instruction 5000 5000 5000

Adull Education· Local· Support Services:
Salaries

Total Adult Education - Local- Support Services

Total Adult Educatilln 5,000 5000 5000

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS $ 11,500 S s 11,500 s 6,750 $ 4,750

Transfer of Funds 10 Charter Schools 31,940 31,940 28,121 3,819

TOTAL EXPENDfTURES $32.619,749 $ $32,619.749 S 33.346,031 $ j726.282)

Excess (deficiency) of r_nues over (undor) expend~res 12,162,2531 12,162,2531 884 317 3,046,570

Other Financing Scurces (Uses):
capital Leases (ncn-budgeted)
Operating Transfer In:

Ccntribution 10 Whole School Refcrm - General Fund 19.895.552 19.895.552 19,297.955 597.597
Operating Transfer Out:

Transfer til Special Revenue Fund· Preschool Educalion (151.128) (151.128) (151.128)
Contribution 10 Whllie School Refllrm 119,895,5521 119,895,552) 119,297,9551 1597,5971

Total Other Financing seurees 1151,1281 1151,1281 1151,128)

Excess (deficiency) II' revenues and other financing scurees
over (under) oxpend~ and other financing uses (2,313.381) (2.313.381 ) 733.189 3.046.570

Fund Balances. July 1 4.566.805 4.568.805 4.568.805

Fund Batances, Juno 30 $ 2,255,424 $ $ 2,255,424 S 5,301,994 $ 3,046,570

Recapitulation of Fund Balance:
Restrided Fund Balance

Re&orVe fllr Excess Surplus -
Designated fllr Subsequent Year's Expend~res $ 854,677

Reserve fer Excess Surplus 1.088,380
Reserve fer Capital Reserve 1.366,350
Reserve fer Emergency Reserve 327.716

Assigned Fund Balance:
Year-end Encumbrances
ARRAISEMI • Designated fer Subsequent Year's Expenditures 14.855
Designated fer SUbsequent Year's Expenditures 1.045.323

Unassigned Fund Balance 604 693
5.301.994

Reconciliation to Govemmental Fund Statements (GAAP):
Last State Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Basis 11,532,4801

Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP) $ 3,769,514
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2015

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Opolllting Blended Tolal Opolllting Blonded Tolal
Fund ROIIOUrcoll General Fund Resources Goneral
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11·13 Fund 15 Fund

ReyENUESj
Local Soun:os:

local Tax levy $10.488,485 S $10.488.485 S S S
Tuition 2.801.572 2.801.572
InWest earned on c:aplInIlIIIIOlV8 700 700
Tran!poIIation
MilalIIaneous 223,200 223,200

TIIIaI· local Sources 13,513,957 13,513,957

Stalo Soun:os:
C4teQoticaI Special Education Aid 858.702 858.702
Equallzation Aid 13.887.857 13.867.857
C4teQoticaI SecutiIy Aid 443.5n 443.577
Adjustment Aid 1.394.126 1.394.126
C4teQcrical Transportation Aid 205.655 205.655
ExtraOlllinary aid 45.000 45.000
HonuIIess Tultlon Aid 50.000 50.000
PARC Readlness Aid 13.870 13.870
Por Pupil Growth Aid 13.870 13.870
TPAF Post Retirement Medical (On-Beha~ • Non-Budgeted)
TPAF Pension (On-BellaK • Non·Budgeted)
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed. Non-Budgeted)

Total. State Soun:es 16,892,657 16,892,657

Fodoral Sourcos;
Medieald Aaalatance Program 50.682 50.882

Total· Fedoral Sources 50882 50,882

TOIllI Ro"enu8. 30,457,486 30.457.486

EXPENDIDJRE8j
G!StiEBa!, CYBBEIfI lil.!Egtisg

Bl.'S.l!tac Pronlllms • !1I11!!!£f!l!1I
SaIIIrie!I of Toad1enl:

Klndergar18n 500 420.229 420.729 1.000 29.672 30.872
Grades 1·5 5.000 2.500.352 2.505.352 (2.300) (63.616) (88.118)
GllIdea6-8 5.000 1.620.785 1.625.785 1.300 (2.411) (1.111)
Grades 9-12 10.000 3.053.429 3.083.429 23.500 (70.041) (48.541)

Regular Programa • Home InSlludJon:
SaIaIies of Teachers 76.500 76.500
Pun:haaed Profeuional· Educational Sel'llices 6.000 6.000

Regular Programs. Undialribu1ecllnstruction:
OIlIer Salaries tor Instruction 105.675 105.675 (14.099) (14.099)
Purchased Professional· Educational Sel'llices 120.000 31.498 151.498 124.289 124.289
Pun:haaed TedInlcal Sel'llices 219.340 219.340
OttIer Purchased SeI'IIices 14.853 144.840 159.693 13.128 (7.575) 5.553
Genarol Supplies 139.200 484.470 623.670 (33.628) 6.815 (26.813)
T8ldbookI 47.500 80.000 127.500 (3.000) (19.125) (22.125)
OIlIer Olljeds 29,600 29600 (1,3501 (1,3501

Total Rogular Program •• Instruction 424.553 8.690.218 9.114.771 1'7.4411 1'7,44'1

S_/II! ~Heallcn ·lnstruer!.0ll
MulIiiIIeDisabilities:

SaIaIies of Tcaclters 576.572 576.572 54.184 54.184
0Iher Salaries tor tnstructlon 240.260 240.260 (28.5481 (28.546)
PurdIased Profes8Jonal • Educational Sel'llices 15.000 20.000 35.000 32.159 32.159
O1IIer Purdwed Sel'llices
Genarol SuppUea 17.580 17.580 (3.557) (3.557)
TexIbooka 2.226 2.226
OttIer Objects

Total Multiple Dlaabilitl8ll 15.000 856.638 871.638 54.240 54.240

Rosource Room/Reaource canter:
Salariell of Toachol'8 1.876.253 1.876.253 (110.842) (110.842)
OIlIer SalarieD far Instruction 92.500 92.500 (18.818) (18.818)
PurchDSed Prafolllllonlil. Educational Sltrvices 25.000 25.000 44.200 44.200
General Supplies 8.000 8.000
TolCIbooka
OthorObjed

Tllial Resource Room/Resource Con1er: 25,000 1.976.753 2.001.753 (85.2581 185,2581
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EXHIBIT C·111

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Opol'Dting Blondod TolDl Oporatlng Blondod TOIDI
Fund Roaourcotl GeneI'D1 Fund ROIlOUrcOIl Gonoral
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

S 10.488.485 $ S 10.488.485 $ 10.488.485 S S 10.488.485
2.801.572 2.801.572 3.097.695 3.097.695

700 700 852 852
8.145 8.145

223,200 223200 252405 252405

13,513,957 13513957 13847582 13,847,582

858.702 858.702 858.702 858.702
13.887.857 13.887.857 13.887.857 13.887.857

443.577 443.577 443.577 443.577
1.394.126 1.394.126 1.394.126 1.394.126

205.855 205.655 205.655 205.855
45.000 45.000 40.053 40.053
SO.OOO SO.OOO 78.473 78.473
13.870 13.870 13.870 13.870
13.870 13.870 13.870 13.870

1.330.262 1.330.262
837.960 837.960

1094 279 1094279

16,892,657 16892657 20178684 20,178884

SO.882 SO.682 204.082 204.082

SO882 50882 204 082 204 082

30.457.498 30.457498 34.230.348 34.230.348

1.500 4SO.101 451.601 768 440.102 440.870
2.700 2.436.536 2.439.236 1.940 2.391.214 2.393.154
8.300 1.818.374 1.824.874 6.048 1.587.568 1.593.618

33.500 2.983.388 3.016.868 33.376 2.981.048 2.994.424

78.500 76.500 52.046 52.046
6.000 6.000 3.484 3.484

91.576 91.576 91.364 91.364
120.000 155.767 275.787 107.875 143.433 251.308

219.340 219.340 202.828 202.828
27.981 137.265 165.246 27.981 107.012 134.993

105.572 491.285 598.857 83.781 433.276 517.057
44.500 60.875 105.375 21.012 21.012

282SO 282SO 16323 16323

424.553 8.672.777 9.097.330 317.279 8.395.160 8.712.459

630.756 630.756 630.756 630.756
211.714 211.714 210.887 210.887

15.000 52.159 67.159 12.685 45.141 57.826

14.023 14.023 9.328 9.328
2.226 2.226 1.S00 1.500

15.000 910.878 925.878 12.685 897.612 910.297

1.765.411 1.785.411 1.715.788 1.715.788
73.884 73.884 53.710 53.710

25.000 44.200 69.200 14.124 42.197 56.321
8.000 8.000 7.282 7.282

25.000 1.691.495 1.916.495 14.124 1.818.977 1.833.101
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

SEJOSItI Edwalloa • 100tn!clloa (CGallauod!
Autism:

O1her Purchased SeIVk:ea
General Supplies

Tlllal Autism

PreadIooI Disabilities· FUll-Time:
Salaries IIf Teachers
Other Salaries fClr InstructiCln
Purchased Pl'Clfesslcmal Educational Services
Suppllea lind Materials
OilIer Object'

Tllial PreschoCll Disabilities· FUll time

Total S~lal Educallon ·In,lNcllon

OIbo! la'ln!cllongl Prpgmms:
BIllngual EduCDIioI'I:

Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Pl'Cltesa!onal Educational Services
O1her Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textllooks
OIlIer Object

TCIIIII Bilingual Educaliol'l

SchoCII SpclllClt8d • Cocurri:ular ActMties:
Salaries
Purchased SeIVk:ea
Supplies and Materillll
0tIter Objecla

TCIIal SchoCII SpcIIICIt8d. Cocurricular AdMIJes

SchoCII SpcnSCIrad • Athletics
Salaries
Purchased SeIVk:ea
Suppllea and Materials
O1her Objects
Transfers to Cover Deficit (Agency Funds)

Tlllal Sdlool SpcnSCIrad • Athletics

BefClrelAfter School Pl'CI9rams • Instruction:
Salaries IIf Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries fCll'Instruction

Total BefCll'8!After Sdlool Pl'CI9rams • Instruction

Summer School • Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
OIlIer Salalies fClr Instruction

Total Summer SchoCIIlnatruction

AlteI'T\llIive Education PfCI9ram
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries fer Intruction
Supplies and Materials

TCIIal AIIeI'T\Iltive EdUCDliol'l Pl'CI!Jf8ms ·'nslructicn

Alternative EdUCDliol'l Pl'CI9tam
Support Services:

Salaries

Total Altel'T\lltive Educaliol'l Pl'CI9rams • Support Services

ORIGINAL BUDGET

Operating
Fund
11·13

:5

Blendod
Rosoul'COfl

Fund 15

Total
Genonl'

Fund

s s
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BUDGET TRANSFERS

Operallng
Fund
11·13

$

Blondod
Rosourcos

Fund 15

$

(1.000)

(31.018)

16.839
17.210

3.140

37189

Tolal
Genera.

Fund

$

1.000

(1.1100)

1.000

50.788 50.788
33.700 33.700
16.850 16.850

1.000 1.11110
500 500

102,838 102,636

40.000 2.938.227 2.978.227

229.384 229.384
20.000 20.000

550 550

249.914 249.914

165.375 165.375
15.025 15.025
5.650 5.650

17 265 17265

203.315 203.315

339.792 339.792
41.500 41.500
30.000 30.000
7.200 7.200

35,000 35000

35,000 418,492 453492

25.000 25.000

8500 6500

31500 31,500

1000 1000

1000 1000

59.240 59.240

4500 4500

63740 63740

(31.018)

350 350

395 395

745 745

150
(1501

150
(1501

16.839
17.210

3.140

37189



EXHIBIT C·10

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

49.786 49.786 47.540 47.540
33.700 33.700 31.090 31.090
17.850 17.850 17.058 17.058

1.000 1.000 526 526
500 500

102836 102836 96214 96214

40000 2.805.208 2.845.209 26.809 2.812.803 2.839.612

229.714 229.714 229.713 229.713
20.000 20.000 17.879 17.879

845 845 853 853

250.659 250.659 248.445 248,445

165.375 165.375 139.884 139.884
15.025 15.025 11.913 11.913
5.600 5.800 4.857 4.857

17115 17115 10782 10782

203.315 203.315 167.446 167.446

358.631 358.831 337.918 337.918
58.710 58.710 54.720 54.720
30,000 30.000 28.430 28,430
10,340 10.340 9.656 9.658

35000 35000 35000 35000

35000 455681 490681 35000 430 724 465724

25.000 25.000 16.066 16.066

6500 8500 6333 6333

31500 31500 22399 22399

1000 1000 786 786

1000 1000 786 786

59,240 59.240 58.843 56.643

4500 4500 2912 2812

63740 63740 59755 59755

Opora1lng
Fund
11·13

s

Biondod
Rosoul'CClo

Fund 15

TolIIl
Gononsl

Fund

Oporating
Fund
11·13

Blondod
Roooul'CClll

Fund 15

TOIIII
Gonoral

Fund

s $ $$ s
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2015

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Operating SIGnded TOlal Operating Blondod Total
Fund Rosoureoll General Fund Resoureo. Gonoral
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

Olt!!, laf1IJJ.r:l!.onal ProGmm! £Coal1aH!!!n;
Allemalive Educaticn Program (Continued)

Other SuppiementallAl Risk Progl'llms ·llI8truction:
Salaries of Teachers ~ I i ! ! !

Total Other Supplemental/AI Risk Programs· Instruction

Tolal ethor Instructional Programs 35.000 967.1161 1.002.1161 37.934 37.934

TOTAL INSTRUCnON 499.553 12.594.406 13.093.959 1'0.5251 110.5251

U!!1t!!l!ttll!!!!!! ~a!!lI!!ros:
Instruction:

Tultion to o!h8r LEA's within state· regular 175.423 175.423
Tultion to o!h8r LEA's wilhin slale • special 130,714 130.714 (50.000) (50.000)
Tultion to County Voc. School Disl. • regular 234,075 234.075
Tuition to County Voc. School Disl. • special ed. 31.210 31.210
Tuition to CSSD & Regular Day Schools 1.230.348 1.230.348 (133.354) (133,354)
Tuition to Private Schools fOr the Disabled

wilIIin the state 575,244 575,244 77,080 77,080
Tultion to Private Schools fOr the Disabled· Out of Slate 50,000 SO.OOO
Tuition· Slale Facilities 226,853 226,853
Tuition· Other 54000 54 000

Total Undlslributed Expenditures ·Instrudion 2.657,867 2.657.867 156.2741 156.2741
Attendanoo and Social WOtk Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer 14,000 15,055 29,055
Salary of Family uason
Salary of CommunltylScl1ool CoordJnators
Other Purchased Services 600 600
Supplies and Matelials 200 200

TOIaI Attendance and Social WOtk Services 14.600 15.255 29,855

H8aIIh Services:
Salaries 6.000 309.605 315,605 (21,817) (21.817)
Salaries of Social SeMte CoonIinalors 63.640 63.640 (3.443) (3.443)
Purchased Protessianal & Technical Services 23.300 365 23.685 24.066 24.066
Other Purchased Setvic:es 6SO 6SO
SuPJllje$ and Materials 10.8SO 10.8SO (561) (561)
Other Objects 775 775

Total Health Services: 29.300 365.905 415.205 1
'
.7531 1'.

7531
SpeecII, OTIPT & Related Services:

Salaries 307,636 307.636
Purchased Professional • Educational Services 108.500 108.500
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Matelials 1,800 1.800 1.800 1.800
Other Objeds

Total SpeecII, OTIPT & Related Services 417.936 417.936 1.800 1.800

Other SUpport Svs .• Students • ExIIaordinary Services
OIlIer Salaries for Instruction 48.614 48.614 (3.000) (3.000)
Purchased Professional-Educaticnal Services 60.000 60.000 (1.800) (1.800)
Suppfes and MateIiaIs 3000 3000

Total Other SUJ)J)l Svs .• Students· Extraol'llinary Services 131.614 131.614 14.8001 14•8001

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professicnal Stall 614.916 614.916 55.861 55.661
Salaries of Seaetmtal & Clerical Auistants 94.195 94.195
OIlIer Salaries 61.583 61.583 8.417 6.417
Purcllaaed Professional. Educ:alional Services 2.200 2.200 9.398 9,398
Other Purchased Professicnal and Technical Services 63.070 83.070 800 800
OIlIer Purchased Services 5.320 5.320 1.455 1.455
Supplies and Matelials 27.190 27,190 (1.655) (1.855)
Other Olljecls 4345 4345

T~taI Guidance Services 892.619 692.619 74.276 74.276
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EXHIBIT C·1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

OporaUng Blondod Tolal OporaUng Blendod Tolal
Fund Rosourcos Gonoral Fund Rosourcos General
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

$

35.000 1.005,895 1.040,895 35.000 929,555 954.555

499.553 12.583.881 13.083.434 379.088 12.137,538 12.516.626

175.423 175,423 139,494 139.494
80.714 80.714 10.180 10.1eo

234.075 234.075 224.712 224.712
31.210 31.210 31.210 31.210

1.096.994 1,096.994 990.296 990.296

652,324 852.324 558,248 558.248
50.000 50.000 5.776 5,776

226.853 226.853 226.853 226.853
54 000 54000 51745 51745

2.601.593 2.601.593 2.238.514 2,238.514

14.000 15.055 29.055 13.425 15.055 28.480

600 600 450 450
200 200

14600 15.255 29.855 13.875 15.055 28,930

8,000 287.788 293.788 283.305 283.305
80.197 60.197 57.481 57.481

23.300 24.453 47.753 20.950 23.827 44.m
650 650 464 464

10.289 10.289 7.627 7.627
775 775

29.300 384.152 413.452 20.950 372.704 393.654

307.638 307.638 304.626 304.626
108.500 108.500 99.280 99.260

3,61l0 3.600 3.600 3,600

419.736 419.736 407.506 407.506

45.614 45.614 44.690 44.690
78.200 78.200 52.448 52.448

3000 3 coo

128.814 126.814 97.138 97.138

670.777 670.777 663.541 663.541
94,195 94,195 94.195 94,195
70,C100 70,000 70,000 70.000
11,598 11.598 8.912 8.912
83.870 83.870 82.348 82.348
6.775 6.775 6.590 6.590

25.535 25.535 20,148 20.148
4345 4345 3351 3351

967.095 967.095 949.085 949.085
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2015

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Oporatlng Blond(ld Total Oporatlng Blondod Total
Fund Rotlourcotl Gon.ral Fund RoaourcolJ Gonoral
11·1) Fund 15 Fund 11·13 Fund 15 Fund

Und_1!1.11.1l1JSI.Exmmdltures (Coaf!D.!J!1Ilj
Cl1ild S1udy Team Sorvices:

Salaries Gf OIlIer Professional Staff S 828.010 $ $ 828.010 $ (52.063) $ $ (52.063)
Salarlea 01 Socretarial & Clerical Assistants 179.410 179.410 (2.100) (2.100)
Other 50Iaries
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 50.650 50.650 (15.703) (15.703)
O1her PUrch. Prof. And Tedtnlcal Services 5.990 5.990 110 110
MisatIla_ Purchased Sorvices 12.852 12.852
Supplies and Materials 14.000 14.000 3.000 3.000
OIlIer 0tJjeds 1855 1855

TCIta1Child Study Team Services 1.090.767 1.090.767 166.7561 166.7561
Improvement Gf Instruction Services:

Salaries C)ISupervisGrs for InstructiC)n 39.903 208.664 246.597
Salaries 01 Other ProfeasiGnal Staff 28.370 2B,370
Other Salaries 26.760 33,050 59.830 (450) (6.035) (6.485)
SaIarie8 C)fFacilitalcrs. Malll Coacl1es. lit. Coaches 4B.645 48.645
Pwchaaed Professional - Educational Sorvil:es
Supplies and Maleriols
OIlIer Objects 743 2460 3203

TotallmptOWment C)fInstruction Services 67.426 290.849 358.275 27.920 18.0351 21.885

Educational Media Sorvices / School library:
Salaries 229.493 229.493 1.285 1.265
Salaries 01 Tedtnology Specialists 85.620 85,820 7.806 7.806
Purchased Prole$sional & Tedtnlcal Services 5.950 5.950
OIlIer Purchased Services 9.278 9.278 (2.161) (2.161)
Supplies and Materials 25.350 25.350
OIlIer Objeds

Total Educational Media Services / School Library: 355.691 355.891 6.910 6.910

Instructional Staff Training Sorvices:
Salarlea 01 Supervisors for Instruction 39,903 39.903
Other SaIarie8 15,875 15.875 (2.925) (2.925)
Purchased Professional- Educational Sorvil:es 2.925 2.925
Other Purchased Services 3.nO 3.375 7.145 139 139
Supplies and Materials 6.150 6.150
OIlIer Objects 743 11105 2648

TCltallnstructional Staff Training Services 88441 5,280 71.721 139 139

SuppClrt Services • General Admlnlslrlllion:
SSlariea 354.769 354.769
Legal Services 65,000 65.000 (4.233) (4.233)
AudilFeet 28.300 28.300
ArchitedllraUEngineering Services
Other Purchased Professional Sorvil:es 17.260 17.260 969 969
Rental9iLease Purchase 34.657 34.657 1.733 1.733
Communications / Telephone 102.110 102.110 (2.000) (2.000)
BOE Other Purchased Services 11.300 11.300 (969) (969)
Miscel1aneous Purchased Sorvlces 131.387 131.387 2.000 2.000
Genenll Supplies 10.000 10.000
BOE In-house TraininglMeetlng Supplies 7.500 7.500
Judgements againsIlhe Oislrid 10.000 10.000 45.000 45.000
BOE Membership Dues and Fees 26049 28049

TCIta1SuPPGtl SeMces - General Administration 798.352 798.352 42.500 42.500

Support Sorvices - SchClOlAdmlnlstl'llllc,":
Salllries of Prlnc:ipal$/ Asslstanl Princlpals 858.572 858.572 (660) (660)
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 148.600 148.600
Salaries 01 SecretariallClerical Assistants 9.000 393.061 402.061 4.000 (90) 3.910
Purchased Proteasional & Tedtn!cal Sorvices 1.000 2.600 3.600 (1.000) (1.000)
0Ihet Purchased Services 42.928 42.928 (400) (400)
Supplies and Materials 31.100 31.100 2.592 2.592
OIlIer Objects 36034 36034 12,6521 12,6521

Total SuppoJt Services - SchOClJ Adminislrlltion 10.000 1.312,895 1.322.895 3.000 1'.
2101 1.790
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EXHIBIT C-1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Operating Blended Total Oporatlng Blended Total
Fund Resources Gllnoral Fund Resources General
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

$ 773.947 S S 773.947 S 773.940 $ S 773.940
177.310 177.310 177.167 177.167

34.947 34.947 29.669 29.669
6.100 6.100 6.099 6.099

12.852 12.852 7.380 7.380
17.000 17.000 15.171 15.171

1855 1855 1482 1482

1.024.011 1.024.011 1.010.908 1.010.908

39.903 206.694 246.597 39.902 206.693 246.595
28.370 28.370 28.370 28.370
26.330 27.015 53.345 20.100 25.138 45.238

48.645 48.645 48.601 48.601

743 2460 3203 358 820 1178

95.346 284.814 380.160 88.730 281.252 369.982

230.758 230.758 220.602 220.602
93.426 93.426 93.423 93.423

5.950 5.950 5.950 5.950
7.117 7.117 5.664 5.664

25.350 25.350 24.230 24.230

362.601 362.601 349.869 349.869

39.903 39.903 39.903 39.903
12.950 12.950
2.925 2.925 975 975
3.770 3.514 7.284 3,188 2.660 5.848
6.150 6.1S0 3,178 3,178

743 1905 2648 358 1189 1547

66441 5,419 71.860 47.602 3,849 51.451

354,769 354,769 327.762 327.762
60,767 60,767 58.321 58,321
28,300 28,300 27,9GO 27,800

18,249 18.249 16,989 16,989
36,390 36,390 36,390 36,390

100,110 100.110 83,250 83.250
10.331 10.331 4,804 4,804

133.387 133.387 129.797 129.797
10.000 10.000 7.345 7.345
7.500 7.500 5,589 5.589

55.000 55.000 55.000 55.000
26049 26049 18977 18977

840.852 840.852 772.124 772.124

657.912 657.912 649.661 649.661
148.600 148,600 144.815 144.815

13,000 392.971 405,971 11.784 378.367 390,151
2.600 2,600 1.199 1.199

42,528 42,528 26,406 26.406
33,692 33,892 28,304 28.304
33382 33,382 27355 27,355

13.000 1.311.685 1.324.685 11.784 1.256.107 1.267.891
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2015

Und1sfdbutod ElrJ)!!!!dl!y!l!' {C4n!inuod)j
SUppot1 SeMc:es - Central Services:

Salaries
Purdlased Professional Services
PIIrd1asecI Technical Services
Mise. PIIn:hased Servi:es
Supplies Ilnd Materials
MisceDanecua El<penditures

Talai Suppctt SeMQls - Central Services

Suppctt SerW:es - Admin. Infotmalian Technclogy Sw.
Salaries
PIIrchased Professicnal SeMc:es
PutdIased Tec:I1nk:al SeNices
Other Purd1ased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

TGIaISuppctt SeM:es - Admln. Info.TechnGfogy Svs.

Required Maintenance fGr School Facilities:
Salaries
CIew1ing, Repair & MaIntenance Servi:es
GeneraJ Supplies

Total Required Maintenance for SchOGI Facilities

Undlstlibuted Expenditures - Cll$lodial ServiCQ&:
Salaries
Salaries of Ncn-lnsltUdional Aidas
Puldlased Professional & Technical Services
Cleaning. Repair & Maintenance Services
Ranlal of land & Bldg. (Other than Lease Purchase)
Other Puldlased Property Services
Insurance
Miscellaneous PIIrchased Service.
General Supplies
Energy - Natural Gas
Energy - Electricity
Energy - (GasolineJBackup GeneratGr Fuel)
Energy - GasolinelOiesel Fuel
OIlIer Objects

Tolal Custodial Services

Cam & Upkeep of Grounds:
Salaries
Purchaaed Professional & Technical Services
Cleaning, Repair & Mainl8nance Services
General Suppiietl
OIlIer Objects

Total Cam and Upkeep of Grounds

Total Undistributed Expend. - Oper. & Malnt. Of Plant Svs.

Security Services:
Salarie.
Conlraded Seeurily Services
Cleaning, Repair & MainlelUlllC8 Servicaa
Supplies and Matarials

Tolel Seeurily Servicas

ORIGINAL BUDGET

Oporatlng
Fund
11-13

$ 411,142 S
1.500

25.070
22.025
10.000
1775

471.512

102.659
8.000

32.490
5.000
7.000

155.149

258.978
348,340
66700

672.018

842.757
64.777
16.535
63.831

96.265
142,073

2.900
72.945

263.300
660.000

17.200
500

2,243,083

121,755
20,000
27,000
15,000

183,755

3,098.856

Blendod
ROIJourcoa

Fund 15

5,000
338.600

349.360
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Tollli
General

Fund

BUDGET TRANSFERS

Operating
Fund
11-13

Blonded
Roaourco1l

Fund 15

TOIlII
Genaral

Fund

S 411.142 S S S
1.500 9.450 9,450

25.070 1,400 1,400
22.025 (4.001) (4.001)
10.000
1775 1101 1101

471.512 7.950 7,950

102.659
8.000

32,490
5.000
7.000

155.149

258,978
346.340
66700

672.018

842.757
64.777
16.535
83.831

96.265
142.073

2,900
72,945

263.300
660.000

17.200
500

2.243.083

121,755
20.000
27.000
15.000

183.755

3.098,856

5.000
338.600

5760

349.360

5760

(5.400)
(6.000)

(5.400)
(6.000)

64.200 64.200
74.170 74.170

(4,600) (4,600)

122.370 122.370

(7,500) (7,500)

7.500 7.500

122.370

(26,543)
2.720

(3,120)

(28.943)

122.370

(26,543)
2.nO

(3,120)

(26.943)



EXHIBIT C-1a

FINALBUDGET ACTUAL

Oporatlng Blended Total Oporatlng Blended Total
Fund Rosourc:ea General Fund Resourcos Gonollli
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

S 411.142 S $ 411.142 $ 392.489 $ $ 392,489
10.950 10.950 10.500 10.500
26,470 26.470 26.421 26,421
18.024 18.024 12,846 12,846
10,GOO 10,000 7.518 7.518
2876 2878 2876 2876

479.462 479.462 452,650 452,650

102.859 102,659 102,659 102.659
8.000 8.GOO 8,000 8.000

32,490 32.490 30.844 30.844
5.000 5.GOO 4,422 4.422
7.GOO 7,000 2.393 2.393

155.149 155,149 146,318 148,318

258.978 258.978 256.548 258.548
348.340 348.340 248.885 248.865

88700 66700 41822 41822

872.018 672,018 547235 547.235

837.357 837.357 802,550 802.550
58.777 58.777 54.411 54.411
16.535 16,535 10.374 10.374
63.631 63.831 31.497 31,497

96.265 96,265 88.103 88.103
142.073 142,073 142.073 142.073

2.900 2,900 990 990
72.945 72,945 67,526 67.526

327.500 327,5ClO 283,780 283,780
734.170 734.170 714.114 714.114

12.600 12.60Cl 6,815 6,815
SOO 500 500 SOO

2,365,453 2,365,453 2,202,733 2,202,733

121.755 121,755 88.464 88,464
12.500 12.500
27.000 27.GOO 23.079 23.079
22.500 22,500 19.448 19.448

183.755 163,755 130,991 130,991

3,221,226 3,221,226 2,880.959 2.880,959

5,000 5,000
312,057 312,057 284,846 284,648

2.720 2,720 2,720 2,720
2640 2840 1873 1873

322,417 322,417 289,239 289,239
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Operallng Blondod Tollli Operallng Biondod TOIaI
Fund ROIourcos Gonaral Fund ROIoun:n Gonoral
11·13 Fund 15 Fund 11·13 Fund 15 Fund

!lI!!tIII!t!JU(!I!f. ElIeollrlllHw "olllinu!!!!!'
Student Transportation Sarvlces:

Salarles of N_ln8lJUdlono1 Aides $ 42.785 $ 42.765 S (9.100) $ (9.too)
Sal. for Pupil Transp. (Bat Home & Sch) • Sp. Ed. 87.284 87.284 (19.400) (19.400)
Sol. for ~ Tranap. (OIlIer than Bat. Home & Sch) 109.242 109.242 25.400 25.400
OIlIer PwdIased f'nIfeaaicnal & Technic:aI SeMces 450 450
Cleaning. Repair and Malntanence Sarvtces 43.000 43.000 1.893 1.893
Lease Pun:hase Payments· School BuSOl
Conlr. Serv .• Aid in Lieu Payments. Chorter Schools t.800 1.800 (1.800) (1.800)
Conlr. Sarv .• Aid In Lieu Payments. Choice Schools 3.600 3.600 (1.000) (1.000)
Conlr. Sarv/· (BalWeem Jome & School) • Vendors 61.000 61.000
ConIr. Sarv. (Oth than Bet. Home & Sch) • Vendors 41.000 47.000 1.881 1.881
Conlr. Serv. (Between Home & Sdtoof) • Joinl Agr. 13.000 13.000 (7.028) (7.028)
ConIr. Serv. (Speciul Ed. Students) • Joinl Agrmts. 25.000 25.000 16.965 16.965
Conlr. Serv. (Special Ed. Students) • ESCs & CTSAs 350.000 350.000 (13.180) (13.180)
Misc. Purchased Services • Transportation 92.979 92.979
Goneral SUj:lplies 1.000 1.000
Transportation Supplies 27.500 27.500 (5,600) (5.600)
Ollter Objects 1400 1400

TolDl SIIIden1 Transportation Services 798.570 41.000 845.570 48.600 1.881 50.461

Unollocsled Benelils· Employee eenelils:
Sodal Sec:uriIy Contribution 216.550 182.072 398.622 8.091 8.091
T.P AF. Contributions· EIRP
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 197.943 198.772 396.715 (22.010) (17.475) (39.485)
Other Retirement Contribullons • Regular 11.000 11.000
Unemployment Compensation 100.000 100.000
WCIIunen's Compensation 136.887 170.352 307.239 (39.200) (37.861) m.OS1)
HealIh Benelils 588.124 3.094.898 3.661.020 (118.884) (118.884)
Tuition Reimbursement 83.000 63.000 3.300 3.300
Other Emj:lra,ee Benelils 349,310 349310 47340 47340

Total Unallocsled Benefl1s • Emj:lloyee Benefits 1.840,814 3.846,092 5.288,906 1129.4341 147,2451 1176,6791

TPAF Post Retirement Medical (On-Beltalf. Non.Budgeled)
TPAF Pension (On-Behalf· Non-BudgeIed)
TPAF Sodal Seculily (RelmburRd • Ncm-Budgelod)

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 11,449.204 1,301,146 18,750.350 13,1241 13,1241

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE $11.948.757 S 19,895,552 $31,844.309 $ P·1241 $ 110•525) $ !13.849)

CAPITAL OUTLAy
Equipment

Prasc:ItoolIKindrgertan $ $ $ $ S $
Glades 1·5
GradOl6-8
Gradea9-12 20.000 20.000
School Sponsored & Other Ins!ructional Progrllms 10.525 10.525
Undi$trilluled Expendituras:

InWUdion
Support Services • Students· Regular
Support Servtces • StudenIII· SpeciaJ
Support Services • tnslrlldional Staff
SdtooI Adminislrollon
General AdmlnlslrStion
Admlni$1rS1ive Informotion Technology 15,000 15,000 3,124 3,124
Required MaIntenance of School Facilities 65,000 65.000
Custodial Equipment 17.000 11,000
Care & Upkeep of Grourtd8 40,000 40.000
Transportalion • SdtooI BUSOI • Special Education
Business & Other SUFIPDrIServices

TOIIII Equipment 157,000 151,000 3124 10525 13849

FodJi1les Acquisition & Cons!ruetion Services:
Legal Services
ArdtltecIural/Engineering Services 43.000 43.000
OCher PwdIased ProfesslonaI & TechniQI Serviees
Consiruetion Services 532.000 532,000
Other Objec:ls

Total Fllcil~1es Acquisition & Con1l1ructi0n Services 575,O()0 515,Il00
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EXHIBIT C-1II

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Operating Blendod Tolal Operating Blondod Total
Fund Reaourcos Gonoral Fund ROIIoun:es Goneral
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

$ 33.665 S $ 33.665 $ 33.154 $ $ 33.154
67.884 67.884 67.256 67.256

134.842 134.842 134.455 134,455
450 450 446 446

44.893 44.893 43.112 43.112

2.600 2.600 2.475 2.475
61.000 61.000 59.031 59.031

48.861 48.861 36.207 36.207
5.972 5.9n 5,442 5.442

41.865 41.865 41.837 41.837
336.820 336.820 336.778 336.778
92.979 92.979 92.979 92.979

1.000 1.000 594 594
21.1100 21.900 17.851 17.851

1400 1400 362 362

847170 48861 886.031 835.772 36.207 871,979

216.550 190.163 406.713 125,832 180.163 315,995

175.933 181.297 357.230 174,999 178.976 353.975
11.000 11.000 8.717 6.717

100.000 100.000 100,ClOO 100,()ClO
97.687 132,491 230.178 97,536 132,491 230,027

447.260 3.094.886 3.542.156 236.918 3.094.886 3.331.814
66.300 66.300 86.200 66.200

386,650 396650 384,762 384,762

1.511.380 3.598.847 5.110.227 1.192.864 3.586.526 4.789.490

1.330.262 1.330.262
837.860 837.860

1.094.279 1,094.279

11.446.080 7.301.146 18.747.226 13.482,295 7.149.893 20.632.188

S 11.845.633 S 19.885.027 S 31.830,660 $ 13.881.383 $ 19.287.431 $ 33,148.814

S $ $ S $ $

20.000 20.CI()0 20.000 20.000
10.525 10.525 10.524 10.524

18.124 18.124 10.922 10,922
65.000 65.000
17.000 17.000
40.000 40.000

160 124 10525 170649 30922 10524 41446

43.000 43.000

532.000 532.000 120.900 120.900

575000 575000 120900 120900
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Operating Blllndod Total Operating Blendod Total
Fund Rosources Genoral Fund R_urcco Gonoral
11-13 Fund 15 Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

CaelIA!, O!lI!:aI £l<l!arl!!I!!I!t.l
Aasets acqufred under capital leases (non-budgeled):

Undlstnbu1ed oXllClnditures:
Tranapcftation $ s S ! $ !

Tetal8$SOIlI acquired under CIIpltalloasefl (non-budgeled)

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTlAY $ 732.000 $ s 732.000 $ 3.124 $ 10.525 $ 13.849

SPECIAl, SCHOOLS
Summer School· lnatruction:

Salartes of Tesellors $ 6,S{)0 ! s 650O ! $ i
Tetal Summer School • InatNdion 6500 6500

Adu~ Education· Local· Inslructlon:
SaIariea of Teachers 5.000 5.000
OIlIer Objects

Tetal Ad~ Education· local • lnslluction 5000 5000

Aduft Education· Local· Support SeIVlc;es:
Salario~

Tetal Adult Educalilln -teear- Suppart SeIvices

Total Aduft Eclucalilln 5000 5000

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS $ 11.500 S S 11.500 $ S $

Tranafor of Funds to Chartar Schools 31.940 31.940

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $12.724.197 5 19.895.552 $32.619.749 $ $ $

Excess (deficiency) of rewnuet over (unclor) eXllClnditures $ 17.733.299 51'9.895.5521 $12.162.2531 $ $ 5

Other Financing Sources (UseS):
ap.rating Transfer In:

Contribution to Whole School Reform· General Fund 19.895.552 19.895.552
Operating Transfer Oul:

Transltr 10 Special Revenue Fund. Presdlool Education (151.128) (151.128)
Contribution 10Whole SdIooI Reform 1'9,895,5521 1'9 895,5521

Tolal Other Financing Sources 120,048,6801 19,895,552 1151,1281

Exceas (deIIcioncy) of rewnuco and other financing sources
over (und8l) expcnd~ures and other finanCIng uses (2.313.381) (2.313.381)

Fund Balances, July 1 4,588,805 4,588,805

Fund Balances, Juno 30 ! 212551424 i S 21255,424 ! $ $
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EXHIBIT C-in

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Oporallng
Fund
11-13

Genoral
Blended

Rosoun:o.
Fund 15

Tolal

Fund

Oporating
Fund
11-13

Blondod
Rosoun:oo

Fund 15

TOIaI
Gonoral

Fund

s $ I

S 735,124 $ 10,525 $ 745,649 $ 151,822 $ 10,524 $ 162,346

! 6,500 S S 6500 $ 1750 $ 1750

6500 6500 17S0 1750

5,000 5,000 5.000 5,000

5000 5000 5000 5000

SOOO 5000 5000 5000

$ 11,500 $ $ 11,500 $ 8,750 S $ 6,750

31,940 31,940 28,121 28,121

S 12,724,197 S 19,895,S52 $ 32.819,749 $ 14,048,076 $ 19,297,955 $ 33,346,031

S 17,733,299 $ (19,895,552) S (2,182,253) S 20,162,272 S (19,297,955) $ 884,317

19,895,552 19,895,S52 19,297,955 19,297,955

(151,128) (151,128) (151,128) (151,128)
(19895,5521 (19.895,5521 (19,297,9551 (19,297,9551

(20,048,680) 19895 S52 (151.1281 (19,449,0831 19297955 (151.128)

(2,313,381) (2,313,381) 733,189 733,189

4,568,805 4568805 4568805 4,568,805

! 212551424 $ $ 2,2551424 S 513011994 S S 5,3011994
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EXHIBITC·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
for the Fiscal Year ended June 3D, 2015

Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES:
State sources $ 2.900.350 $ 22,499 $ 2,922,849 $ 2,647,236 $ 275.613
Federal sources 1,183,962 473,049 1,657,011 1,423,092 233,919

Total revenues ~ 4,084,312 s 495,548 $ 4,579,860 $ 4,070,328 ~ 509,532

EXPENDITURES:
Instl1lction:

Salaries of teachers $ 1,609,877 $ 102,965 $ 1,712.842 $ 1,617,526 $ 95.316
Other salaries for instruction 229,333 (48,918) 180.415 163,570 16,845
Purchased professional and technical services 1.351 1.351 1,041 310
Other purchased services 61,435 65,737 127,172 99,209 27,963
Tuition 334.918 106.664 441,582 441,582
General supplies 127,993 105.572 233,565 191,254 42.311
Textbooks 17.298 4,270 21.568 17.759 3.809
Other objects 13,000 200 13,200 7436 5764

Total instruction 2,393,854 337,841 2,731,695 2,539,377 192,318

Support Services:
Salaries of supervisors for instruction 77,079 5,609 82.688 78.750 3,938
Salaries of other professional staff 221,284 (7,425) 213,859 186,153 27,706
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 39.500 39,500 30.263 9,237
Other salaries for instruction 149,378 149,378 119,845 29,533
Other salaries 104,307 104,307 102.799 1,508
Personal servleea- employee benefits 858.332 61.970 920.302 869.046 51.256
Purchased professional educational services 77,687 62.788 140,475 59.961 80,514
Other purchased professional services 175,471 6.645 182,116 141,536 40,580
Purchased Professional Services 25,000 (1.063) 23,937 23,937
Purchased technical services
Repair and Maintenance Services 35.897 35.897 4.550 31,347
Leases/Rentals 10,000 10,000 9.559 441
Contracted servlcea- transportation 3,500 3,500 3,500
Travel 4.000 5.894 9,894 4.463 5,431
Other purchased services 30.500 3.224 33,724 19.911 13,813
Supplies and materials 26,151 20.065 46,216 31.306 14,910
Other objects 3,500 3,500 3,500

Total support services 1,841,586 157,707 1,999,293 1,682,079 317,214

Facilities acg. and construction services
Instructional equipment
Non-instructional equipment

Total facilities acq. and construction services

Total expenditures $ 41235.440 s 495.548 $ 4.730,988 $ 41221.456 $ 509,532

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer in from General Fund 151,128 151,128 151,128

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 151,128 151,128 151,128

Total Outflows s 4.084.312 s 495,548 s 4,579,860 $ 4.070.328 s 509.532

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures & Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ $ $ $
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EXHIBITC-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Information

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Note to RSI

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Special
General Revenue

Fund Fund

Sourcesnnflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from

the budgetary comparison schedule $ 34,230.348 $ 4,070,328

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from

GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized as
expenditures, and the related revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes. 1,575.413 249.361

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year. (1,532,480) (249.361)

Total revenues as reported on the statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances - governmental funds. $ 34,273.281 $ 4.070,328

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows"

from the budgetary comparison schedule. $ 33,346,031 $ 4,221.456

Difference - budget to GAAP:
The district budgets for claims and compensated

absences only to the extent expected to be paid,
rather than on the modified accrual basis.

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
but not received are reported in the year the
order is placed for budgetary purposes, but in
the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Transfers to and from other funds are presented
as outflows of budgetary resources but are not
expenditures for financial reporting purposes.
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances- $ 33,346.031 $ 4,221,456
governmental funds.
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Required Supplementary Information - Part III

Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting

For Pensions (GASB 68)



L-1
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Public Employees Retirement System
Last Fiscal Year

Districfs proportion of the net pension
liability (asset)

June 30,
2015

0.0482450216%

Districfs proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) $ 9,032,788

Districfs covered-employee payroll 3,037,585

District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a percentage
of its covered-employee payroll 297.37%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total pension liability 42.74%

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASB 68 was implemented during this fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015.
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L-2
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary Infonnatlon
Schedule of the District's Contributions
Public Employees Retirement System

Last Fiscal Year

June 30,
2015

Contractually required contribution $ 397,725

Contributions in relation to the contractually
required contributions (397,725)

Contribution deficiency (excess) $

District's covered-employee payroll $ 3,037,585

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll 13.09%

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASe 68 was implemented during this fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015.
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L-3
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund
Last Fiscal Year

Districfs proportion of the net pension
liability (asset)

June 30,
2015

0.1568031504%

Districfs proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) $

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)
associated with the District $ 83,806,181

Total $ 83,806,181

Districfs covered-employee payroll $ 15,018,877

Districfs proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a percentage
of its covered-employee payroll 0.00%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total pension liability 33.64%

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASB 68 was implemented during this fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Pension Schedules
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

1. Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Changes of benefit terms. The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions ofTPAF. Members are always
fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of
related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries
are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Changes of assumptions: Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for
Males or Females, as appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. Pre-
retirement mortality improvements for active members are projected using Scale AA from the base year of
2000 until the valuation date plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement
mortality improvements for non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of2000
for males and 2003 for females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future mortality
improvement.

2. Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Changes of benefit terms. The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43: 15A. PERS provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptions. Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female
Mortality Tables (setback I year for females) with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base
year of2012 Based on Projection Scale AA.
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Other Supplementary Information



School Level Schedules



EXHIBIT 0-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Fund

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2015

Operating Blended Total
Fund Resource General

Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,046,120 $ 415,998 $ 2,462,118
Due from other funds 40,937 40,937
Receivables from other governments 556,385 556,385
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 113661350 11366.350

Total assets $ 4.009.792 $ 415.998 $ 4.425.790

Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $ 235,225 $ 415,998 $ 651,223
Interfund Payable 602 602
Other Liabilities 4,451 4,451
Unearned Revenue

Total liabilities 2401278 415.998 656,276

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:

Excess surplus - designated for
subsequent year's expenditures 854,677 854,677

Excess surplus 1,088,380 1,088,380
Capital reserve 1,366,350 1,366,350
Emergency reserve 327,716 327,716

Assigned to:
ARRAISEMI DeSignated for subsequent

year expenditures 14,855 14,855
DeSignated for subsequent year expenditures 1,045,323 1,045,323
General Fund (9271787) (927.787)

Total fund balances 317691514 31769,514

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 41009.792 $ 415.998 $ 4.425.790
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EXHIBIT D·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total
Dlstrlctwide Expenditures

Dlstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % as a Total

Resource ofTotal % of Total Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Car!l:0ver

General Fund Contribution s 19.895.552 s 19.297.955 $ 597.597
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 $

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $ 19.895.552 100.00% $ 19.297.955 s 597.597

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I. Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Title I. Part A of NClB • June 30 2015 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title II. Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Title II·A of NClB • June 30. 2015 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title III. Language Instruction for Limited English Proficient
Title III of NClB • June 30. 2015 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals $ 19.895.552 100.00% $ 19.297.955 s 597.597
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EXHIBIT 0·2a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2015

Total
Elias Boudinot Elementa[ll Scbool Expenditures

Dlstrictwlde Allocated
Blended % as a Total

Resource of Total % of Total Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Car!l0ver

General Fund Contribution $ 949.537 S 913.899 S 35.638
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30. 2015

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $ 949.537 100.00% $ 913.899 $ 35.638

Restricted Federal Resources:
TiUeI. Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Title I. Part A of NelS· June 30 2015· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title II. Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Title II·A of NelS· June 30. 2015· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title III. language Instruction for limited English Proficient
Title III of NelS· June 30. 2015 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals s 949.537 100.00% S 913.899 $ 35.638
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EXHIBIT D·2b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total
Ca~taln James Lawrence Elementa[ll School Expenditures

Dlstrictwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource ofTotal % of Total Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca!!l0ver

General Fund Contribution $1,542,388 $ 1,519,675 $ 22,713
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $1,542,388 100.00% $1,519.675 s 22.713

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Part A of NelB· June 30 2015· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title II. Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Title II·A of NelB • June 30. 2015 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title III, language Instruction for Limited English Proficient
Title III of NelS· June 30,2015· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals $1.542.388 100.00% $1,519.675 s 22,713
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EXHIBIT 0-2c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT.
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total
Samuel Smith Eleme!lla[ll School Expenditures

Olstrictwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource onotal % onotal Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Car!l0ver

General Fund Contribution $1,753,831 $1,726,391 $ 27,440
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB - Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $1,753,831 100.00% $1,726,391 s 27,440

Restricted Federal Resources:
TiUe I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
TiUe I, Part A of NelB - June 30 2015 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

TiUe II, Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
TiUe II-A of NelB - June 30, 2015 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

TiUe III, language Instruction for limited English Proficient
Title III of NelB - June 30, 2015 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals $1,753,831 100.00% S 1,726,391 s 27,440
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EXHIBIT D·2d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Combined Statement of Expenditures Allocated by Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total
Wilbur Wat!! Intermediate S~hool Expenditures

Dlstrictwide Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource of Total % of Total Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Car!_lover

General Fund Contribution 54.425.628 54.209.146 5 216.482
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 $

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB - Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 4.425.628 100.00% 4.209.146 216.482

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I. Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Title I. Part A of NClB • June 30 2015 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title II. Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Title II·A of NClB - June 30.2015· Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title III. language Instruction for limited English Proficient
Title III of NClS - June 30. 2015 • Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Totals $4.425.628 100.00% 54.209.146 5216.482
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EXHIBIT 0-2e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Combined Statement of Expenditures Allocated by Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total
Burlington CllX Junior/Senior High School Expenditures

Olstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % as a Total

Resource of Total % of Total Surplus/
Resources Amount Resources Resources Car!l0ver

General Fund Contribution $ 11.224.168 S 10.928.844 s 295.324
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015

Other State Sources:
Contribution to see - Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources S 11.224.168 100.00% $ 10.928.844 S 295.324

Restricted Federal Resources:
Tille I. Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Title I. Part A of NelB - June 30 2015 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title II. Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Title II-A of NelB - June 30. 2015 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Title 111.language Instructionfor Limiled English Proficient
Title 111of NelB - June 30. 2015 - Deferred Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Rosources 0.00%

Totals $11.224.168 0.00% $10.928.844 $295.324
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EXHIBITD-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures. Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Districtwlde

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
GEt:tERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

8§gular Programs • Instruction
Salaries of Teachers:

PreschoollKindergarten $ 420,229 $ 29,872 $ 450,101 $ 440,102 $ 9,999
Grades 1-5 2,500,352 (63,816) 2,436,536 2,391,214 45,322
Grades 6-8 1,620,785 (2,411 ) 1,618,374 1,587,568 30,806
Grades 9-12 3,053,429 (70,041) 2,983,388 2,961,048 22,340

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 105,675 (14,099) 91,576 91,364 212
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 31,498 124,289 155,787 143,433 12,354
Purchased Technical Services 219,340 219,340 202,828 16,512
Other Purchased Services 144,840 (7,575) 137,265 107,012 30,253
General Supplies 484,470 6,815 491,285 433,276 58.009
Textbooks 80,000 (19,125) 60,875 21,012 39,863
Other Objects 29,600 (1,3501 28,250 16,323 11927

Total Regular Programs • Instruction 8,690,218 (17,441 ~ 8,672,777 8,395,180 277,597

Seeclll Education· Instructlo!J.
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries ofTeachers 576,572 54,184 630,756 630,756
Other Salaries for Instruction 240,260 (28,546) 211,714 210,887 827
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 20,000 32,159 52,159 45,141 7,018
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 17,580 (3,557) 14,023 9,328 4,695
Textbooks 2,226 2,226 1,500 726
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 856,638 54,240 910,878 897,612 13,266

Resource RoomlResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 1,876,253 (110,842) 1,765,411 1,715,788 49,623
Other Salaries for Instruction 92,500 (18,616) 73,884 53,710 20,174
Other Purchased Services 44,200 44,200 42,197 2,003
General Supplies 8.000 8,000 7,282 718
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource RoomlResource Center: 1,976,753 (85,258} 1,891,495 1,818,977 72,518

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time:
Salaries of Teachers 50,786 (1,000) 49,786 47,540 2,246
Other Salaries for Instruction 33,700 33,700 31,090 2,610
Purchased Professional - Educational Servcies 16,850 1,000 17,850 17,058 792
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 526 474
Other Objects 500 500 500

Total Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time 102,836 102,836 96,214 6,622

Total Special Education • Instruction 2,936,227 (31,018) 2,905,209 2,812,803 92,406
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EXHIBITD-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures· Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Dlstrlctwlde

2015
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

Ofhec.lIlstll!.ctlonal Programs:
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 229,364 $ 350 $ 229,714 $ 229,713 $ 1
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 20,000 20,000 17,879 2,121
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 550 395 945 853 92
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 249,914 745 250,659 248,445 2214

School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries 165,375 165.375 139.894 25,481
Purchased Services 15,025 15,025 11.913 3,112
Supplies and Materials 5,650 150 5,800 4,857 943
Other Objects 17,265 {150} 17115 10,782 6,333

Total School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities 203,315 203,315 167,446 35,869

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries 339,792 16,839 356,631 337,918 18,713
Purchased Services 41,500 17,210 58,710 54,720 3,990
Supplies and Materials 30,000 30,000 28,430 1.570
Other Objects 7,200 3140 10340 9656 664

Total School Sponsored - Athletics 418,492 37189 455,681 430,724 24,957

Before/After School Programs· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 25,000 25,000 16,066 8,934
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction 6,500 6,500 6,333 167

Tolal Before/After School Programs· Instruction 31,500 31,500 22,399 9101

Summer School· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction 1000 1,000 786 214

Total Summer School 1000 1,000 786 214

Alternative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers 59,240 59,240 56,643 2,397
Other Salaries for Instruction
Supplies and Materials 4,500 4,500 2,912 1,588

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Alternative Education Program 63740 63,740 59,755 3,985

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:

Total Other Instructional Programs 967,961 37,934 1,005,895 929,555 76,340

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 12,594,406 {10,525! 12,583,881 12,137,538 446,343
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EXHIBIT 0-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures· Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Districtwide

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Variance

UnglslrlbutGd ExQ.endItI!.t::!!s:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 15.055 $ $ 15.055 $ 15.055 $
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 200 200 200

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 15,255 15,255 15.055 200

Health Services:
Salaries 309.605 (21.817) 287,788 283,305 4,483
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 63,640 (3,443) 60,197 57,481 2,716
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 385 24,068 24,453 23,827 626
Other Purchased Services 650 650 464 186
Supplies and Materials 10,850 (561) 10,289 7,627 2,662
Other Objects 775 775 775

Total Health Services: 385,905 !1,7531 384,152 372704 11448

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 614,916 55,861 670,777 663.541 7,236
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 94,195 94,195 94,195
Other Salaries 61,583 8,417 70,000 70,000
Purchased Professional Educational Services 2,200 9,398 11,598 8,912 2,686
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service: 83.070 800 83,870 82,348 1,522
Other Purchased Services 5,320 1,455 6,775 6,590 185
Supplies and Materials 27,190 (1,655) 25,535 20,148 5,387
Other Objects 4345 4345 3,351 994

Total Guidance Services 892,819 74276 967,095 949,085 18,010

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 208,694 206,694 206,693
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salararies 33,050 (6,035) 27,015 25,138 1,877
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Lit. Coachel 48,645 48,645 48,601 44
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 2460 2,460 820 1640

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 290,849 !6,0351 264,814 281,252 3,562

Educational Media Services I School Library:
Salaries 229,493 1,265 230,758 220,602 10,156
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 85,620 7,806 93,426 93,423 3
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 5,950 5,950 5,950
Other Purchased Services 9,278 (2.161) 7,117 5,664 1,453
Supplies and Materials 25,350 25,350 24,230 1120

Total Educational Media Services I School Library: 355,691 6910 362,601 349,869 12,732
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EXHIBITD-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures· Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Distrlctwlde

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Uadlstributed Exaeaditums (ConUnuegj:
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ s $ $
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 3.375 139 3.514 2.660 854
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 1905 1905 1189 716

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 5,280 139 5419 3849 1570

Support Services· School Adminisllation:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 658.572 (660) 657.912 649.661 8.251
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 148.600 148.600 144.815 3,785
Salaries of SecretariaVClerical Assistants 393.061 (90) 392.971 378.367 14.604
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 2.600 2.600 1.199 1,401
Other Purchased Services 42.928 (400) 42.526 26.406 16.122
Supplies and Materials 31.100 2.592 33.692 28.304 5.388
Other Objects 36,034 {2,6521 33,362 27,355 6,027

Total Support Services· School Administration 1,312,895 {1,2101 1,311,685 1,256,107 55,578

School Security:
Salaries 5.000 5.000 5.000
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 33B.600 (26.543) 312.057 284.846 27.411
Cleaning. Repair & Maintenance Services 2.720 2.720 2,720
Supplies and Materials 5760 {3,1201 2,640 1873 767

Total School Security Services 349,360 {26,9431 322,417 289,239 33,178

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Oth than Bet. Home & Sch) • Vendon 47.000 1.861 48.861 36,207 12.654
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 47000 1861 48861 36,207 12,654

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 182,072 8,091 190.163 190.163
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 198,772 (17.475) 181.297 178.976 2.321
Workman's Compensation 170,352 (37.861) 132,491 132.491
Health Benefits 3.094.896 3.094.896 3.094.896
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 3,646,092 {47,2451 3,598,847 3,596,526 2,321

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 7,301,146 7.301.146 7,149.893 151.253

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE $19.895.552 $ (10.525) $19.885.027 $19,287.431 $ 597.596
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EXHIBITD-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Dlstrlctwlde

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL 0UD.AY
Equipment:

PreschoollKindergarten s $ s $ $
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs 10,525 10,525 10,524
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment 10,525 10,525 10524

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,525 10,525 10,524

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $19,895,552 s $19,895,552 $19,297,955 $ 597,597

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 19,895,552 19,895,552 19,297,955 597,597

Total Other Financing Sources 19,895,552 19,895,552 19,297,955 597,597

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 s $ $ s s
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EXHIBITD·30

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30.2015

EXPENDITURES:
GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

Regular Programs • Instruction
Salaries of Teachers:

Kindergarten
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Regular Programs -Instruction

Special Education • Instruction
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource Room/Resource Center.

Preschool Disabilities • Full-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Servcies
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full time

Total Special Education -Instruction

Elias Boudlnot Elementary School

2015
Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual Variance

$ 122,466 s (51,284) $ 71,182 $ 61,183 $ 9,999
365,372 365,372 365,371 1

29,500 (16,000) 13,500 13,470 30
1,200 1,200 550 650

10,700 10.700 10,201 499
14,325 14.325 10.031 4,294
42,055 (45) 42.010 35.081 6,929

750 750 240 510

586,368 ~67,329~ 519,039 496,127 22,912
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EXHIBIT C-3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Elias Boudlnot Elementa!1 School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Other 'astructlona' Programs:
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers s 24,114 $ $ 24,114 $ 24,113 s
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 60 45 105 99 6
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 24174 45 24,219 24,212 7

School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities

School Sponsored· Athletics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Athletics

BeforeiAfter School Programs· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/After School Programs· Instruction

Summer School· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Summer School

Alternative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Altemative Education Program

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:

Total Other Instructional Programs 24.174 45 24.219 24,212 7

TOTAL INSTRUCnON 610,542 167,284) 543,258 520.339 22,919
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EXHIBIT 0-3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30.2015

Elias Boudinot Elementa!I School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

Undistributed &Il!!.!ldlrures:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 2.151 $ s 2.151 s 2.151 $
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Communi1y/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 2151 2151 2151

Health Services:
Salaries 62.362 (12.726) 49.636 49.628 8
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 60 11.534 11.594 11.281 313
Other Purchased Services 100 100 84 36
Supplies and Materials 1.000 1,000 406 594
Other Objects 75 75 75

Total Health Services: 63,597 11,192) 62,405 61,379 1,026

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 13,340 (1,612) 11,728 11,728
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service, 9.840 9,840 9,077 563
Other Purchased Services 80 80 80
Supplies and Materials 1.250 1.250 953 297
Other Objects

Total Guidance Services 24,310 {1,612) 22,698 21,758 940

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salararies
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Lit. Coache,
Purchased Professional Educational Services
SuppUesand Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services

Educational Media Services I School Library:
Salaries 11,988 11,988 11,959 29
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 8.562 781 9,343 9,342 1
Purch. ProfessionallTechnical Services 595 595 595
Other Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials 850 850 833 17

Total Educational Media Services I School Library: 21,995 781 22776 22,729 47

115



EXHIBITD-3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

Elias Boudlnot Elementa!X School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budaet Transfers Budaet Actual Variance

Undlstrll!!!1.ed ExQendltuf8S • £ConUal!.edli
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ $ $ S
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 225 225 225
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 105 105 100 5

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 330 330 325 5

Support Services - School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 56,762 56,762 55,761 1,001
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 37,300 37,300 30,837 6,463
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 4,618 4,618 3,680 938
Supplies and Materials 2,500 1,192 3,692 3,240 452
Other Objects 1614 1614 764 850

Total Support Services - School Administration 102,794 1192 103,986 94,282 9,704

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Security Services

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Oth than Bet. Home & Sch) - Vendon 1,000 1,000 275 725
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 1000 1,000 275 725

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 7,840 608 8,448 8,448
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 8,834 (608) 8,226 7,954 272
Workman's Compensation 8,433 (1,874) 6,559 6,559
Health Benefits 167,700 167,700 167,700
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 192,807 !1,8741 190,933 190,661 272

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 408,984 12•7051 406.279 393,560 12,719

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE s 1,019,526 $ (69,989) s 949,537 913,899 $ 35,638
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EXHIBIT D-3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

Elias Boudinot Elementa!:l School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budaet Transfers Budaet Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTlAy
Equipment:

PreschoollKindergarten $ $ s $ $
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES S 1,019,526 $ (69,989) s 949,537 $ 913.899 s 35,638

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 1.019,526 (69,989) 949,537 913,899 35,638

Total Other Financing Sources 1,019,526 (69,989} 949,537 913,899 35,638

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances. July 1

Fund Balances. June 30 $ $ $ $ $
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EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Cal!taln James Lawrence Elementa!X School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budgel Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES;
GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

B!9.ular Pms.rams ·lnstruc~lon
Salaries of Teachers:

PreschoollKindergarten $ 169,240 $ 29,173 $ 198,413 $ 198,413 $
Grades 1-5 396,507 1,067 397,574 396,116 1,458
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 29,650 2,075 31,725 31,716 9
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 1,200 24,005 25,205 24.882 323
Purchased Technical Services 21.415 21,415 20.402 1,013
Other Purchased Services 20.005 (2.805) 17,200 10,002 7.198
General Supplies 56,980 (175) 56,805 53,333 3,472
Textbooks
Other Objects 1350 1350 300 1050

Total Regular Programs • Instruction 696,347 53,340 749.687 735,164 14,523

Seeg,lalEducation ·Insfnlctlon
MuHiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 70,340 70,340 70,340
Other Salaries for Instruction 14,950 14.950 14,827 123
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 1.745 1,745 1.528 217
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 87,035 87035 86,695 340

Resource RoomlResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource Room/Resource Center:

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Total Special Education -Instruction 87,035 87.035 86.695 340
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EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Caetain James Lawrence Elementa!l School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

Other Instructional PfOQ!!!!!S:
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers S 36.170 $ S 36.170 $ 36,170 $
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 60 125 185 176 9
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 36,230 125 36,355 36,346 9

School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities

School Sponsored· Athletics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Athletics

Before/After School Programs· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/After School Programs· Instruction

Summer School· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Summer School

Altemative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total A1temative Education Program

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs

Total Other Instructional Programs 36.230 125 36,355 36.346 9

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 819.612 53.465 873.077 858.205 14.872
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EXHIBIT 0-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30.2015

Caetain James Lawrence Elementary School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

U!ldl!!trlbuted ExQendltures:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer s 2,151 s $ 2,151 $ 2,151 $
Salary of Family Llason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 2.151 2151 2151

Health Services:
Salaries 82,499 82,499 82,498
Salaries of Social Servcices Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 150 150 150
Other Purchased Services 150 150 100 50
Supplies and Materials 1,450 1,450 631 819
Other Objects 175 175 175

Total Health Services: 84424 84424 83379 1045

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 33,349 (4.029) 29.320 29.319
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service: 15,455 15,455 15,252 203
Other Purchased Services 50 50 50
Supplies and Materials 1,800 1,800 1,470 330
Other Objects

Total Guidance Services 50,654 {4,0291 46625 46041 584

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Salaries of Facilitators. Math Coaches, Lit. Coache:
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services

Educational Media Services I School Library:
Salaries 23.976 23.976 23.968 8
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 8.562 781 9.343 9,342 1
PUrch. ProfessionaVTechnical Services 1.190 1.190 1.190
Other Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials 2,400 2,400 2167 233

Total Educational Media Services I School Library: 36,128 781 36,909 36667 242
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EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Caetaln James Lawrence Elementa!:l SChool

2015
Original Budget Final
Buduet Transfers Buduet Actual Variance

Undlstrl.buted Exeendltul8S (Contlnuef!1i
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ $ $ $
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 300 300 300
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 200 200 134 66

Total Instructional Siaff Training Services 500 500 434 66

Support Services· School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 85.314 12.880 98.194 98.190 4
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 38.493 38.493 38.100 393
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 6,137 6,137 3,797 2,340
Supplies and Materials 3.500 3,500 3,087 413
Other Objects 2,020 2,020 1745 275

Total Support Services - School Administration 135,464 12,880 148,344 144,919 3,425

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 21.000 125 21.125 21,121 4
Cleaning. Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Security Services 21,000 125 21,125 21,121 4

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Oth than Bet. Home & Sch) • Vendor. 2.000 2.000 275 1,725
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 2000 2,000 275 1725

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 11,475 885 12.360 12.360
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 17.669 (1.010) 16.659 15.909 750
Wor1<man'sCompensation 16.867 (3.749) 13.118 13.118
Health Benefits 285.096 285.096 285.096
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 331 107 ,3,874} 327,233 326,483 750

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 663,428 5.883 669.311 661.470 7.641

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE $ 1.483.040 $ 59.348 S 1.542.388 S 1.519.675 $ 22.713
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EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2015

Cal!taln James Lawrence Elementary School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAy
Equipment:

PreschooVKlndergarten s $ $ S s
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administralion
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES s 1.483.040 s 59.348 $ 1.542.388 $ 1.519.675 s 22.713

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 1.483.040 59.348 1.542.388 1.519.675 22.713

Total Other Financing Sources 1,483,040 59,348 1,542,388 1,519,675 22,713

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances. June 30 $ $ s $
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EXHIBIT o-ae

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Samuel Smith Elementary School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

8§guI8!, Programs ·lnstructio!l
Salaries of Teachers:

Preschool/Kindergarten $ 128,523 $ 51,983 s 180,506 $ 180,506 $
Grades 1·5 408,268 (56,164) 352,104 352,104
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 31,525 (174) 31,351 31,351
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 1,200 23,284 24,484 22,362 2,122
Purchased Technical Services 21,340 21,340 20,401 939
Other Purchased Services 21,398 (4,470) 16,928 16,899 29
General Supplies 60,390 (735) 59,655 51,389 8,266
Textbooks
Other Objects 350 350 300 50

Total Regular Programs • Instruction 672,994 13,724 686,718 675,312 11,406

Seee/at Efl.ueatlon .i!lstruetlo!l
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 64,140 64,140 64,140
Olher Salaries for Instruction 30,800 (3,002) 27,798 27,798
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 5,734 5,734 5,734
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 3,490 (2,732) 758 448 310
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 98,430 98430 98120 310

Resource RoomlResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 270,346 7,315 277,661 277,661
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 1,000 1,000 444 556
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource Room/Resource Center: 271,346 7315 278,661 278,105 556

Preschool Disabilities· Full Time
Salaries of Teachers 50,786 (1,000) 49,786 47,540 2,246
Other Salaries for Instruction 33,700 33,700 31,090 2,610
Purchased Professional Educational Services 16,850 1,000 17,850 17,058 792
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 526 474
Other Objects 500 500 500

Total Preschool Disabilities· Full Time 102,836 102,836 96,214 6,622

Total Special Education • Instruction 472,612 7,315 479,927 472,439 7,488
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EXHIBIT D-3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Samuel Smith Elementa!l School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

Other Instruct/oasl Pm,grams:
Bilingusl Education:

Salaries of Teachers s 94,140 s $ 94,140 $ 94,140 $
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 60 95 155 150 5
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 94,200 95 94,295 94,290 5

School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities

School Sponsored· Athletics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Athletics

Before/After School Programs· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total BefOre/After School Programs· Instruction

Summer School· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Summer School

Altemative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Alternative Education Program

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs

Total Other Instructional Programs 94,200 95 94,295 94,290 5

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 1,239,806 21,134 1,260,940 1,242,041 18,899
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EXHIBIT D·3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2015

Samuel Smith Elementa!I School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undlsfllll.l!1.e!l. &e8!1.dltul8Sj
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 2,151 $ $ 2,151 $ 2,151 $
Salary of Family Liasen
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 2151 2151 2151

Health Services:
Salaries 16,512 16,512 16,512
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 75 75 75
Other Purchased Services 150 150 100 50
Supplies and Materials 1,450 1,450 1,071 379
Other Objects 175 175 175

Total Health Services: 18,362 18,382 17,758 604

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 20,010 (2,343) 17,667 17,667
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service: 13,650 13,650 13,621 29
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 1,500 1,500 1,343 157
Other Objects

Total Guidance Services 35,160 {2,343} 32,817 32,631 186

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Lit. Coache:
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services

Educational Media Services I School Library:
Salaries 23,976 23,976 23,968 8
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 8,562 781 9,343 9,342 1
PUrch. ProfessionaVTechnical Services 1,190 1,190 1,190
Other Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials 3000 3000 2,966 34

Total Educational Media Services I School Library: 36,728 781 37,509 37466 43
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EXHIBIT D-3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

Samuel Smith Elements!}: School

2015
Original Budget Final
BUdget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

UndlstrlblJ.lerl, El!eendltuf8§ (Continuedl:
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ s $ $
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 300 139 439 439
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 200 200 153 47

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 500 139 639 592 47

Support Services· School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 33,513 250 33,763 33,750 13
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 56,545 56,545 56,545
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 3,788 (400) 3,388 612 2,776
Supplies and Materials 3,500 400 3,900 3,643 257
Other Objects 2,520 (250) 2,270 1,818 452

Total Support Services· School Administration 99,866 99,866 98,368 3,498

Security Services:
Salaries 1,000 1,000 1,000
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 21,000 21,000 20,525 475
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Security Services 22,000 22,000 20,525 1475

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo10th than Bet. Home & Sch) • Vendon 2,000 (139) 1,861 1,861
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 2000 (139) 1861 1861

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 12,075 933 13,008 13,008
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 17,669 (933) 16,736 15,909 827
Workman's Compensation 20,240 (4,498) 15,742 15,742
Health Benefits 232,200 232,200 232.200
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 282,184 (4,498) 277,686 276,859 827

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 498,951 (6,060) 492,891 484.350 8,541

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE $ 1.738.757 s 15.074 $ 1.753.831 s 1.726.391 $ 27,440
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EXHIBIT D-3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Samuel Smith Elementary School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment:

Preschool/Kindergarten $ $ s $ $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $ 1.738.757 $ 15.074 $ 1,753.831 S 1.726.391 S 27.440

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 1,738,757 15,074 1,753,831 1,726,391 27.440

Total Other Financing Sources 1,738,757 15074 1,753,831 1,726,391 27440

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances. July 1

Fund Balances. June 30 S $ S s $
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EXHIBITD-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

Wilbur Watts Intennedlate School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

R!!l.ular Programs. Instruction
Salaries of Teachers:

Preschool/Kindergarten $ $ $ $ $
Grades 1-5 1,330,205 (8,719) 1,321,486 1,277,623 43,863
Grades 6-8 533,946 9,146 543,092 528,098 14,994
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 15,000 15,000 14,827 173
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 3,000 34,000 37,000 35,895 1,105
Purchased Technical Services 67,115 67,115 57,962 9,153
Other Purchased Services 31,200 31,200 26,301 4,899
General Supplies 110,370 110,370 85,989 24,381
Textbooks 20,000 20,000 20,000
Other Objects 13,000 13,000 10,675 2,325

Total Regular Programs • Instruction 2,123,836 34,427 2,158.263 2.037.370 120,893

SHec/at gducation • InstCM.ctlon
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 173.621 54.240 227.861 227.861
Other Salaries for Instruction 93.610 (15.175) 78,435 78,134 301
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 20,000 16,000 36.000 29,920 6.080
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 5,545 (825) 4.720 557 4,163
Textbooks 726 726 726
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 293,502 54,240 347,742 336,472 11,270

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 518.431 (73.837) 444,594 434.028 10,566
Other Salaries for Instruction 13.500 13,500 13,500
Other Purchased Services 7.000 7,000 6,475 525
General Supplies 2,000 2,000 1.839 161
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource Room/Resource Center: 533,931 {66,837l 467094 442,342 24,752

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time:
Salaries ofTeachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Total Special Education -Instruction 827.433 !12.5971 814.836 778.814 36.022
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EXHIBIT D-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

Wilbur Watts Intermediate School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Otl1.ec.lastmctloaal e.rograms:
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 37.470 $ 175 $ 37.645 $ 37.645 s
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Olher Purchased Services
General Supplies 110 110 47 63
Textbooks
Olher Object

Total Bilingual Education 37,580 175 37.755 37,692 63

School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries 13.638 13,638 13,338 300
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 750 750 750
Olher Objects 400 400 305 95

Total School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities 14788 14788 13,643 1145

School Sponsored· Alhletics
Salaries 5.460 5.460 5,346 114
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Olher Objects

Total School Sponsored· Alhletics 5460 5460 5346 114

Before/After School Programs· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 9,000 9,000 2,700 6,300
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Olher Salaries for Instruction 6,500 6,500 6,333 167

Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 15,500 15,500 9,033 6467

Summer School· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Summer School

A1temative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Altemative Education Program

Olher Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Olher SupplementaVAt Risk Programs:

Total Other Instructlonal Programs 73.328 175 73.503 65.714 7,789

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 3.024,597 22.005 3.046,602 2.881.898 164.704

132



EXHIBIT D-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Wilbur Watts Intermediate School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfel'8 Budget Actual Variance

Uadlstributed 5!ee!J!il.ltures:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 4.301 $ s 4.301 $ 4.301 $
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 4301 4301 4301

Health Services:
Salaries 62.362 (12.534) 49.828 45.654 4.174
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 100 12,534 12,634 12,321 313
Other Purchased Services 150 150 100 50
Supplies and Materials 2,200 (561) 1.639 831 808
Other Objects 175 175 175

Total Health Services: 64,987 (561} 64426 58,906 5,520

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 103.240 (30,742) 72,498 67,448 5,050
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 2,200 (1,000) 1,200 1,200
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service: 33,375 800 34,175 33,654 521
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 4.770 4,770 3,443 1,327
Other Objects 1160 1 160 304 856

Total Guidance Services 144745 !30,942} 113,803 104,849 8,954

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries 12,300 12,300 12,042 258
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Lit. Coache:
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 12,300 12,300 12,042 258

Educational Media Services I School Library:
Salaries 70.863 70,863 60,752 10.111
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 17,124 1,561 18,685 18,685
PUrch. ProfessionallTechnical Services 1,190 1,190 1,190
Other Purchased Services 3,103 3,103 2,073 1,030
Supplies & Materials 6,800 6,800 6,033 767

Total Educational Media Services I School Library: 99,080 1561 100,641 86,733 11,908
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EXHIBIT D-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

Wilbur Watts Intennedlate School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

UadlsfI!.buted ExQelldltur8S lContla!J.edl:
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction s $ s $ s
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 525 525 525
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 500 500 431 69

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 1025 1025 956 69

Support Services· School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 120,556 (910) 119,646 117,300 2,346
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 72,371 (90) 72,281 69,821 2,460
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 4,835 4,835 2,578 2,257
Supplies and Materials 7,500 1,000 8,500 6,594 1,906
Other Objects 3185 3,185 2,461 724

Total Support Services· School Administration 208,447 208,447 198,754 9,693

Security Services:
Salaries 4,000 4,000 4,000
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 52,000 52,000 44,026 7,974
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials 1000 1000 260 740

Total Security Services 57,000 57,000 44,286 12714

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Oth than Bet. Home & Sch)· Vendon 7,000 2,000 9,000 6,810 2,190
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 7000 2,000 9000 6,810 2,190

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 24,930 1,926 26,856 26,856
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 44,171 (3,926) 40,245 39,773 472
Workman's Compensation 40.479 (8.997) 31.482 31.482
Health Benefits 709,500 709.500 709.500
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 819,080 {10,9971 808,083 807,611 472

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1.417.965 !38,939} 1,379,026 1.327.248 51.778

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE S 4.442.562 S (16.934) S 4,425.628 S 4.209.146 $ 216.482
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EXHIBIT D-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Wilbur Watts Intermediate School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAy
Equipment:

PreschoollKindergarten S S S S S
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistnbuted Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAy

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES S 4.442.582 S (16.934) s 4,425,628 $ 4,209,146 $ 216,482

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 4.442,562 (16,934) 4,425,628 4,209,146 216,482

Total Other Financing Sources 4,442,562 (16,934) 4,425,628 4,209,146 216,482

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances. July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 $ $ $ $ ,
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EXHIBIT D-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Burlington CI!l Junior/Senior High School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

R!S,ular Programs ·/nstruction
Salaries of Teachers:

PreschooUKindergarten s $ s $ $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8 1,086,839 (11,557) 1,075,282 1,059,470 15,812
Grades 9·12 3,053,429 (70,041) 2,983,388 2,961,048 22,340

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 24,898 43,000 67,898 59,744 8,154
Purchased Technical Services 98,770 98,770 93,862 4,908
Other Purchased Services 57,912 (300) 57,612 43,779 13,833
General Supplies 214,675 7,770 222,445 207,484 14,961
Textbooks 60,000 (19,125) 40,875 21,012 19,863
Other Objects 14150 {1,350~ 12,800 4808 7,992

Total Regular Programs· Instruction 4,610,673 ~51,6031 4,559,070 4,451,207 107,863

Seec/!1 g_dl!,c!t1o!1.- Instruction
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 268,471 (56) 268,415 268,415
Other Salaries for Instruction 100,900 (10,369) 90,531 90,128 403
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 10,425 10,425 9,487 938
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 6,800 6,800 6,795 5
Textbooks 1,500 1,500 1,500
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 377,671 377671 376,325 1346

Resource RoomJResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 1,087,476 (44,320) 1,043,156 1,004,099 39,057
Other Salaries for Instruction 79,000 (18,616) 60,384 53,710 6,674
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 37,200 37,200 35,722 1,478
General Supplies 5,000 5,000 4,999 1
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource RoomiResource Center 1171476 {25,736~ 1,145,740 1,098,530 47210

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Total Special Education -Instruction 1,549,147 ~25,7361 1,523,411 1,474,855 48,556
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EXHIBIT0-30

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

BUrlington CI!l Junior/Senior High School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Variance

Other lnsl!Y.ctloasi f.mgrams:
Bilingual Education:

Salaries ofTeachers s 37,470 $ 175 $ 37,645 $ 37,645 $
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 20,000 20,000 17,879 2,121
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 260 130 390 381 9
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 57730 305 58,035 55,905 2,130

School Sponsored - Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries 151,737 151,737 126,556 25,181
Purchased Services 15,025 15,025 11,913 3,112
Supplies and Materials 4,900 150 5,050 4,857 193
Other Objects 16,865 {1501 16715 10477 6,238

Total School Sponsored - Cocurricular Activities 188,527 188,527 153,803 34,724

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries 334,332 16,839 351,171 332,572 18,599
Purchased Services 41,500 17,210 58,710 54.720 3.990
Supplies and Materials 30.000 30,000 28.430 1,570
Other Objects 7,200 3140 10,340 9,656 684

Total School Sponsored - Athletics 413,032 37189 450,221 425,378 24,843

Before/After School Programs - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 16,000 16,000 13.386 2.634
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 16000 16,000 13,366 2,634

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries ofTeachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction 1000 1000 786 214

Total Summer School 1000 1000 786 214

A1temative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers 59.240 59.240 56.843 2.397
Other Salaries for Instruction
Supplies and Materials 4.500 4.500 2.912 1.588

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Altemative Education Program 63.740 63740 59.755 3,985

Other SupplementaVAt Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other SupplementaVAt Risk Programs:

Total Other Instructional Programs 740.029 37,494 777.523 708.993 68.530

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 6.899,849 {39.845) 6.860.004 6.635,055 224,949
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EXHIBITD-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30.2015

Burlington CI~ Junior/Senior High School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undistributed ExE1,eadltums:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer s 4.301 s s 4.301 $ 4.301 $
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 200 200 200

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 4501 4501 4301 200

Health Services:
Salaries 85.870 3,443 89,313 89,013 300
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 63.640 (3,443) 60,197 57,481 2,716
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 100 100 100
Supplies and Materials 4.750 4,750 4,688 62
Other Objects 175 175 175

Total Health Services: 154,535 154,535 151,282 3,253

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 444,977 94,587 539,564 537,379 2,185
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 94,195 94,195 94,195
Other Salaries 61.583 8,417 70,000 70,000
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 10.398 10,398 8,912 1,486
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service: 10,950 10.950 10,744 206
Other Purchased Services 5,190 1.455 6.645 8,590 55
Supplies and Materials 17,870 (1,655) 16.215 12,939 3.276
Other Objects 3185 3185 3047 138

Total Guidance Services 637,950 113,202 751,152 743,806 7346

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 206,694 206,694 206,693
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries 20,750 (6,035) 14,715 13,096 1,619
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Lit. Coachel 48,645 48,645 48,601 44
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 2460 2460 820 1640

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 278,549 (6,035} 272514 269,210 3,304

Educational Media Services / School Library:
Salaries 98.690 1,265 99.955 99,955
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 42,810 3,902 46.712 46.712
Purch. ProfessionallTechnical Services 1.785 1,765 1.785
Other Purchased Services 6.175 (2.161 ) 4.014 3.591 423
Supplies & Materials 12,300 12,300 12,231 69

Total Educational Media Services / School Library: 161760 3,006 164,766 164 274 492
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EXHIBITD-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Burlington CI~ Junior/Senior High School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

Undisflibuted ExQ,enrt.ltuC!!.s£Coatlnues!J.:
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ $ $ $
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 2,025 2,025 1,171 854
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 900 900 371 529

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 2,925 2,925 1,542 1,383

Support Services - School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 362,427 (12,880) 349,547 344,660 4,887
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 148,600 148,600 144,815 3,785
Salaries of SecretariaVCierical Assistants 188,352 188,352 183,064 5,288
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 2,600 2,600 1,199 1,401
Other Purchased Services 23,550 23,550 15,739 7,811
Supplies and Malerials 14,100 14.100 11,740 2.360
Olher Objects 26,695 {2,402} 24,293 20,567 3726

Total Support Services - School Administration 766,324 {15,282} 751,042 721784 29,258

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 244.600 (26.668) 217.932 198.974 18.958
Cleaning. Repair & Maintnance Services 2.720 2,720 2.720
Supplies and Materials 4760 13,120} 1640 1613 27

Total Security Services 249,360 127,066} 222,292 203,307 18,985

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Oth than Bet. Home & Sch) - Vendon 35.000 35.000 28.847 6.153
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 35,000 35.000 28.847 6,153

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 125,752 3.739 129.491 129.491
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 110,429 (10.998) 99,431 99.431
Workman's Compensation 84,333 (18.743) 65.590 65.590
Health Benefits 1.700.400 1.700.400 1.700.400
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 2,020,914 126,O02} 1,994,912 1,994,912

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 4,311,818 41.821 4,353.639 4,283,285 70,374

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE $ 11.211,667 s 1.976 $ 11,213.643 $ 10,918,320 $ 295.323
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EXHIBIT Dole

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30.2015

Burlington CI~ Junior/Senior High School

2015
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment

Preschool/Kindergarten S $ $ s $
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs 10,525 10,525 10,524
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Tolal Equipment 10,525 10,525 10,524

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,525 10,525 10,524

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $ 11,211,667 $ 12.501 $ 11,224,168 s 10.928,844 s 295,324

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 11,211,667 12,501 11.224,168 10,928.844 295,324

Tolal Other Financing Sources 11,211,667 12,501 11,224,168 10,928,844 295,324

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 s s S $ $
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
DETAILED STATEMENTS



EXHIBIT E-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015

Brought Brought Totals
Forward Forward

IFrom E-1a} IFrom E-1b} 2015
REVENUES:

State sources $ $ 2,647,236 $ 2,647,236
Federal sources 1,423,092 1,423,092

Total revenues $ 1,423,092 $ 2,647,236 $ 4,070,328

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of teachers $ 560,955 $ 1,056,571 $ 1,617,526
Other salaries for instruction 5,082 158,488 163,570
Purchased professional and technical services 1,041 1,041
Other purchased services 99,209 99,209
Tuition 441,582 441,582
General supplies 89,326 101,928 191,254
Textbooks 17,759 17,759
Other objects 7436 7436

Total instruction 1,097,986 1,441,391 2,539,377

Support Services:
Salaries of supervisors for instruction 78,750 78,750
Salaries of other professional staff 24,915 161,238 186,153
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 30,263 30,263
Other salaries for instruction 426 119,419 119,845
Other salaries 5,355 97,444 102,799
Personal services - employee benefits 161,809 707,237 869,046
Purchased professional educational services 50,274 9,687 59,961
Other purchased professional services 12,726 128,810 141,536
Purchased professional services 23,937 23,937
Purchased technical services
Repair & Maintenance Services 4,550 4,550
Leases/Rentals 9,559 9,559
Contracted services - transportation
Travel 4,456 7 4,463
Other purchased services 19,911 19,911
Supplies and materials 21,297 10,009 31,306
Other objects

Total support services 325,106 1,356,973 1,682,079

Facilities aeg. and constrllctlon services
Instructional equipment
Non-instructional equipment

Total facilities aeq. and construction services

Total expenditures 1,423,092 2,798,364 4,221,456

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer in from General Fund 151,128 151,128

Total other financing sources (uses) 151,128 151,128

Total outflows 1,423,092 2,647,236 4,070,328

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) ~ $ $
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015

Title I Title 11-A Tittle III IDEAB
2014/2015 2014/2015 201412015 201412015

Grant Grant Grant Current Yr.
REVENUES:

State sources s $ $ $
Federal sources 737,344 110,485 3,716 509,601

Total revenues s 737,344 $ 110,485 $ 3,716 $ 509,601

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of teachers s 481,177 $ 68,710 $ $
Other salaries for instruction 5,082
Purchased professional and technical services 1,041
Other purchased services
Tuition 441,582
General supplies 74,194 3,716
Textbooks
Other objects

Total instruction 561,494 68,710 3716 441,582

Support Services:
Salaries of supervisors for instruction
Salaries of other professional staff 3,041 21,874
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Other salaries for instruction 426
Other salaries 5,355
Personal services - employee benefits 135,876 20,312 1,673
Purchased professional educational services 5,802 44,472
Other purchased professional services 12,726
Purchased professional services
Purchased technical services
Repair & Maintenance Services
LeaseslRentals
Contracted services - transportation
Travel 180 4,276
Other purchased services 14,905 4,035
Supplies and materials 10,691
Other objects

Total support services 175,850 41775 68,019

Facilities acg. and const!J!ctlon services
Instructional equipment
Non-instructional equipment

Total facilities aeq. and construction services

Total Expenditures 737344 110,485 3716 509,601

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer in from General Fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

Total outflows 737,344 110,485 3,716 509,601

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ $ $
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EXHIBIT E-1a

Summer Fresh Fruit Perkins
IDEA B· PK Nutrition and Veggle Voc:. Ed. Carried
201412015 Rac:eto Summer 201412015 201412015 Forward
Current Yr. The Toe 2014 Grant Grant {To E·1 ~

$ $ $ $ s $
17,386 ',832 23,937 9745 9046 ',423,092

s 17,386 $ 1,832 $ 23,937 $ 9,745 $ 9046 S 1,423,092

s 11.068 $ $ $ $ s 560,955
5.082
1.041

441.582
2,370 9,046 89,326

13,438 9046 1,097,986

24,915

23.937

426
5,355

161,809
50,274
'2,726
23,937

3.948

1,832
971

8,774

4,456
19.911
21,297

3,948 1,832 23,937 9745 325,106

17,386 ',832 23,937 9745 9046 1,423,092

17,386 1,832 23,937 9745 9046 1,423,092

$ $ $ $ $ s
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015

N.J. N.J.
Preschool Nonpubllc Nonpubllc
Education Technology Textbook

Aid Aid Aid
REVENUES:

State sources $ 2,502,870 $ 11,080 $ 17,759
Federal sources

Total revenues $ 2,502,870 $ 11,080 $ 17 759

EXPENDITURES:
Instructlon;

Salaries of teachers $ 1,056,571 $ $
Other salaries for instruction 158,488
Purchased professional and technical services
Other purchased services 99,209
Tuition
General supplies 90,848 11,080
Textbooks 17,759
Other objects 7436

Total instruction 1,412,552 11,080 17759

SUPD0rt Services:
Salaries of supervisors for instruction 78,750
Salaries of other professional staff 161,238
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 30,263
Other salaries for instruction 119,419
Other salaries 97,444
Personal services - employee benefits 707,237
Purchased professional educational services 9,687
Other purchased professional services 13,283
Purchased professional services
Purchased technical services
Repair & Maintenance services 4,550
LeasesiRentals 9,559
Contracted services - transportation
Travel 7
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials 10,009
Other objects

Total support services 1,241,446

Facilities aeg. and construct. services
Instructional eqUipment
Non-instructional equipment

Total facilities aeq. and construct. services

Total expenditures 2,653,998 11,080 17 759

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer in from General Fund 151,128

Total other financing sources (uses) 151,128

Total outflows 2,502,870 11,080 17759

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ $

146



· EXHIBIT E·1b

N.J. N.J. Nonpubllc Auxiliary Services
Nonpubllc Ch.192 N.J. Nonpubllc Handicapped Services Ch. 193 Carried
Nursing Home Examination& Corrective Supplemental Forward

Aid CompEd. Instruction Classificaton Speech Instruction (To E·1,

s 35,474 $ 32,607 $ 23,952 $ 13,919 $ 9,575 s 2,647,236

$ 35,474 s 32,607 $ s 23,952 s 13,919 $ 9,575 s 2,647,236

$ $ $ $ $ $ s 1,056,571
158,488

99,209

101,928
17,759
7436

1,441,391

78,750
161,238
30,263

119,419
97,444

707,237
9,687

35,474 32,607 23,952 13,919 9,575 128,810

4,550
9,559

7

10,009

351474 321607 23,952 13919 9575 11356,973

35474 32,607 23,952 13919 9575 2,7981364

151,128

151,128

35474 32,607 23,952 13919 9575 2,647,236

$ $ $ s $ $ $
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures
Preschool - All Programs

Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

EXHIBITE-2

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $ 1,089,425 $ (4,000) $ 1,085,425 $ 1,056,571 $ 28,854
Other Salaries for Instruction 229,333 (54,000) 175,333 158,488 16,845
Other Purchased Services 60,000 58,000 118,000 99,209 18,791
General Supplies 100,000 100,000 90,848 9,152
Other Objects 13,000 13,000 7436 5,564

Total Instruction 1,491,758 1,491,758 1,412,552 79,206

Support Services:
Salary of Supervisors of Instruction 74,038 4,800 78,838 78,750 88
Salary of Other Professional Staff 191,430 (4,800) 186,630 161,238 25,392
Salary of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 39,500 39,500 30,263 9,237
Other Salaries 149,378 149,378 119,419 29,959
Salary of ParenUCommunity Lleson 36,217 36,217 34,217 2,000
Salary of Master Teacher 68,090 68,090 63,227 4,863
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 711,819 711,819 707,237 4,582
Other Purchased ProfeSSional Educational Services 35,000 35,000 9,687 25,313
Other Purchased Professional Services 30,000 30,000 13,283 16,717
Repair and Maintenance Services 35,897 35,897 4,550 31,347
LeasesJRentals 10,000 10,000 9,559 441
Contracted Services - Field Trip Transportation 3,500 3,500 3,500
Travel 2,000 2,000 7 1,993
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 14,500 14,500 10,009 4,491
Other Objects

Total Support Services 1,401,369 1,401,369 1,241,446 159,923

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Instructional Equipment
Noninstructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

Total Expenditures $ 2,893,127 $ $ 2,893,127 $ 2,653,998 $ 239,129

CALCULATIQH OF BUDGET AND CARRYOVER

Total revised 2014-2015 Preschool Education Aid allocation $ 2,493,612
Add: Actual Preschool Education Aid Carryover (June 30, 2014) 690,834

Add: Budgeted Transfer from the General fund 2014-2015 151,128

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2014-2015 Budget

Less: 2014-2015 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (Including prior year budgeted carryover)

Available and Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as of June 30, 2015

Add: June 30, 2015 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid

Less: 2014-2015 Commissioner Approved Transfer to the General Fund

2014-2015 Carryover - Preschool Education Aid Programs

2014-2015 Preschool Education Aid Carryover Budgeted for Preschool Programs in 2015-2016
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3,335,574

(2,893,127}

442,447

239,129

~ 681,576

~ 319,507



EXHIBITE2a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures
Preschool - Full Day 3 year & 4 year - Regular

Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $1,035,591 $ (2,586) $ 1,033,005 $1,004,151 $ 28,854
Other Salaries for Instruction 217,263 (52,869) 164,394 147,549 16,845
Other Purchased Services 60,000 58,000 118,000 99,209 18,791
General Supplies 96,465 (2,310) 94,155 85,003 9,152
Other Objects 12,387 (235) 12,152 6,588 5,564

Total Instruction 1,421,706 1,421,706 1,342,500 79,206

Support Services:
Salary of Supervisors of Instruction , 70,618 4,800 75,418 75,330 88
Salary of Other Professional Staff 182,617 (4,800) 177,817 152,425 25,392
Salary of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 37,662 37,662 28,425 9,237
Other Salaries 142,086 142,086 112,127 29,959
Salary of ParentlCommunity Liason 34,585 34,585 32,585 2,000
Salary of Master Teacher 63,354 63,354 58,491 4,863
Personal Services· Employee Benefits 675,241 675,241 670,659 4,582
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 33,822 33,822 8,509 25,313
Other Purchased Professional Services 28,680 28,680 11,963 16,717
Repair and Maintenance Services 32,108 32,108 761 31,347
Leases/Rentals 9,529 9,529 9,088 441
Contracted Services· Field Trip Transportation 3,500 3,500 3,500
Travel 2,000 2,000 7 1,993
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 4,491 4,491 4,491
Other Objects

Total Support Services 1,320,293 1,320,293 1,160,370 159,923

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Instructional Equipment
Noninstructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

Total Expenditures $2,741,999 $ $ 2,741,999 $2,502,870 $ 239,129
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EXHIBIT E·2b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures
Preschool - Special Education Inclusion Classroom Costs

Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $ 53,834 $ (1.414) $ 52,420 $ 52,420 $
Other Salaries for Instruction 12,070 (1,131) 10,939 10,939
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 3,535 2,310 5,845 5,845
Other Objects 613 235 848 848

Total Instruction 70,052 70,052 70,052

Support Services:
Salary of Supervisors of Instruction 3,420 3,420 3,420
Salary of Other Professional Staff 8,813 8,813 8,813
Salary of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 1,838 1,838 1,838
Other Salaries 7,292 7,292 7,292
Salary of Parent/Community Uason 1,632 1,632 1,632
Salary of Master Teacher 4,736 4,736 4,736
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 36,578 36,578 36,578
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 1,178 1,178 1,178
Other Purchased Professional Services 1,320 1,320 1,320
Repair and Maintenance Services 3,789 3,789 3,789
Leases/Rentals 471 471 471
Contracted Services· Field Trip Transportation
Travel
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 10,009 10,009 10,009
Other Objects

Total Support Services 81,076 81,076 81,076

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Instructional Equipment
Noninstructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

Total expenditures $ 151,128 $ $151,128 $151,128 $
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CAPIT AL PROJECTS FUND
DETAILED STATEMENTS



F·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Summary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes In Fund Balance· Budgetary Basis

For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
SDA grant· canceled accounts receivable $ (66,834)
Interest earned on investments

Total revenues and other financing sources (66,834)

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses):
Purchased professional services 15,005
Construction services 41,577
Transfer to debt service fund

Total expenditures and other financing (uses) 561582

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over (under) expenditures (123,416)

Fund Balance· July 1, 2014 1241385

Fund Balance· June 30, 2015 $ 969
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance,
and Project Status· Budgetary Basis

Captain James Lawrence School Roof Replacement
From Inception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2016

Prior Periods Current Year

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources - SOA Grant $ 749.587
Transfer from capital reserve
Bond proceeds

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased professional services
Construction services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project Information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

$ (66.834)

749.587

34.639
590.563

15.005
41.577

625.202 56.582

$ 124.385 $ (56,582)

#0600-040·12.QACP
07129/13

$ 749.587
$
s 749.587

0.00%
100.00%
12131/13
12131/13
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Total

$ 682.753

682.753

49.644
632.140

681.784

$ 969

F·1a

Revised
Authorized

Costs

$ 682.753

682.753

49.644
632.140

681.784

$ 969



PROPRIETARY FUND
DETAILED STATEMENTS



EXHIBITG-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

Business-type Activities
Ente!Erlse Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 132,020 $ 145,102 $ 5,306 $ 282,428
Accounts receivable 43,490 3,631 47.121
Other receivables 7,723 7,723
Inventories 5,319 5.319

Total current assets 188,552 148,733 5,306 342,591

Noncurrent assets:
Fumiture, machinery & equipment 226,779 226,779

Less accumulated depreciation (53,743) (53,743}

Total noncurrent assets 173,036 173,036

Total assets $ 361,588 $ 148,733 $ 5,306 $ 515,627

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 16,562 $ $ $ 16,562
Interfund payable 40,937 40,937
Unearned revenue 2,684 2,684

Total liabilities 19,246 40,937 60,183

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 173,036 173,036
Unrestricted 169,306 107,796 5,306 282,408

Total net position $ 342,342 $ 107,796 $ 5,306 $ 455,444
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EXHIBITG-2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Business-type Activities -
Ente~rlse Fund Totals

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:

Daily sales - reimbursable programs $ 105,786 $ $ $ 105,786
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 54,658 54,658
Special functions 37,197 37,197
Program fees 423,818 15,593 439,411
Miscellaneous 32,938 117 33,055

Total operating revenues 230,579 423,818 15710 670,107

Operating expenses:
Cost of sales 372,872 372,872
Salaries 291,010 328,826 619,836
Employee benefits 59,857 30,538 90,395
Purchased property services
Other Direct Expenses 23,036 12,600 35,636
General supplies 63,984 35,795 2,176 101,955
Management Fee 41,121 41,121
Misc. Other Expenses 17,225 600 17,825
Depreciation 15135 151135

Total Operating Expenses 884,240 395,159 15,376 1,294,775

Operating income (loss) {653,661~ 281659 334 {624,668~

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State sources:

State school lunch program 9,528 9,528
Federal sources:

National school lunch program 441,271 441,271
National school breakfast program 97,322 97,322
After school snack program 30,315 30,315
Food distribution program 68,924 68,924

Interest and investment revenue 74 45 4 123
Miscellaneous

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 647434 45 4 647,483

Income (loss) before contributions & transfers (6,227) 28,704 338 22,815

Capital contributions

Transfers in (out)

Change in net position (6,227) 28,704 338 22,815

Total net positlon-beglnnlng 3481569 791°92 4,968 432.629

Total net positlon-ending S 342,342 $ 107,796 $ 5,306 $ 455,444
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EXHIBITG-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30. 2015

Business-type Activities -
Ente!l!rise Funds Totals

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers $ 226.523 $ 433.963 $ 15.710 $ 676.196
Payments to employees (283.505) (295.798) (579.303)
Payments for employee benefits (58.306) (22.629) (80.935)
Payments 10 suppliers {453.571} {35.9421 {15.376} {504.8891

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activilies {568.859} 79594 334 !488,9311

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources 10.091 10.091
Federal Sources 566.184 566.184
Operating subsidies and transfers to other funds

Nel cash provided by (used for) non-c:apital financing activities 576.275 576,275

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL & RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in capital contributions
Purchases of capital assets
Gain/Loss on sale of fixed assets (proceeds)

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends 74 45 4 123
Proceeds from sale/maturities of investments

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 74 45 4 123

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7.490 79.639 338 87.467

Balanc:es-beginning of year 124.530 65.463 4.968 194,961

Balaru:es-end of year $ 132.020 $ 145.102 $ 5.306 $ 282.428

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $ !653.661I s 28,659 $ 334 $ !624,6681
Adjustments to rac:oncile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by

(used for) operating activities:
Depreciation and net amortization 15.135 15.135
Federal Commodities 68.924 68.924
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable. net (4.440) 9.998 5.558
(Increase) decrease in inventories 810 810
(Increase) decrease in other current assets (11.044) (11.044)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 14.431 14.431
Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries
Increase (decrease) in interfunds peyable 40.937 40.937
Increase (decrease) in accrued benefits
Increase (decrease) in uneamed revenue 986 986

Total adjustments 84.802 50,935 135737

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ ~568.859~ $ 79.594 334 $ ~4881931~
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DETAILED STATEMENTS



EXHIBITH-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2015

Private
Purpose

Trust Fund Agency Trust Funds
Unemployment
Compensation Scholarship Student

Trust Funds Activity Payroll Totals

ASSETS:
Current Assets:

Cash and Cash equivalents $ 112,603 $ 6,606 $ 99,367 $ 169,978 $ 388,554
Interfund Receivable 602 602

Total Assets $ 112,603 $ 6,606 $ 99,969 $ 169,978 $ 389,156

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:

Payroll Deductions and
Withholdings $ $ $ $ 167,042 $ 167,042

Accounts Payable 4,204 4,204
Payable to education association 2,936 2,936
Payable to student groups 99,969 99,969

Total Liabilities 4204 99,969 169,978 274,151

NET POSITION:
Restricted for:

Unemployment claims 108,399 108,399
Scholarships 6,606 6,606

Total net position $ 108,399 $ 6,606 $ $ $ 115,005
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Fund

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

EXHIBITH-2

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

REVENUES:
Contributions:

Employee contributions
District

$ 33,664
100,000

Total contributions 133,664

Investment earnings:
Interest 132

132

Total revenues 133,796

EXPENDITURES:
Current Expense:

Unemployment claims
Scholarships awarded

121,114

Total Expenditures 121,114

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer to Permanent Fund

12,682

Total net position - beginning

12,682

95717

Total net position - ending $ 108,399
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Private
Purpose

Scholarship
Funds

$

517

517

517

1,500

1,500

(983)

(983)

7,589

$ 6,606

Totals

$ 33,664
100,000

133,664

649

649

134,313

121,114
1,500

122,614

11,699

11,699

103,306

$115,005



EXHIBIT H-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Activity Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

Accounts
Balance Cash Cash Payable Balance

June 301 2014 Recel~ts Disbursements June 30, 2015 June 30,2015

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS:

WilburWaHs ~ 20,917 ~ 123,340 $ 118,159 $ $ 26,098

Total Elementary Schools $ 17,101 $ 123,340 $ 118,159 s $ 26,098

HIGH SCHOOLS:

Burlington City High School:
Activities $ 58,733 $ 146.597 $ 142,391 $ $ 62,939
Athletics 13,785 49,453 521908 101330

Total High Schools $ 85,584 $ 1961050 $ 195,299 $ $ 731269

Total $ 102,685 $ 319,390 ~ 313,458 $ $ 99,367
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EXHIBIT H-4

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Payroll Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Balance Balance
June 3D, 2014 Additions Deletions June 3D, 2015

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash equivalents $ 33.832 $ 22.355.591 $ 22.219.445 $ 169.978

Total Assets $ 193,880 $ 22.355,591 $ 22,219,445 $ 169,978

LIABILITIES:

Payroll Deductions & withholdings $ 31,284 $ 9,869,096 $ 9,733,338 $ 167,042
Due to Education Association 2,548 388 2,936
Summer Savings 590,747 590,747
Net Payroll 11.895.360 11.895.360

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 193.880 $ 22.355,591 $ 22,219,445 $ 169,978
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Long-Term Debt

Schedule of Serial Bonds
June 30, 2015

EXHIBIT 1·1

Issue

Refunding Bonds of 2013

....
0)....

Date of
Issue

5/1/13

Amount of Annual Maturities Interest Balance
Issue Date Amount Rate 6/3012014 Issued

S 1,890,000 2115/2016 s 155,000 3.00% S 1,860,000 S
211512017 155,000 1.50%
2115/2018 150,000 2.00%
211512019 160,000 2.00%
211512020 165,000 2.00%
211512021 175,000 2.00%
211512022 180,000 2.00%
2115/2023 190,000 2.00%
211512024 195,000 3.00%
211512025 190,000 3.00%

S 1,860,000 s

Retired

S 145,000

$ 145,000

Balance
6130/2015

s 1,715,000

S 1,715,000



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Long-Term Debt

Statemenl of Obligations Under Capital Leases
June 30, 2015

EXHI9IT1·2

Purpose

Phone System, Securily
Cameras and Technology

...
OJ
N

Date
of

Lease

1211/12

Term
of

Lease

5 years

Amount of Original Lease
Principal Inlerest

$593,000 $25,960

Interest
Rate

Payable

1.48%

Amount
Outstanding

June 30. 2014

S 477,375

$ 477,375

Issued
Current

Year

s
s

Retired
Current

Year

S 116,727

S 116,727

Amount
Outstanding

June 3D, 2015

S 360,648

S 360,648



EXHIBIT 1-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Debt Service Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

Variance
Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy s 178,982 $ s 178,982 $ 178,982 $
Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources 178,982 178,982 178,982

State Sources:
Debt service Aid Type II

Total revenues - state sources

Total Revenues 178,982 178,982 178,982

EXPENDITURES:
Regular Debt Service:

Interest 43,275 43,275 43,275
Redemption of Principal 145,000 145,000 145,000

Total expenditures 188,275 188,275 188,275

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (9,293) (9,293) (9,293)

Fund balances - beginning 9,293 9,293 9,293

Fund balances - ending $ $ $ $ $
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ExhlbltJ·1

BURUNOTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Not PosltJon by Component,

Lut T.n Flac:al V.....
(.cetUsl ba$l$ of accounllng)

Flacal Vear Endlnq Juno 30,

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Govemmental 8CIIvi1l8s
Net investmenlln capltalas5ets $ 22,588,338 $ 22,881,513 $ 22,328,555 $ 23,403,129 $ 23,519,289 $ 23.890.189 $ 8.588,595 $ 8,837,614 $ 8,831,114 $ 9,037.812
Res1ricled 4,804,770 4.214,865 4.283,086 3,371,855 2,281,127 1,133.978 1,297,821 432.975 93,442 430,542
Unrestrided (11,129,134) (1,722,978) (1,691,212) (1,746,547) (1,384,107) (1,430.686) (1,222,485) (467,053) (437.776) (751,992)

Tolul govemmenlllladivities net posiIion S 18.a!!,974 S 25,373,420 $ 24,920,429 ! 25,028,437 S 24,416a S 23,593,461 ! 8,673,931 S 8,603,538 S 8,486,780 S 8,716,162

Business-type 8dM!ies
Net inv8Slmen11n capital asselS $ 173,038 $ 177,127 $ 119,393 $ 59,534 $ 27,331 $ 34,470 S 25,927 $ 33,132 S 41,712 $ 50,584
Reslrided
Unres1ricI.d 282,408 255.502 247,387 301,098 329,603 280,235 233.244 184.295 38,347 (143,678)

Total busiJ1ess.type 8divities net posi!iDn S 455,444 $ 432,829 S 368,760 $ 360,630 ! 356,934 $ 314,705 $ 259,171 $ 217,427 $ 80,059 $ !93,0941..
m OislJid.wide

Net investmenl in capital assets S 22,781,374 $ 23,058.840 $ 22.447,948 $ 23.482.883 $ 23,546,600 S 23.924,859 $ 8.824,522 $ 8,870,746 $ 8.872,826 S 9,088.196
Reslllcted 4,804,770 4,214.865 4.283,086 3.371,855 2,261,127 1,133.978 1,297,821 432,975 93,442 430,542
Unreslrideil (10,846,728) (1,487.478) (1,443,825) (1,445,451) (1,034,504) (1,150.451) (989.241) (282,758) (399,429) (895,870)

Total dIsIrid net posiIiIIn S 18,719,418 $ 25,806,049 S 25~87,209 $ 25,389,087 $ 24,773,m S 23,908,186 S 8,933,102 S 8,820,983 S 8,566,839 S 8,623,086



ExhlbltJ-2
BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Chang_ In Not Position
la.t Ten FleCaI Veal'll

(8CC1T1.' basis of IICt:OuntJng}

Flacal Vuar Endlns Juno 30,
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2008

Expenue.
Governmental actMtle$

InsIruc;Ilon
Regular $ 11,316,975 $ 11,353,538 S 11,233,879 S 11,456,438 S 13,919,027 S 14,407,441 S 14,631,206 S 13,334,552 S 13,209,596 S 12,917,089
SpecIal education 2,653,050 2,850,041 2.83tI,704 2.932.008 3,535,705 3,517,159 3,497,355 3,344,485 3,177,800 2,774,543
Other Ins1nIdIan 984,555 2.260,499 945,794 991.469 1,214.224 1,499,515 1,097,211 1.109,630 1,067,025 923,407

Support SeMces:
Tuillon 2,680,096 2,389,082 2,505,019 2,257,098 1,887,060 1,675,890 1,067,217 2,173,529 1,870,424 1,645,707
Student & instrudlon related services 4,457,447 3,513,831 4,307,814 3,791,212 5,455,243 5,958,439 5,187,110 6,303,138 5,457,974 5,699.308
General AdmlnIs1raIlve SeMces 772.124 748.070 649.162 728,028 913.214 928,744 821,327 845,260 846.515 862.338
School AdminIs1raIive SeMces 1,336,576 1,233.685 1,397.279 1.376.220 1.766,389 1.717.633 1.593.601 1,485.013 1.318.845 1.419.866
Central Senrices 800,968 600.606 566.617 629,832 602.301 601,891 754.691 628,701 574,660 547.114
Plant ~ and Mainlenance 3.245.695 3.500,578 3.579.733 3,291,950 3,904,101 4,543.032 3.842.754 3.485.055 3.234.010 2,843.647
PupU transponatlon 871,979 803,314 640,766 782,539 978,829 866.154 854.997 1.218,271 908,731 852.505
Other support services
Employee Benefits 8,669,453 7,664,869 8.569,875 8.082,124

Special Schools 6.750 7.763 7.744 11.811 12.154 13.404 25,390 27,107 44,147 111.460
CllaIter Schools 28,121 31.539 10.512 9.787 9,163
Interest OIllong-lenn debt 41,644 51.598 58.179 81.868 85.846 89.700 92.018 98.142 101,642 102.455- Unanocaled depredatlon 34,342 34,244 27,370 38724 34791 24218 18490 17797 19442 29142

0)

-t6\aJ gCl'olelMl8nlal adiviIJes eJq)e11S8S 38,079.775 37,043,457 37.550,447 38.439,084 34.498,049 38,041.218 33,481.387 34,048.660 31,830.811 30,528,601

Business-Iypo 1IdMIies:
Community EducItiIIn 15.376 17.633 20.920 19.701 19.064 15.519 17.338 18,857 38.418
Chilli Care 395.159 379,647 349,663 291,740 271,214 305.607 334,078 337,452 322,321 353.197
Food Service 864,240 861,619 901247 902174 783,057 787549 783,730 780,189 668,501 751.321

Tolal busInes5-Iype activities expense 1,294,775 1.258,899 1.271,830 1,213,615 1.073,335 1.108,675 1,135,146 1,138.478 1,047.240 1,104.518

Total dls1ricI expenses S 39,374.550 $ 38.302.358 $ 38.822,277 S 37.652,699 S 35,571.384 S 37.149,893 S 34.616.513 S 35,'85.158 $ 32,878.051 S 31.633.119

Program Revenues
GovemmenlllllldMlies:

Charges for services:
Instruction (tui!lon) S S $ S S S S S S S 2.168.338

Capital Granls & ContributIons 15,486.497 383,700
Operating grants anll contributions 7,483,957 7,115,158 7,497,725 6,822,389 6,882,356 6,414,955 5,988,951 7,745,938 7,033.199 6,213,975

Total governmental adiviIles program rwenues 7,483,957 7.115.158 7.497,725 6,822,389 6,882.358 21.903,452 6,372,851 7,745,938 7,033,'99 8,400,313

Business4ype st.tiYiIies:
Charges for setviC8S

Community Education S 15,710 S 18,963 S 18,930 S 20,691 $ 19,587 S 17.385 S 16.904 $ 18.175 $ 28.391 S
Chilli care 423,818 371,046 382.415 319,783 27o.s21 290,601 321,587 332,520 340,289 279,064
Food Senrice 230,579 238,181 239.624 217,244 234,895 250,020 308,613 303,604 224,688 215,723

CapItal grants and c:ontrIbutIons 85.220
Operating granIS and con!IIIIuIlons 647.360 635,244 638.731 6S8 710 623,782 604,932 528.753 437816 424.958 402.557

Tolal buSIness type adMIles program rw8nues 1,317,467 ',324.638 1~77,700 1,216,428 1,148,585 1,162,938 1,175,837 1,091,915 1,018,324 897,344

Tolal dIsIIIct program rwenues S 8,601,424 $ 8,439,792 S 8,775,425 $ 8,038,797 $ 810301941 S 23!066,390 $ 7,548,488 S 8,837.853 $ 81051,523 S 9,297,857



ExhlbltJ-2
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Changes In Net P08It1on
lalit Ton FllIcal Yoars

(sCCiII81 bB$iS of lJQ;OunlingJ

FIlIcaI Year Endlna June 301
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2001 2006

Not (ExpenseJIRevenue
Governmental aClM!Jes $ (30.595.818) $ (29.928.301) $ (30.052.122) S (29.616.715) $ (27.615.693) S (14.137.786) $ (27.108.718) $ (26.302.742) $ (24.797.612) S (22.128.288)
Buslness-Iype aCllvIlles 22,692 85737 5870 2.813 75,250 54,263 40691 !44,5631 128,9161 !207,1741
Total dlSIIId-wide nel8lCP8flS8 S !3O.573,126) S 129,662,564) $ 1301O46,852! $ !29.613.902) S 127,540,443} $ !1410831503) s 127,086,025) $ 126.347.3051 s 124,826,5261 $ 122.33514621

Goneral Revenuas and Othar Changas In Net Position
Governmental acIiviIies:

Pro;lef1y taxes levied for general purposes. nel $ 10.488.465 $ 10.282.829 $ 10.081.205 $ 10.081.205 S 9.969.809 $ 8.857.276 $ 8.600.337 $ 8.269.555 $ 7.650.000 S 7.850.000
Taxes levied for debl seMce 178.982 205.043 199.242 203.442 197.292 191.143 194.842 198.143 201.843 191.616
UnreSltided federal and slale ald 17.012.070 16.950.062 17.353,254 17.558.217 15,808.429 17,229,984 16,370.710 15.631.359 14,851.229 14.071.549
Investment earnings 852 594 579 5.728 14.460 15,186 19.821 42,362 61.749 37.016
Tuition 3,097,695 2,868.226 2,068,854 2,160.634 2,119.473 2,174,746 1,903.810 2.084,922 2.090.995
Transpm1alioo 8.145 16.546 1,286 25,251 27.169
Miscellaneous income - reSltided 190,999
Miscellaneous income 252.405 257.992 252,141 219,637 294,549 461,215 89,791 147.906 83,784 72,987
Transfen; 34,469 106,500 1160,0001 1198,3191

Total governmental adM1les 31,038.634 30,381,292 29,955,275 30,226,863 28.438.501 29.057,316 27.179.111 26.419.498 24.568.230 22.214.167

Ea5iness-type adlvitles:~ Miscellaneous Income 14.134
Investment earnings 123 112 280 863 1.448 1.271 1.053 1.931 3.750 2.560
Translers 134,4691 180.000 198,319

Total business-type acIiviIies 123 112 280 883 133.0211 1271 1.053 181.931 202.069 16694

Total districI-wide S 31.038.757 S 30.381.404 S 29,955.555 $ 30.229.746 $ 28.405.480 $ 29.058,587 $ 27.160.184 $ 26.601.429 $ 24.770,299 $ 22,230,861

ChanDe In Net Posltlon
Govemmental actlvi1les S 442.816 S 452.991 $ (D7.447) $ 612.146 $ 822.808 $ 14.919.550 S 70,395 $ 116.756 $ (229.382) $ 85.879
Business-type adlvitles 22.815 85849 6150 3696 42,229 55534 41744 137.386 173,153 !'90,48OI
Total distrid $ 485.631 S 518,840 $ 191,297) $ 615,844 S 865,037 S 14,975,084 $ 112.139 $ 254,124 S 156,229) $ !104,6011



ElIhlbltJ03

BURUNGTONCnYSCHOOLD~~CT
Fund Balances, Govommental Funds,

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modilfed aCCl1JB1basis 01accounting)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 200t 2008 2007 2006

GenemlFund
Restricted $ 4,697,301 $ 3,974,707 $ 3,455,498 $ 3,265,325 $ 2,188,544 $ 1.273,222 $ 1,488,642 $ 818,570 $ 355,767 $ SOO,OOO
Unreserved 1927,7871 1981,3151 1933,4321 11,030,9581 1954,6251 1938,1921 11,287,2611 1351,3641 1121,6811 1130,1821

Total general fund S 3,769,514 $ 2,993.392 $ 2,522,066 $ 2~34,367 $ 1,233,919 $ 335,030 $ 201,381 S 467,206 $ 234,086 S 369,818

ADOther Governmental Funds
Restricted $ $ 57,567 $ 6,316 $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Unassigned, reported in:

Special revenue fund (33,918) (245,745) (91,875) (29,397) (68,929) (32.655)
Capital projects fund 969 76,111 714,772 383,700
Debt MJViaI fund 1 1 1 2
Pennanent fund 106 500 106.500 106,500 106,500 106.500 106,500

.....
0) Total all other governmental funds S 107,469 $ 240.178 $ 827,588 $ 106,500 $ 72,583 $ (139,2441 S 291.826 $ (29,3951 $ (68,9281 s (32,655)CD



ExhlbltJ-4
BURUNGTONCnYSCHOOLD~nuCT

Chang86 In Fund Balancea, Govommen1a1 Funda,
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(modlned aCCIVal basis of aceounling)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Rovonues
Tax levy $ 10,667,467 $ 10,467,872 $ 10,280,447 $ 10,284,647 $ 10,167,101 S 9,046,419 S 8,794,979 $ 8,467,698 $ 7,851,643 S 7,841,616
Tuillon charges 3,097,695 2,666,226 2,068,654 2,160,634 2,119,473 2,174,746 1,903.810 2,084,922 2.090.995 2.186.338
Transportation chargas 8.145 16.546 11.154 1.286 25,251 27.169
Interest earnings· Cap. Reserve 852 594 579 173
Miscellaneous· Restricted 190.999
Miscellaneous 252.405 257.992 252.141 214.038 343.498 496.401 109.612 190,268 145.513 110.003
Stale sources 22.666.853 22.485.049 23.341.992 22.421.742 21.061.307 19.612.761 21.163.542 22.189.853 20.447.237 18.856.23&
Federal sourteS 1,827,174 1,580,169 1,508,987 1,958,844 1,543,776 3,911,841 1,579,819 1,387,444 1,237,191 1,429,288

Total revenue 38,522,591 37,496,448 37,453,000 37,051,232 35,235,155 35,245,454 33,551,762 34,345,436 31,799,746 30,614,460

Expondlturos
Instrudlon

Regular Instl\lclion 10,796,816 10.897,815 10.798,009 11,260,731 10,146,772 10.846.285 11,391,793 10,503,073 9,591,689 10,006,734
Special education InstNction 2,853,050 2,650,041 2.830,704 2,932,006 2,689,841 2,712,115 2,766,680 2,578,735 2,429,700 2,219,513
0Iher speciallnstrudion 964,555 2,260,499 945,794 151.334
OIher instruction 991.469 923,739 1.156.290 867.980 855.570 817,075 587.351

Support Services:
...... Tuition 2.680,096 2,389,082 2,505,019 2,257,096 1,867,060 1,675,890 1,067,217 2,173,529 1,870,424 1,645,707
0) Student & inst. related services 4,457.447 3.513.831 4.307.814 3.791.212 4.150.159 4.594.609 4.103.408 3.771.018 4.498.284 4.559.197CD

General admlnllllt8!illn 772.124 679.582 649.162 656,231 641.808 677.274 623,644 824,285 618,444 843,208
School adminlS1rative services 1.267,891 1,233,885 1,342,539 1,376,220 1,343,807 1.324.483 1.260.662 1.145.006 1.009.906 1.135.847
Central services 452.650 462.068 441.341 460,091 480,964 464.504 450.700 428.705 409,383 398.934
Admin. infonnatJon technology 148,318 138,538 145,276 169,741 129,399 153,842 146,319 54.507 30.663 38.733
Plant operations and maintenance 2,895,068 2,829.221 2.495,708 2.694.755 2.740,116 2.873.898 2,967.964 2.769.505 2,463.552 2.301,117
Security Services 289,239 281.280 201,887 205.547 208.758 248.670
Pupil transporta1lon 871.979 803.314 840,766 762.539 744.659 667.900 676.369 939.337 695,861 681.967
0Iher Support Services
Employee benefi1s 8.921.037 7,664.869 8.569.875 8.082.124 7.701.142 7.559,850 6,722.155 7.780,764 7.050.764 5.718.789

Special Schools 6.750 7.763 7.744 11,811 12.154 13.404 25.390 27.107 44.147 111.460
Charter Schools 28.121 31.539 10.512 9,767 9.163
Capital outlay 218.928 1.373.455 745.851 152,052 137.610 477,218 393,549 43.500 13,900 204,341
Debt service:

Principal 145.000 160.000 120.000 120.000 110.000 110,000 100,000 100.000 100.000 100.000
Interest and olher charges 43.275 35.750 142.483 83.443 87.292 91.143 94.843 98.142 101642 105.043

Tolal expendi1ures 37.812.344 37.612.532 37.100.484 36,016,837 34.124,439 35.649.375 33.658.473 33,892.783 31,765.434 30,609.275
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expend~ures 710.247 (116.084) 352.516 1.034.395 1,110.716 (403.921) (106.711) 452,653 34.314 5.205

Other Financing sourees (uses)
Capital Lease Proceeds 593.000 162.107
Bond Proceeds 1.931.700
Cancelation of Aceounts Receivable (66.834)
Payment to escrow agent (1.868.459)
Transfm In 151,128 151,128 118.230 114.300 85,702 116.500 149.081 760,276 877.241 800.292
Transfers out {151,1281 (151,1281 {118,2301 {114,3001 {85,7021 110,0001 (149,0811 (940,2761 (1,075.5601 (800,2921

Tolal olher financing SOUIt8S (usos) (68,8341 658.241 106.500 162.107 (180.0001 (198.3191
Net change in fund balances S 843,413 S (116,084) S 1,008,757 S 1,034,395 S 1,110,716 $ {297,421) $ 55,396 $ 272,653 $ (164,005) S 5205

Debt service as a percentage of
noncapltal expendltwes 0.50% 0.54% 0.72% 0.57% 0.58% 0.57% 0.59% 0.59% 0.64% 0.67%

Soun:e: Dlstrtct reconls

Note: Noncapltal expendi1ures era total expenditures leas capital outlay.



ExhlbltJ-5

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Adult
School

Interest on Insurance Other U.S. Army Prior Year Program Sale of
Investments Refunds E-Rate Refunds ROTC Rentals Refunds Fees Equipment Miscellaneous Annual Totals

Fiscal Year
Ending June 3D,

2006 $ 37,016 $ 3,034 $ $ $ 53,556 $ 2,942 $ 6,373 $ 4,249 $ $ 2,833 $ 110,003

2007 61,749 14,305 55,335 658 8,786 762 3,918 145,513

- 2008 42,361 27,023 44,697 59,139 180 10,958 5,910 190,268
Cl 2009 19,821 20,751 52,514 173 8,261 8,092 109,612

2010 15,186 12,395 209,879 190,970 63,339 801 2,554 1,277 496,401

2011 14,480 4,474 208,138 29,449 66,567 1,443 16,415 2,532 343,498

2012 5,555 41,007 82,755 58,824 160 21,371 4,366 214,038

2013 3,846 20,826 91,901 40,000 61,141 550 2,924 28,047 2,906 252,141

2014 4,018 33,342 113,838 27,601 70,357 520 2,039 4,792 985 257,492

2015 7,883 33,273 123,736 68,269 360 17,053 23 1,808 252,405

Source: District records



BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property.

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year TotalDmIct

&IimaIcd _

Ended Total_ HOIV_ TuE.ICmpI
_ T.. Ralo

(~
J.... 30 Vaeant"- Rosidentiol FIftTIR!S. OFann CommerQal 1- ADaltmem V_ PWIic UWies • T_ PI_" EOd!izedlVlllull

2006 S 7,451.Soo 305,3!(),800 S S S 87,072,600 S 26,049,800 9,441,300 435,388,000 2,841,843 438,007,843 S 110,910,800 1.791 S 834,084,427

2007 7,741),400 308,3114,100 80.890,500 25,948,900 13,341,300 434,313,200 2,841,843 438,955,043 120,168,500 1.889 759,154.235

2008 7.898,400 307,927,000 70,444,800 26,080,000 13,341,300 434,691,300 2,050,739 438,742,039 120,132,400 1.976 763,807,5"

2009 8,025,300 309,043,600 76,756,900 26,030,000 13,497,100 433,402,900 1,969.881 435,372,761 121,598,000 2.049 805,786,191

2010 7,798,900 309,908,500 76,737,500 26,030,000 13,430,400 433,955,300 2,008,840 435,963,_ 121,797,900 2203 786,793,722

2011 8,138,800 308,~,125 75,826,600 26,222,700 13,338.200 432,324,425 2,065,177 434,369,602 122,448,800 2.354 765,435,220

2012 d 14,591,000 453,678,805 115,681,400 35,756,000 25,952,000 645,659,005 3,565,032 649.244,037 150,938,035 1.563 682,419,792

2013 13,165,700 450,1141,300 117,767,900 31,353,400 25,950,100 639,178,400 2.890.810 642.069.010 182,504.815 1.617 665.342,600

2014 13.cm,4OO 449.884,600 112,777,400 31,475,600 25.950.100 632,687,100 2,C52.510 635,439,610 164.299,550 1.664 938,874,099

2015 12,864,500 447,506,200 109,547,800 34,114,400 26,213,300 630.266.200 100 630.266.300 162,217,745 1.726 859,360.579............
Source: MIUIlcIjuITu_

a T.... blo Value of Madlinery,lmpIGmenll and EquIpment of TelephDM, Totoglllph and M.... "gOTSyslom Componlot

b TUnllO,npetSl00

clnf_noI_

d R•• oI•• ~on.



ExhlbltJ·7

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(rate per $100 of assessed value)

BUrlington Ci~ School District Direct Rate Overfa~~ing Rates
(From J-6)

Total
Fiscal Year General Direct Total Direct and
Ended June Obligation Debt School Tax City of Burlington Overlapping Tax

30, Basic Rate a Serviceb Rate Burfington County Rate

2006 $ 1.746 $ 0.045 $ 1.791 $ 0.983 $ 0.642 $ 3.416

2007 1.823 0.046 1.869 1.087 0.684 3.640

2008 1.931 0.045 1.976 1.187 0.680 3.843

2009 2.005 0.044 2.049 1.275 0.703 4.027

2010 2.159 0.044 2.203 1.395 0.687 4.285

2011 2.308 0.046 2.354 1.511 0.668 4.533

2012 c 1.552 0.031 1.583 1.106 0.400 3.089

2013 1.586 0.031 1.617 1.165 0.392 3.174

2014 1.634 0.030 1.664 1.217 0.379 3.260

2015 1.697 0.030 1.726 1.217 0.428 3.371

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

Note: NJSA 18A:7F·5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy when
added to other components of the district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more
than the spending growth limitation calculated as follows: the prebudget year net budget increased by the cost
of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is greater, plus any spending growth adjustments.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the Net
valuation taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.

c Revaluation.
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ExhlbltJ-8

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Principal Property Tax Payers,

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2015 2006
Taxable % of Total Taxable % ofTotal

Assessed District Net Assessed District Net
Taxpayer Value Assessed Value Taxpayer Value Assessed Value

Public Service Electric & Gas $ 31,192,900 4.95% Public Service Electric & Gas $ 21,209,800 4.84%

Burlington Garden Associates 10,750,000 1.71% Bell AtlanticNerizon 4,750,743 1.08%

Burlington Manor Associates 8,150,000 1.29% U.S. Pipe Holding Company 5,128,300 1.17%

Mueller Property Holdings 5,086,500 0.80% Burlington Garden Associates 5,150,000 1.18%

Canon Business Solutions 4,038,500 0.64% Burlington Manor Associates 5,000,000 1.14%......... Burlington Coat Factory Warehouse 3,770,000 0.60% Canon Business Solutions 3,895,400 0.89%w
Walgreen Eastern Company, Inc. 3,750,000 0.59% Mothefs Kitchen 3,304,500 0.75%

Mothefs Kitchen, Inc. 3,495,000 0.55% Burlington Coat Factory Warehouse 2,340,100 0.53%

Jacksonville Properties, LLC 3,210,000 0.51% H.W. Pamership 1,979,500 0.45%

DG Kamin Jackson Rd-Burl LLC 2,450,000 0.39% Auerbach Chevrolet 1,772,800 0.40%

Total $ 75,872,900 12.04% Total S 54,531,143 12.45%

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor



Exhibit J-9

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Property Tax Levies and Collections,

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year of

Year the Le~a
Ended Taxes levied for the Percentage Collections in

June 30, Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Subseguent Years

2006 $ 7,846,629 $ 7.846.629 100.00%

2007 8,159.671 8,159,671 100.00%

2008 8.631,339 8.631.339 100.00%

2009 8.921.699 8.921.699 100.00%

2010 9.607.760 9.607.760 100.00%

2011 10.225.874 10.225.874 100.00%

2012 10,284,647 10.284.647 100.00%

2013 10.280.447 10.280.447 100.00%

2014 10,487.872 10.487,872 100.00%

2015 10.667,467 10.667,467 100.00%

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a School taxes are collected by the MuniCipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute.
a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance. in the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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ExhlbltJ·10

Burlington City School District
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(do//ars in thousands. except per capita)

Business-Type
Govemmental Activities Activities

Fiscal
Year General Unfunded Bond Percentage of

Ended Obligation Pension Capital Anticipation Personal
June 30, Bonds Uablllty Leases Notes (BANs) Capital Leases Total District Income I Per Capita b

2006 $ 2.689.000 s $ 115.039 s $ s 2.804.039 5.67% 291- 2007 2.589.000 76.264 2.665.264 0.61% 281......
U'I

2008 2.489,000 51,398 2,540,398 0.56% 270

2009 2,389,000 153,566 2.542,566 0.57% 271

2010 2.279,000 97,282 2,376,282 0.50% 240

2011 2,169.000 66,193 2,235,193 0.46% 226

2012 2,049,000 33,781 2.082,781 0.41% 211

2013 2.020,000 593,000 2,613,000 0.51% 266

2014 1.860,000 4n,375 2,337,375 c 239

2015 1,715.000 360,648 2,075,648 e e

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a Based on Per Capita Income for Burington County.

b Based on School District Population as of July 1,

c At the time of CAFR completion, this data was not yet available.



Exhibit J·11

Burlington City School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Percentage of
Fiscal Year General Net General Actual Taxable
Ended June Obligation Bonded Debt Value a of

30, Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property PerCapila b

2006 $ 2,689,000 $ $ 2,689,000 0.61% 279

2007 2,589,000 2,589,000 0.59% 273

2008 2,489,000 2,489,000 0.57% 264

2009 2,389,000 2,389,000 0.55% 254

2010 2,279,000 2,279,000 0.52% 230

2011 2,169,000 2,169,000 0.50% 219

2012 2,049,000 2,049,000 0.32% 207

2013 2,020,000 2,020,000 0.31% 205

2014 1,860,000 1,860,000 0.29% 190

2015 1,715,000 1,715,000 0.27% (A)

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.

b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.

(A) At the time of the CAFR completion, this information was not available.
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Burlington City School District
Ratios of Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

As of December 31,2014

exhibit J-12

Governmental Unit
Debt

Outstanding

Estimated
Percentage
Applicable-

Estimated Share
of Overlapping

Debt

Debt repaid with property taxes:

City of Burlington
Burlington County General Obligation Debt

$ 9,920,447
303,216,431

100.000% $
1.391%

9,920,447
4,217,741

Subtotal, overlapping debt 14,138,188

Burlington City School District Direct Debt 1,860,000

Total direct and overlapping debt $ 15,998,188

Source: Assessed value data used to estlmate applicable percentages provided by the Burlington County Board of Taxatlon.

Note: Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District.
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping govemments that is borne by the residents and
businesses of Burlington City. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term
debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that
every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the
district's boundaries and dividing it by each unifs total taxable value.



Exhibit J·13

Burlington City School DIstrict
Legal Debt Margin Infonnation,

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands)

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2015

Equalized valuation basis
2014 $ 657,580,615
2013 635,808,614
2012 664,326,582

[A) $1,957,715,811

Average equalized valuation of taxable property

Debt limit (4% of average equalized valuation)
Net bonded school debt
Legal debt margin

[A/3)

[B)
[C)

[B-C)

26,102.8n a
1,715.000

$ 652,571.937

$ 24.387.8n

... Fiscal Year.....
CD

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Debt limit $ 21,745.874 s 24.767.683 $ 27.787,596 $ 30,116,769 s 31,134,513 $ 31,203,759 $ 29,525,174 S 27,985,767 $ 26,326,441 $ 26,102,8n

Total net debt applicable to limit 2,689,000 2,589,000 2,489,000 2,389,000 2,279,000 2,169,000 2,049,000 2,020,000 1,880,000 1,715,000

Legal debt margin s 19,056,874 $ 22,178,683 $ 25,298,598 $ 27,727.769 s 28,855,513 $ 29,034,759 $ 27,476,174 s 25,985,767 s 24,466,441 S 24,387,8n

Total net debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage of debt limit 12.37% 10.45% 8.98% 7.93% 7.32% 6.95% 6.94% 7.22% 7.07% 6.57%

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey,
Department of Treaswy, Division of Taxation

a Umitset byNJSA 18A:24-19 for a K through 12 district; other % limilSwould be applicable forotherdistrids



Exhibit J-14

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Year Population a Personal Income b

Per Capita
Personal Income

c
Unemployment

Rated

2006 9,646 $ 429,430,274 $ 44,519 5.90%

2007 9,488 439,246,960 46,295 5.40%

2008 9,415 449,641,570 47,758 7.30%

2009 9,396 445,220,064 47,384 6.40%

2010 9,912 471,672,432 47,586 13.10%

2011 9,898 489,663,958 49,471 12.80%

2012 9,886 505,659,014 51,149 13.20%

2013 9,836 507,911,368 51,638 9.70%

2014 9,799 (A) (A) 8.70%

2015 (A) (A) (A) (A)

Source:
a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income
presented
C Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US
Bureau of Economic Analysis.
dUnemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development

(A) At the time of the CAFR completion, this information was not available.
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Principal Employers,

Current Year and Ten Years Ago

Exhibit J-15

Employer

(A)

2014

Employees

(A)

Rank
[OpUonal]

Percentage of
Total

Municipal
Employment Employees

(A) (A)

(A) At the time of the CAFR completion. this information was not available.
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Percentage of
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Employment
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Exhibit J·16

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Full·tlme Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program,

Last Ten Fiscal Yeers

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Function/Program

Instruction
Regular 166.00 164.10 164.70 164.90 157.00 157.00 157.00 171.30 176.10 176.10
Special education 59.00 59.00 59.00 58.80 57.80 56.80 57.80 57.80 41.30 41.30
Other instructional programs 3.00 3.00 7.80 10.00 6.00 6.00 4.80 4.80 2.50 2.50

Support Services:
Student & instruction related services 53.30 53.30 56.10 54.10 54.20 54.20 58.70 58.70 48.85 48.85
General administration 4.00 4.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
School administrative services 16.40 16.40 16.90 15.20 17.50 17.50 17.90 17.90 19.50 19.50
Central services 5.00 5.00 5.00 4.80 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Administrative Information Technology 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.15 0.15
Plant operations and maintenance 29.80 29.80 29.80 29.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90

.... Pupil transportation 6.30 6.30 9.50 6.30 9.90 9.90 10.90 10.90 9.50 9.50
CD Other support services....

Special Schools 0.70 0.70 1.00 1.00
Food Service 19.00 19.00
Latchkey· Child Care 25.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00

Total 368.80 365.90 378.80 374.00 369.30 368.30 374.70 389.00 383.80 383.80

Source: District Personnel Records



exhibit J-17

BURUNGTONCnYSCHOOLD~~CT
Operating Statlatlcs,
Last Ten Fllc:al Veara

PuplllTeacher Ratio

Flecal
_!!!!!._ Enrollment

Operating
Expenditures •

Cost Per
Pupil

Percentage
Chenga

Teaching
Staff" Elementary

Senior High
Middle School SChool

Average
Dally

Enrollmllnt
(ADE)·

Average Dally
Attendance

(ADA)G

% Chango In
Average Deily

Enrollment

Student
Attendanco
Percentago

2006 1.869 $ 26.855.902 $ 14.369 3.62% 180.00 10.4 8.9 9.4 1.859 1.752 0.76% 94.23%

2007 1.853 31.549.892 17.026 18.49% 180.00 10.4 8.9 9.4 1.851 1.731 -0.43% 93.52%

2008 1.859 33,651,141 18,102 6.32% 180.00 9,5 10.5 9.1 1,826 1.708 -1.35% 93.54%

2009 1.882 33,178.578 17.629 -2.61% 186.90 9.5 10.5 9.1 1,897 1.769 3.89% 93.25%

2010 1.890 34.971.014 18.503 4.96% 186.90 9.5 10.5 9.1 1.857 1.731 -2.11% 93,21%

2011 1.888 33.789.537 17.897 -3.28% 187.50 9,6 10.5 9.1 1.875 1.762 0.96% 93.95%

2012 1.803 35.661,342 19,n9 10.52% 187,50 9.6 10.5 9.1 1.785 1.675 -4.79% 93.84%

2013 l,n9 36.092,150 20,288 2.57% 187.50 9.6 10.5 9.1 1.754 1.637 -1.74% 93.33%
..A

C» 2014 1.737 36.043.327 20,750 2.28% 187.50 9.6 10.5 9.1 1.701 1,604 -3.02% 94.30%N

2015 1.702 37.405.141 21.9n 5.91% 187.50 9.6 10.5 9.1 1,686 1,589 -0.88% 94.25%

Sourcee: District I8CDrdS

Note: Enrollmen1 based on annual October distrid count

8 Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay.
b Teaching staff indudas only full-time equivalents of certificated staff.
c Avarage dally enroDment and average daily attendance are obtained from tha School Register Summary (SRS).



ExhlbhJ·1a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
School Building InrormatJcn

Last Ten Fiscal Yea",

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2C08
District Building
EIe!!!en!a!y

Elia$ BoucIInot (1963)

Square Feet 12,600 12,600 12,600 12,600 12,600 12,600 12,600 12,600 12,600 12,600

Capacity (students) 106 106 106 106 106 106 106 106 106 106

Enrollment 92 102 102 103 95 91 86 96 104 121

Cap1ain James Lawrence (1856)

Square Feet 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35.000 35.000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000

Capedty (students) 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235

Enrollment 178 150 178 181 187 186 162 122 200 232

SemueI Sm!1h (1920)

Square Feet 51,580 51,580 51,580 51,580 51,580 51,560 51,580 51,580 51,580 51,580

Capacity (students) 381 381 381 381 381 361 381 381 381 381

Enrollmenl 320 320 329 338 340 335 341 353 387 386

Mldd!e Schoo!
Wilbur Walls Inlennedla1e (2007)

SqU8/1l Foet 110,000 110,000 110.000 110,000 110,000 110,000 110,000 110.000 110,000 72,000

Capadty (atudents) SOO 500 500 500 SOO 500 500 500 SOO 394

Enrunment 416 434 434 443 478 461 471 450 326 31t

High ScI!oo!
BUIIlngton City High School (1958)

Square Feet 180.295 180,295 180,295 180.295 180.295 180,295 180.295 180,295 146,000 148.000

Capadty (atudents) 1.224 1.224 1.224 1.224 1,224 1.224 1.224 1.224 815 815

Enrollment 861 695 711 722 790 782 822 B38 834 829

Nwnber of ScIlocIs at June 30, 2015
EIementaty .. 3
MiddJo School .. I
Senior High School .. I

Soun;e: 0IsIrtd F8Ci!JIies 0fIlce
Note: Yeer of originaJ c:onalnIdIon Is shown In parentheses. Incruases In square footage and cepedty are the resuh of

eddlllona. Enrollment Is based on the aMUal October dlslllct count.
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Exhibit J-19

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Required Maintenance

Last Ten Fiscal Years

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

11-000-261-xxx

* School Facilities Boudinot Lawrence Smith Watts HighSchool Total

2006 $ 14,632 $ 40,646 $ 59,877 $ 127,743 $ 209,377 $ 452,274
2007 10,548 29,300 43,163 92,086 150,934 326,032
2008 11,034 30,650 45,151 96,327 157,884 341,046
2009 14,077 39,104 57,605 122,897 201,434 435,117
2010 16,736 46,488 68,484 146,106 239,475 517,290

.& 2011 15,742 43,727 64,416 137,427 225,250 486,562
!f 2012 16,160 44,839 66,036 140,851 230,877 498,763

2013 15,570 43,201 63,624 135,705 222,443 480,543
2014 16,434 45,741 67,364 143,684 235,572 508,795
2015 17,705 49,179 72,449 154,564 253,338 547,235

Total School Facilities $ 148,638 $ 412,874 $ 608,170 $ 1,297,392 $ 2,126,584 $ 4,593,657

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3)

Source: District records



Exhibit J-20

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Insurance Schedule

June 30, 2015

Self-
Insured

Coverage Retention Deductible

School Package Policy - Burlington County JIF
Property, Inland Marine & Auto Physical Damage $ 150,000,000 $ 250,000 $ 500
Property Valuation:

Building and Contents Replacement Cost
Contractor's Equipment Actual Cash Value
Automobiles Actual Cash Value

Boiler and Machinery 125,000,000 None 1,000

Crime 500,000 250,000 500

General and Automobile Liability 10,000,000 250,000 500

Employee Benefits Liability 10,000,000 250,000 None

Worker's Compensation Statutory 250,000 None

Educator's Legal Liability 10,000,000 100,000 None

Pollution Legal Liability 3,000,000 None 25,000

Student Accident Insurance
Monumental Life Insurance Company 5,000,000 None None

Surety Bond - Selective Insurance Co.
Treasurer 300,000 nla nla

Surety Bond - Westem Surety Insurance Co.
Board Secretary/Business Administrator 250,000 nla nla

Source: District records
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jeney 08053
(856) 983-2244
Fax (8S6) 983-6674
E-Mail: If!£Pgs@Concentric.net

-Member of-
American Institute ofCPAs
New Jeney Society of CPAs

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

AS REQUIRED SY OMS CIRCULAR A-133
AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY OMS CIRCULAR 04-04 ANDIOR 15-08

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington City School District
County of Burlington
Burlington, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

I have audited Burlington City School District (School District), in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey's
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement,
and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the
School District's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. The School District's major
federal and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School District's major federal and state
programs based on my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. I conducted my audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and State of New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 andlor 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State
Aid. Those standards, OMB Circular A-133 and State of New Jersey Circular OMB's 04-04 andlor 15-08 require that I
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School District's compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as I considered necessary in the circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal and state
program. However, my audit does not provide a legal determination of the School District's compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In my opinion, the Burlington City School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey complied, in all
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Burlington City School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing my
audit of compliance, I considered the School District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
and state programs and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133
and State of New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Burlington City's School District's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that I
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements ofOMB Circular A-133 and the New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 and Expenditures of
State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB 04-04 and/or 15-08

I have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Burlington City School District, in the County of Burlington, State of
New Jersey as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements. I have issued my report thereon dated December 3,
20 I5, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. My audit was conducted for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal and
state awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's
Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and related directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements.
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The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion, the
schedule of expenditure of federal awards and the schedules of expenditures of state financial assistance are fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the basic fmancial statements as a whole.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

(}rp )-
Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
December 3,2015
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For Ihe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Balancos at Juno 30, 2014
Foderal Program

FodClral GranlcnP .... Through Gnantofl CFDA Oranl or Slato or Award (Ac~unta Dofcrrod DIIO to
P!!!IIraIn TIlle ...l!!!!!!!!!!! Pro~Nwnbcr Amount Grant Portod Rocolvablol Rovcmuo Gnantor

ua Dapulment of Educallon
Gonoral Eundj

MeclicaI.AssistIIm:e Progmm 93.778 N1A S 189,227 7/1/14·6130115 S S S
ARM Medical Aulslanat Program (SEMI) 93.778 N1A 14,855 1011108·12131110

Spocla! BmftUO Fund;
til! !;1blld !.2D !!gblod Iti,!i,b,lll

Tille I· Part A 84.010A NCLO-0600-14 882.032 711113·6130114 (11.800)
Tille I· Part A 84.01OA NCLO-0600-15 888,097 7/1/14·6130115

TI1I9II • Part A • Teacher & Prlnclpal TrainIng
and Recruiting 84.367A NCLB-0600-14 123,844 711113·6130114 (15.988)

Tille II • Part A • TeachGr & Prlnclpal Tralnlng
and Recruiting 84.367A NCLB-0600-15 136,819 7/1114·6130115

TiIIo III • Part A • English Language AcquisiOOn 84.365A NCLO-0600-14 11.941 711/13·6130114 (398)

Tille III • Part A • English Language AcquisiOOn 84.365A NCLO-0600-15 19.826 7/1/14·6130115

IIldl!ld!!!l! liYIIII QII!!!!IIIII!l1 ~11I,Q,Ii,a,1
Part 0 • Basic 84.027 IDEA-0600-14 505,739 711113·8I3Ol14 (31,501)
Part O· Basic 84.027 IDEA·06(X).15 550.183 7/1114 • 6130115

Part 0 • Preschool 84.173 IDEA.Q800·14 23,448 7/1113 • 8130114 (8,801)
Part 0 • Preschool 84.173 IDEA-0600-15 19.149 7/1114·8130115

Carl P, Pqrlc!O' • SocoOdl!ry
2013·2014 84.D4lIA PERK-0600-14 10.048 7/1113 ·8I3Ol14 (1.771)
2014·2015 84.D4lIA PERK.Q600.15 10.283 7/1114·6130115

!beTo Tho Top 84.416 RTn -0600-15 1,632 911111• 11130115

Sub-IGtaI (88,055)

tt.l1I1I1II !!!Il!:I!l!mllol s[ tiurlsullum
Fresh Frua & Vegelablo Program 10-582 005-00000 9,745 911114·8130115

I.MI, 1l!I!!I!I!I!IIII II[ IiS!!OIllllIG llI~gll!l!IDgOI
Summer Food Service Program 10.559 N1A 23,937 711114·8131114

Total SpecIal Revenue Fund S 188,0551 $ s

U.s, Dapulment of Agriculluro
linta ....... Elmdi

Food Donation 10.565 N1A 88,924 911114• 6130115 S $ S
Aller ScIIocI Snack Program 10555 N1A 29.048 911113·6130114 (2,053)
After SdIocI Snack Program 10.555 N1A 30,315 911114·8I3Ol15
National SdIocI Lunch Program 10.555 N1A 444,058 911113• 6130114 (31,154)
National ScIIocI Lunch Program 10.555 N1A 441,271 911114·8I3Ol15
ScIIocI Oreakfast Program 10.553 N/A 79,135 911/13·8I3Ol14 (6,884)
School Oreakfast Program 10.553 N1A 97,322 911/14 ·8130115

Total Enterprise Fund (40,0711

Total Federal Awards S ,'08,1261 s s

Tho accompanying N_ to Schodulos of Ellpondlturoa of Awarde afO an Intogral part of um .choduto,
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Balaneca at Juno 30, 2015
C4nyovor Ropaymonl
(waIkoYorI Cash Budgetary 01 PrIor Yoara' (Accounts DofGrrod Duo to

Amounl Rocolvod Eapondlturoa Ad!. BalanCGS Rocolvahlo! Rovonuo Grantor

S S 189.227 S (189.227) S S S S
14.855 1'4.8551

204.082 1204.0821 S s S S $

11.800
804.365 (737,344) (132.959)

15.986

75.528 1110.485) (34.957)

396
3.716 (3.718)

31.501
501.112 (509.601) (8.489)

6.601
13.203 (17.366) (4.183)

1.771 379 379
SOU (9.046) (8.546)

(1.832) (1,832)

1.266.499 (1.369,410) 379 (190.966) 379

8.401 (9,745) (1.344)

23937 123•93!J

S S 1.298.837 S (1.423.092) $ 379 S S (192.310) S 379

S S 68.924 S (68.924) S S S $
2.053

27.915 (30.315) (2.400)
31.154

408.781 (441.271) (32,490)
6.864

89416 197,3221 17,9061

635107 1837,8321 142,7961

s $ 2,'36,026 S 12,265,0061 S 379 S S 1235,1061 s s 379
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Expendiwl'8$ of State Financial Assistence

for the Fiscal Year ended June 30. 2015

allinca. II Juno 30, 2014
Prognm

Gnnt Dr 814te Award Gnnt IAccounta Deferred Duo 10
111m 0..- 1PnItInm TIIIO ~octNumber Amount Porlod Recelvablel Rnonuo Onnlor

111m Departmont of Educallotl
Geneml fund'

Equalizalion AId 14-495-034·512~78 S 13.867.857 711/13·6J3OI14 S (1.302.785) S S
EqualizatiOn AId 16-495-03405120478 13.867.857 7/1/14 ·6/30115
Tmnapar1alian AId 14-495-03405120414 205.655 7f1113 ·6/30114 (19.320)
TnwpotIaIIOn AId 16-495-03405120414 205.655 7"114 ·6/30115
Special EcIucaIIcn catagortcal AIel 14-495-034-5120.()89 858.702 7/"'3·6/30114 (80.869)
SpociaJ EducatiOn CalegoJICaI Aid 16-495-034-512~9 858.702 7/1/14·6130115
SoamIyAid 14-495-034-512~ 443.577 7/1/13·6130114 (41.671)
SoamIyAid 16-495-034-51~ 443.577 7/1/14·6/30115
AdjuI!ment Aiel 14-495-03405120485 1.394.126 7/1/13·6130114 (130.968)
AdjuI!ment Aid 16-495-03405120485 1.394.126 7/1114·6/30115
Exttaon!lnaIy Spec:ia! EClucaIIon Costs AId 14-495-034-5120-473 30,657 711/13·6130114 (30,657)
Ex1mordlnaly Special Ellueation CoIlS Aid 16-495.()34·512O-473 40,053 7/1/14 ·6J3OI15
Hameleu Tuition AId 14-495-034·5120.oos 104,314 7/1/13·6J3OI14 (92.090)
Hame!eu Tuition AId 16-495-034·51~ 78.473 7/1/14 ·6130115
PARCC RoacfnesaAiel 16-495-034-5120498 13.870 7/1/14·6/30115
Per I'II;IiI GI'DWIh Aid 16-495-034-5120497 13.870 711114·6/30115
TPAf • Pesl Relirem8nl Medical 15-495-034·5094.()()1 1.330.262 7/1/14·6J3OI15
On·Bohllll TPAF PenSIoR Conlllbutiona 16-495-034-5094.()()6 837.980 7/1/14 ·6/30115
TPAF SocIal SecuJtly(RIIImbUtIed) 16-49S--Q34.5094.() 1.094.279 7/1/14·6/30115

TOIIII GenenII fund S (1.698.160) S S

State Departmont CI' EducaUon
SpacIal Rm!!UQ Fund

PmsdIOCII EcIucaIIGn AId 13-495-034-51~ 2.754.940 7/1/12·6130113 252.274
Preschool EcIucaIicn Aid 14-495-034051~ 2.662.522 7/1/13·6130114 (268.252) 438.580
Pmchool EduCation AId 16-495-034051~ 2.493.612 7/1/14·6/30115
N J Nmpdl!jc Aie!'

ToXlbook AId 14·1~-512~ 20,350 7/1/13·6J3OI14 222
TeXIbook AIel 15-1~-51~ 21.586 711114·6J3OI15
NUllIng Aid 15-1~1~ 36.612 711/14 ·6/30115
TocIInaIogy Aid 14-1~-512G-373 7.420 7/1113 ·6/30114 514
T6dIno!agy AId 15-1~·512G-373 11.584 711114·6/30115
AU"!li!!!Y Seryicu'

CompensalOlY EducaUon 14·1()().()34·5120.067 60.775 7/1/13 ·6130114 18.680
CompensaIOlY EducallOn 15-1~-5120.067 48.373 7/1114 ·6/30115
E.S.L 14-1~120.067 1.746 7/1/13·6/30114 1.746
HCImo InsIruction 14-1()().()34-5120.067 838 711/13·6/30114 (838)

HandiCapped Setyjgltt.
Examinaticn & ClaaaiftcaliCln 14·1()()'()34-5120.066 37.902 7/1/13·6130114 7.805
Examinalion & ClDsailicaticn 15-1~-5120.066 32.056 7/1/14·6130115
Conedive Speodl 13-1~-5120.066 23.438 7/1/12·6130113 5.078

CctrecIivu 5pBoch 14-1()().()34-5120.066 17.187 7/1/13·6130114 4.686
CctrecIivu Speech 15-1()().()34-5120.066 17.140 7/1/14 • 6130115
Supp!em8ntallnalIUdIon 13-1~-5120.066 24.264 7/1112 ·6/30113 139

Supp!8mentallnstructlon 14·1~-6120.066 18.734 7/1/13·6/30114 8.398

SupplementallnIlIUdICIn 15-1~-5120.066 11.771 7/1/14·6/30115

Total Special Rmnuo fund S 1269,0901 S 690,634 S 47248

N_ Jensoy EcClnomolc DevoIClPlMnt Authortty
~ Projeda fund

CIqI1e!n Jarnos I..awnIncO SdIOCII 06()().()40. I2· 1000 749.587 7/1112 ·6/30113 (144.3141

Total capital Projec!s fund (144.314)

State Department of Agrlculturo
EntetprIsa fund:

StalIt Schooll.unch f'roGnlm 14·1()()'()10-335D423 10.421 9/1/13·6/30114 (1.257)

StalIt Schooll.unch f'roGnlm 15-1()()'()10-335D423 9.528 9/1/14 ·6/30115

TOIIII Enlerpl!le fund S 1
'
,25n s s

Total S_ FInancial AssisIanco S (2,112,921 I S 690634 S 47248

TIIo Iccompanylng NClln to Scheduln ClfElIpendltuJos CI' Awards and FllI4nclal AssIstanco oro an Integnl part of IIIla schedule.
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ScheduleB

Repayment Balances at June 3D, 2016
Carryover of Prior
(Walkover) Cash Budgetary Years' (Accounts Deferred Due to

Amount Received Expenditures Adj. Balancos Receivable) Revenue Grantor

S 1.302.785 $ S S $ S
12.602.668 (13.887,857) (1.265.189)

19.320
188,893 (205,655) (18,762)
80.669

780.361 (858.702) (78,341)
41,871

403,108 (443.577) (40.489)
130.968

1.266.937 (1.394.126) (127,189)
30,657

(40.053) (40.053)
92.090

(78.473) (78.473)
12.805 (13.870) (1.265)
12.605 (13.870) (1,265)

1.330.262 (1.330.262)
837,960 (837,980)

1039.785 (1,094.2791 (54.4941

s $ 20.171.344 (20,178.6941 $ s s (1.705.5001 S

(252,274)
268.252 3.887 442,447

2.244.251 (2.653.998) 399.515 (249.361) 239,129

222
21.568 (17,759) 3.809
36.612 (35.474) 1.138

514
11.584 (11.080) 504

18,660
48.373 (32.607) 15,766

1,746
838

7,805
32,056 (23,952) 8.104

5.078
4,688

17.140 (13.919) 3.221
139

8.396
11.771 (9.575) 2.196

$ 2692445 $ (2,798,3641 S 151128 $ 47248 S (249.3611 661576 $ 34 738

77480 66834

77480 66834

1.257
8.834 (9.528) (694)

S $ 10091 19,528l S s $ 1694l $ $

$ $ 2219511360 12219861576) $ 2171962 $ 47248 11195515551 681576 $ 34738
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Burlington City School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

I. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal and state
award activity of the City of Burlington School District ("School District"). The School District is defined in Note I to the
School District's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies,
as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies, are included on the
schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note I to the School District's basic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-l33,
Audits of State. Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule
may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year,
whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been
made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the
revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated
pursuant to N.J.S.A. J8A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due
to the state deferral and recording of the one or more of the June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special
revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
revenue fund also recognizes the one or two June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A.
/8A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile expenditures from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $42,933 for the general fund
and $-0- for the special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation
of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and
financial assistance expenditures are reported in the School District's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as
presented as follows: .

.E!!n!l Federal State Total

General $ 204,082 $ 20,221,617 $ 20,425,699
Special Revenue 1.423,092 2,798,364 4,221,456
Food Service 637,832 9,528 647,360

Total $ 2,265,006 $ 23,029,509 $ 25,294,515
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Burlington City School District

Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015
(Continued)

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state fmancial
reports.

S. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received and current
year distribution, respectively. TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the
School District for the year ended June 30,2015. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed
by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2015.

6. MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor'S Results section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.

7. ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts reported in the column entitled "Adjustments" represent the following:

State Federal

Transfer to Special Revenue Fund
From General Fund $ 151,128 $

Canceled Accounts Payable 379
Canceled Accounts Receivable 66,834

$ 217,962 $ 379
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2015

Section I -Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified

Intemal control over financial reporting:

1) Material weaknesses identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies identified? yes _---"X..;...__ none reported

Noncompliance ma :erial to basic financial
statements noted? yes x no

Federal Awards

Intemal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies identified? yes _---"X..;...._ none reported

Type of auditor'S report on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit fUldings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A·133? yes x no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

84.027 I.D.EA Part B • Basic

10.555 National School Lunch Program

10.555 After School Snack Program

10.553 School Breakfast Program

10.559 Summer Food Service Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betwwen type A and type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? x yes no
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONrD)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Section 1 - Summary of Auditor's Results (Conrd)

State Awards Section

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $689,597

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? x yes no

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weakness? yes _---"X..;..__ none reported

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with N.J. OMB Circular letter 04-04 and/or 15-08 as applicable? yes x no

Identification of major programs:

State GrantiProlect Number's) Name of State Program

15-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid

15-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid

15-495-034-5120-085 Adjustment Aid

15-495-034-5094-003 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions

15-495-034-5120-086 Preschool Education Aid

15-100-010-3350-023 School lunch Program
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Section 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions
of contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial statements for which Government Auditing
Standards requires reporting in a Circular A-133 audit.

No findings identified.
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, lOIS

Section 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies audit findings required to be reported by section .5 10(a) of Circular A-133 and NJOMB
Circular Letter 04-04 and/or 15-08, as applicable

FEDERAL AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.

STATE AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.
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K-7
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards,
USOMB Circular A-133 and NJOMB's Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08, as applicable.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no prior year audit findings.

FEDERAL AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.

STATE AWARDS

Condition:

The student counts for resident low income and resident LEP not low income did not agree to supporting documents.

Current Status:

This condition has been corrected.
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